
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

MONDAY SEPTEMBER 26 2011 700 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 911 S AWZONA BOULEVARD

PINAL COUNTY COOLIDGE ARIZONA

Members oj the Ciry of Coolidge City Council wil attend either in person or by felephone
conference ca or video communicatiat

CALL TO ORDER

1 Pledge of Allegiance
2 Roll Call

PRESENTATIONS

3 Monthly report by the Coolidge Youth Coalition

4 Introduction of Newly Hired mployees with the City of Coolidge

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

THE PROCEDURES TO FOLLOW IF OU ADDRESS THE COUACL ARE COUNCIL REQUESTS
THAT YOU EXPRESS YOUR IDGAS IN FIVE MINUTES OR LESS AND REFRAIN FROM ANY

PERSONAL ATTACKS OR DEROGATORY STATEMENTS ABOUT ANY CITY EMPLOYEE A

FELLOW CITIZEN OR ANYONG ELSG WWETHER IN THE AUDIENCE OR NOT THE MAYOR

WILL LIMIT DISCUSSION WHENEVER HE DEEMS SUCH AN ACTION APPROPRIATE TO THE

PROPER CONDUCT OF THE MEETING AT THE CONCLUSION OF AN OPEN CALL TO THE

PUBLIC INDNIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY RESPOND TO CRITICISM MADE BY

THOSE WHO HAVE ADDRESSED THE COUNCIL MAY ASK STAFF TO REVIEW A MATTER OR

MAY ASK THAT A MATTER BE PUT ON A FUTURE AGENDA HOWEVER MEMBERS OF THE

COUNCIL SHALL NOT DISCUSS OR TAKE LGGAL ACTION ON ANY MATTERS DURING AN

OPEN CALL TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS THE MATTERS ARE PROPERIY NOTICED FOR

DISCUSSION AND LEGAL ACTION

BUSINESS

5 Update on the Arizona Department of Revenue calculation error and

approval to refund city sales tax overpayment in the amount of36052213
Discussion and action

6 Notice of No Significant Impact for an aerobatic practice area over and

east of the Coolidge Municipal Airport Discussion only

7 Consider approval of adding the CASPER Instructor position to the Salary
Table and approving the job description Discussion and action

Consider approval of entering into an Entertainment Agreement between the

City of Coolidge and Browns Amusements Inc for the purpose of

providing carnival services during Coolidge Days Discussion and action



9 Consider approval of entering into a Grantee Letter of Agreement and the

Addendum KaBoom Grantee Letter Agreement between the City of

Coolidge and KaBoom for the purpose of accepting a9000 grant and a

discount of6000 from a preferred vendor to apply toward the creation of a

playground in the Landmark Ranch Development Discussion and action

10 Consider approval of entering into a Grant Agreement between the City of

Coolidge and the State of Arizona Department of Transportation Multimodal

Planning Division for FY 1112 5311 Grant funding for rural public
transportation services JPA 12008 authorizing the Mayor to execute the

necessary documents Discussion aud action

11 Consider approval of authorizing the City Manager to sign purchase orders to

Day Auto Paris and OReilly Auto to purchase selected tools and equipment
for the Transit Maintenance Facility Discussion and action

REPORT FROM THE MAYORCOUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

ADJOURNMENT

THIS NOTICE IS POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CODE 241 OF THE

CITY OF COOLIDGE AND ARS 38431 ET SEQ ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

ARE INVITED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING

DATED this 21 day of September 2011

Norma Ortiz City lerk

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES NEEDING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS
INCLUDING LARGE PRINT MATERIALS OR INTERPRETERS SHOULD CONTACT

THE ADA COORDINATOR AT 520 7235361 OR TDD LINE 520 7234653 NO LATER

THAN 000 AM SEPTEMBER 26 2011

NOTICE TO PARENTS Parents and Icgal guardians hae the right to consent before the

City of Coolidge makes a video or voice recording of a mior child ARS1602A9
Coolidge Council Meetings are recorded and may be viewed on Channel 11 and the

Coolidge website If you permit your child to participate in the Council Meeting a

recording will be made If your child is seated in the audience your child may be recorded
but you may request that your child be seated io a designated area to avoid recordiug
Please submit your request to the City Clerk at5207235361 Ezt 6009

The AgenJa anJ al supporting documents and materias pertaining to Utis Agenda toge0ter
with StaJJ and Deparlmet Reports are available for viewing in Cily Ha aid the Librnr

during normn business lmurs

POST I u

TIME NL



COOLIDGE YOUiH COALITION INC

Coolidge City Council

Coolidge Youth Coalition Inc is planning a community fundraising event to

support the Coolidge Youth Coalition in providing quality youth and family

programs In order to continue to offer and expand services it is necessary to

raise funds to meet community needs

Our inaugural festival called Harvest Daze is set for November 18 and 1gin

We plan on making this an annual event On November 18 we have activities

scheduled at San Carlos Park Starting at 6pm we will have informational booths

for various community agencies and vendors There will be refreshments and

food We will also have craft tables for youth and families to learn new skills

together At630pm we will have a Talent Show open to the public to display our

communitys talents Following will be a Youth Dance from 8pm until 11 pm and a

disc jockey will be piaying music for those attending

On November 19 we start with a Fun Run at 7am at Imagine Schools which

will be contained to school grounds There will be events for young chiidren

teenagers and adults It is a theme run designed to be fun and entertaining rather

than a competitive event From 930am until 4pm we will return to San Carlos

Park with the same vendors booths and crafts as Friday evening At 5pm CYC

will move our activities to the American Legion where we will have a social hour

during which silent auction items will be displayed This will be followed by the

actual auction and then a catered dinner for adults After dinner there will be a

dance with music provided by a disc jockey The dance will conclude at930pm

and that also will end the Harvest Daze activities Please come out and join CYC

for this very worthwhile event



n

i

n Y

a r w
f y Pz Z

tt E
f

d Ct k
y yl

u
Er

3

h

a r

firww i 4 d pa ars4nFatq
rK s b A

a

Y E u
1 y

Ax N c
v v 2 3 Mo T

L r
kI x fi

i

y ko 3 i f r
n m5k s F zn

Ltr w m a srtYa a4
ia

Noerer18 92
rp m

cmrnnitunc rarsin evenrte
aQrceaatoiion nceatarinoocames
ciminw cra Iiveenertainmeit muc more

iasp1 p Satdar7am9am
cx San Carlc Pak

s Cxafs ae SChoo

oots Funn Awards
4t inti4Vi

r0 Satrday93am4m
s Taet Shov

Q p SanCrlos Park
y

b

Fji
4

soohs endors CraftsJBpin alpmr rt b a s

v a

f COOIpOE YOUTH COAt1TWNINC

P L1 siF
e F i i

t r11CCla3JY70 Itir t p
T t

P
s imericanIegin s

Silent Aucton Dinner 8ciance
v

Y

w



MEMORANDUM

TO Mayor Shope and Council Members

FROM Rachel A Duran Human 12esource Analystl
DATF September 26 2011

RE NewIIire Presentation

It is our goal as the Ciry of Coolidge to hire valuable and much needed employees to join
our staff during these trying and economic times I3ecause of your approval Co lifr the

hirig freezes to fill positions in the Police Department Transit Department Fire

Department and your approval to add an Animal Control budget to include an Animal

Control Offieer position in the FY 20112013 under the Growth Management
Department This gave us an opportunity to hire and fill the following positions

At this time we would like to introduce Co you our recently hired employees

POLICE DEPARTMLNI

Commander Jim Malinski

Police OfFcer Brad Fulton

Police Offcer David Kerzie

Police Officer Shanna Martinez

Administrative Assistant Augustina Tini Gonzales

P7 Records Clerk Jean Lindy Giim

Tf2ANSIT DEPARTMENf

Transit DriverDispatcher Joe Rojas
Transil DrivedDispatcher Deborah Ballard

PT Transit DriverDispatcher Arnold Emerson III

PT Transit DriverJDispatcher Carol McElroy
PT Transit DriverDispatcher Brenda Schilling
PT Transil DriverDispatcher Lawrence Smith

IIRF DEPARTMENT

Volunteer Firef ghter Kurt Flenneke

Volunteer Firefighter AnselmoIIernandezSiqueiros
Volunteer Firetighter Chad McHugh
Volunteer Firefighter Paul McCullough
Volunteer Firefighter Reggie Johnson

GROWTH MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Animal Control Officer I April Callahan

It is an honor to have them all join our team Tlank you



AGENDAITEM

DATE September 26 201 I

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Update on AZ Dept of Revenue STAFF PRESENTER Lisa Pannella Finance

calculation error and approval to refund city Director

sales tax overpayment in the amount of

36052213

RECOMMENDATION

Update on AZ Dept of Revenue calculation error and approval to refund city sales tax

overpayment in the amount of36052213

DISCUSSION

The City was informed by the Arizona Department of Revenue ADOR in October 2009 of the

overpayment in City Sales Tax in the amount of 50329035 They stated that it had been a

distribution error on their part over a three year period and the City would have to pay it back

City Council agreed to contract with AI Holler as the Citys tax auditor shoRly thereafter After

looking over the work papers sent to the City by the ADOR Mr Holler stated that the city did

owe the 50329035 but questioned the allocation of interest This audit has taken many turns

and produced many letters back and forth between the Dept of Revenue the City and Mr

Holler Mr Holler has put in a great deal of time over the past year at no charge to the city
working on the amended returns that resulted in the loss

The City has never contended that the 50329035 was owed n fact we paid 14276822 back

to the ADOR in April 2010 and issued a check for the balance owed in the amount of

36052213 on June 30 2010 However we chose to hold this check until the ADOR completed
their audit of the taxpayer ADOR agreed The Department of Revenue has informed us that they
have finalized and issued the audit on the taxpayer 1 therefore request that Council authorize the

City to send the check in the amount of36052213 to the ADOR to settle this overpayment

We aze still arguing the payment of interest and a letter will be sent to the newly appointed
Director of the AZ Dept of Revenue requesting that this issue be resolved

FISCAL IMPACT

The 36052213 has already been deducted from the sales taac revenue as of June 30
2010

Should the interest issue ever be resolved the City would receive approximately 14000
back from the ADOR

Attachments

Letter from Al Holler

VIEED BY PREPARED BY

i

obert Flatley City Ivlnager Lisa P ella Finance Director

v
Lisa nella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attomey

SFinancelisaCouncilCouncil Action PortnsWDOR Calculation Errordoc Page 1 of 2
9192011



ALBERT HOLLER ASSOCIATES
local government consulants

18521 E Queen Creek Road OS425

Queen Creek Arizona 85142

480 9101130 fax 7059481 web ahollercomemail ahollerLdattnet

September 19 20ll

To Lisa Pannella Finance Director

City of Coolidge

From Albert Holler

This is to provide the City Council an update as to the allocation problems stemming from amended

returns filed by a major home builder Builder operating in several cities

1 Builder amended returns filed with the ADOR for a city other than Coolidge however lefr out all

the other cities This created a credit to all other cities in which tax had previously been paid The

credit for Coolidge was 50329035 The ADOR did not withhold this money from Coolidge as it

would be a burden to take the money all at once The ADOR then paid Coolidge 50329035 and

subsequently held back142768221eaving a balance of36052213 that has not been paid

2 Builder subsequently filed corrected amended reports with the ADOR The reports indicated that

Builder owed Coolidge 24219966 in additional tax This additional money was owed because

Builder originally paid tax at the wrong rate The additional money owed Coolidge had nothing to do

with any other city Some of the other cities were overpaid by approximately 12 million

3 I was retained to review this refund issue with the ADOR We discovered that the ADOR made

errors in their calculations so Coolidge did not pay back the 360000 until the errors were corrected

One of the enors is that Builder owed over 242000 to Coolidge however Coolidge had to pay
Builder1442863 in interest based on refunds from other cities We attempted to iesolve that issue

with the director of the ADOR and will continue to do so with the new director It is inherently
unfair to pay Builder 14000 in interest when Builder owed Coolidge over 242000 plus 62000
in interest Additionally the ADOR required Coolidge to pay 14000 in error

4 We suggested that the ADOR could resolve the issues by addressing them in an ongoing audit

The ADOR agreed to do so later reneged on the offer and then agreed to separately assess the

additional interest due Coolidge in the audit Since that issue may be resolved we need to address the

interest paid issue with the director of the ADOR

5 My recommendation is for Coolidge to pay back the 36Q52213 We will resolve the other

issues by contacting Builder direct and appealing the interest calculations to the new ADOR director



AGENDA ITEM

DATE 992011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCiL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Notice of No Sienificant Impact for STAFF PRESENTER C Alton Bruce

an aerobatic pracice area over and cast of he

Coolidge Municipal Airport

RECOMMENDATION

No Action Necessary

DISCUSSION

The FAA regularly reviews the potential environment impact of the aerobatic pracUce
area adjacent to the Coolidge Municipal Airport and requires that notice of the review be

included on a Council Agenda to provide due public notice No Council Action is

required on this item

FISCAL IMPACT

None

Attachments

No4ce ofNo Significant Impact EA and FONSI Availability
email from Ann Mazie Ward and FAA

REVL ED BY PREPARED BY

C
z7 bert Flatley City Man ge C Alton Bruce Growtmt Director

Lisa Pannella Finance Director

CDocuments and SettinsnormaoLocalSettiiisIcmporaq Intemet FilesOLKD2AeenAu Transmival or LA PONSI for

Aerobaics I3osdoc Paec I of 1

99Y2011



PUBLIC NOTICEFINDING OF NO SIGNIFICANT IMPACT

The FAA has issued an Enviroiunental Assessment and Finding ofNo Significant Impact
for an aerobatic practice area over and east of the Coolidge Municipal Airport near the

City of Coolidge Arizona A copy of the A and FONSI may be obtained from Caroline

Poyurs PhD 1601 Lind Ave SW Suite 560 Renton WA 98056 email

carolinectrpoyursafaagov or phone 425 917 6701

Number of publications 1

Date of publication September 21 2011 Coolidge Examiner

By C Alton Bruce Growth Management llirector



From Ann Marie Ward mailtoamward@relpartscomSent
Tuesday September 06 2011 12 25PM To

bobf@coolidgeaz comSubjectFW
Please publicize this notice no earlier than September i5th 2011 Dear Mr

Flately I understand

that Caroline Poyurs from the FAA has been in contact with you regarding the Environmental Impact

Study for the aerobatic practice areaat the Coolidge Airport Her study has shown
that there is no significant impact of flying airplanes atan airport SorryI couldn t resistan

attempt at humor The final

step before the official waiver can be renewed is for the attached notice to become an item on

an agenda for an airport meeting See Caroline semail belowfor more details Could you
please let me know if that would be possible Thanks for

your support Coolidge isa wonderful place to pradice aerobaticsIt is convenient to have

the aerobatic box close to the airpori for ground observers andit provides an added level of

safety for pilots to practice near an airport Also Charlie Recker has been great to deal with in

the past If you

have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me Thanks Ann

Marie
Ward 206 579

6866FromCaroline

CTR Poyurs@faagovmailtoCarolineCTRPoyurs@faagovSentThursdaySeptemberOl
2011831 AM To amward@relpartscom Subject

Please publicizethisnotice
no earlier than September 15th 2011 Ann Marie The Environmental Assessment

EA and

FindingofNo Significant Impact FONSI has been finalized for your
APA near the Coolidge Municipal Airport Please note that it can not be signed

until we have provided other agencies enough time to comment on the proposed action which

takes us to September 15th 2011 I have attached a notice

to be placed in a local paper or be part of a local airport council meeting agenda Please

publishthis notice in a local paper on or after September 15th or get

itto be an agenda item on a meeting that occurs on or after September 15th 2011 Once

Iget confirmation that

this notice willbe publicized or be an agenda item then on September 15th 2011I

can get the documents signed and will notified the FSDO that your APA is good

to go from an environmental point of view and will also let you know that this has

all be done



Thanks so much

Caroline

Caroline Poyurs PhD

Aviation Environmental Specialist SAIC ANM220

4259176701

CarolineCTRPoyurs@faagovPlease

send questions about NextGen HERE



Pae 1 of 2

Bob Flatley

From Ann Marie Ward amward@relpartscomSent

Tuesday September O6 2011 1225 PM To

bobf@coolidgeaz comSubjectFW

Please publicize this notice no earlier than September 15th 2011 Dear Mr

Flately I understand

that Caroline Poyurs from the FAA has been in contact with you regarding the Environmental Impact

Study for the aerobatic practice areaat the Coolidge Airport Her study has shown that

there is no significant impactofflying airplanes atan airport SorryI couldn t resistan attempt at

humor The final

step before the official waiver can be renewed is for the attached notice to become an item on an agenda

for an airport meeting See Caroline semail belowfor more details Could you please let me know

if that would be possible Thanks for

your support Coolidge isa wonderful placeto practice aerobaticsItis convenient to have the aerobatic

box close to the airport for ground observers andit provides an added level of safety for pilots to

practice near an airport Also Charlie Recker has been great to deal with in the past If you

have any questions pleasedo not hesitate to contact me Thanks Ann

Marie
Ward 206 579

6866FromCaroline

CTR Poyurs@faagovmailtoCarolineCiRPoyurs@faagovSentThursdaySeptemberOl
2011831 AM To amward@relpartscom Subject

Please publicizethisnotice
no earlier than September 15th 2011 Ann Marie The Environmental Assessment

EA and

FindingofNo Significant Impact FONSI has been finalized for your APA
near the Coolidge Municipal Airport Please note that it can not be signed until we have

provided other agencies enough time to comment on the proposed action which takes us to
September 15th 2011 I have attached a notice

to be placed in a local paper or be part of a local airport council meeting agenda Please publishthis
notice in a local paper on or after September 15th or get ittobe an

agenda item on a meeting that occurs on or after September 15th 2011 OnceIget confirmation that

this notice willbe publicized or be an agenda item then on September SSth 2011I can

get the documents signed and will notified the FSDO that your APA is good to

go from an environmental point of view and will also let you know that this has all be

done Thanks so much Caroline 9

6 2011



Page 2 of 2

Caroline Poyurs PhD

Aviation Environmental Specialist SAIC ANM220

4259176701

CarolineCTRPoyurs@faagovPlease

send questions about NextGen HERE 9

6I2011



The FAA has issued an Environmental Assessment and Pinding of No Significant Impact
for an aerobatic practice area over and east of the Coolidge Municipal Airport near the

City of Coolidge Arizona A copy of the EA and FONSI may be obtained from Caroline

Poyurs PhD 1601 Lind Ave SW Suite 560 Renton WA 98056 email

carolinectrpoyursafaaov or phone 425 917 6701



AGENDA ITEM

DAIE September 26 201 I

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Approval of the Salary Tablc STAFF PRESENTER Rachel A Duran liuman

addition and approval of a new Job Description Resource Analyst

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending Council to approve the Salary Table addition to include the

CASPER Instructor and to approve the CASPER Instructor job description

DISCUSSION

On September 12 2011 our Recreation Director requested to lift the hiring freeze to fill a

CASPER Instructor position During this process we found that we did not have a job
description for this position in place We are now coming to you asking for approval of

the CASPER Instructor job description to clarify job duties and to add the CASPER

Instructor to our Salary Table fhis position is budgeted in the Fiscal Year 20112012

budget

FISCAL IMNACT

Fiscal Year 2011 2012 Budget

Attachments

Salary1able addition

CASPER lnstructor Job Description

REVIEWED BY PREPAREll BY

CiQ
Robcrt la ley City ager Rachel A Duran HR Analyst

I
Lisa nella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons Ciry Attorney

icli Recreafion Director

SAHRHR CommunicationACouncil McmorandumsVCouncil Action PormScpt 26 201ISalary TablcJob DcscnptionCASPIR
Instdoc Page I Of I

914201 I



Class Code Occupational Job Families and Job Classess Salary Mimimum nndponc Maximum

Range
1000 Ciry Atlminisration Group
701 City Manager 93 5109975 137469 164963

1020 Assistant to City Manager 79 375934 94978 113901

1030 CityClerk 70 560803 76003 91204

1040 Grants Coortlinator Vacant 64 852430 65537 78645

1050 Assistant City Manager 87 892518 115648 138777

1100 Financial Services Group
1110 CFODirector Financial Services 82 83817 104771 125725

1120 SeniorACCOUntClerk 46 334p57 43071 51685

1130 Account Clerk 38 28280 35350 42420

140 Financial Systems Coordinator 60 EA7498 59373 71248

1200 Human Resources Group
1210 Diredor Human Resources 74 568792 85991 5103189

1220 Analyst Human Resources 56 44107 55134 66161

1300 MunicipalCourtGroup

1305 Magisirale 78 7q082 92602 111123

1310 Court AdministralodAssislant City Magistrate 70 562323 77903 93484

1320 SeniorCOUrtClerk 42 531216 39020 46824

1330 CourtClerk 36 826917 33647 40376

1400 Administrative Support Group

1410 ExeculiveASSistant 48 36201 45251 54301

1420 Administrative Assistant 43 631996 39996 547995
1430 Offce Clerk 32 524386 30482 36579

1440 Secretary 36 526917 833647 40376

7500 Information Technology Group

7510 Manager Information Technology 74 68792 85991 5103189

7520 ITSupportTechnician 51 538985 4831 58477
1530 Manager Information Technology Airport Vacant 78 575934 94918 113901

1540 Assistant IT Technician Vacant 45 532796 40995 49194

1550 ITSupervisorVacant 64 S52430 65537 78645

1600 AirportManagementGroup
1610 Manager Airport 63 ff52430 65537 78645

Pu Safety Series

1700 Fire Group
7710 Fire Chief Fulltime Department 82 83817 104771 125725

1720 FireCaptain 62 551151 63939 76727

1730 FireEngineer 56 44107 555134 66161

1740 FirefghterEMT 50 538034 47542 57051

1750 PireChiefVOlunteerDepartment 78 75934 94918 113901



1800 PoliceSwornGroup
1810 PoliceChief 84 88060 11075 132090

1820 PoliceCommander 74 68792 85991 10389

1830 PoliceSergeant 64 53741 67176 80611
iB40 PoliceOffcer 54 34982 52478 62973

1900 Police Support Group
1910 CrimeAnalyst 56 44107 55134 66161

1920 Supervisor Public Safety Communications 54 541982 52478 562973

1930 Senior Public Safety Dispatcher Vacant 48 36201 45251 554301
1940 Public Safety Dispatcher 44 32796 40995 49194

1950 Supervisor Police Records 42 31216 39p20 46824

1960 PoliCe ReCOrds Clerk 36 26917 333647 40376

CommunityDevelopment Series

2000 Growth Management Group

2010 Director GrrnMh Management 80 379778 99723 119667

2020 SeniorPlanner 64 53741 67176 80611

2030 Planner 56 44107 55134 66161

2040 Civil Engineer Vacant 65 55084 68855 82626

2100 Development Services Group

2110 Building0fficial 64 853741 67176 80611

2720 Code Enfarcement Offcer 49 S37106 46383 55659

2130 Housing Rehabilitation Specialist 51 539959 49949 59939

2140 Building Inspector II Vacant 54 41982 52 478 62973

2150 Building Inspectar I 48 36201 45251 54301

2160 PermitTechnician 44 532796 40995 49194

2170 Sr Code Enforcement OHicer 54 41982 52478 62973

2180 Animal Contral Officer I 37 827597 34488 41386

Communiry Services Series

2200 Community Services Group
2210 Director Community Services 78 75934 94918 113901

2220 Direcbr Parks Recreation 64 53741 67176 80611

2230 Video Slaion Coordinaor 52 39959 49949 59939

2240 Recreation Coordinator II 52 539959 49949 59939

2250 Recreation Coortlinator I 46 534457 43071 51 685

2260 Recrealion Leader 38 28280 35350 42420

2270 Coordinator Video StationChannel ll 52 39959 49949 59939

2280 Media Manager 56 543032 53789 64547

2290 Supervisor CASPER 23 319527 24408 29290

2295 Instructor CASPER 13 15254 519068 2288t

2300 Parks Maintenance Group
2310 Foreman Parks Maintenance Vacant 52 539959 49949 59939

232 Parks Maintenance Worker 40 29712 37740 44568
2330 Supervisor Parks Maintenance 46 34457 43077 51685

2400 Library Group

2410 LibraryManager 64 53741 67176 80611

2420 Library TechProgram Coordinator 46 334 45 43071 51685

2430 LibraryASSislant 36 26917 33647 40376

2440 Librery qerk 30 523211 29014 34816

2450 LibraryPagePT 7 76838 21047 25256



2500 Transi Management Group

2510 TransitMana9er 56 344107 55134 566161

2520 TransitSupervisorVacant 47 335318 44148 SQ977

2530 Transit DrivedDispalcher 32 524386 30482 g36579

2540 TransitSrDrivedDispatcher 44 332796 40995 349194

Pub Works Serie

2600 Public Works Management Group
2610 Director Public WorksCily Engineer 82 83817 104771 125725

2620 GIS Mapping Coordinator 64 853741 67176 80611

2625 Civil Engineer Inspector 63 52431 65538 78646

2630 GIS Technician Vac2nt 54 41982 52478 62973

2700 WaseWater Group

2710 Superintendent Waste Water Operations 64 853741 67176 80611

2720 Waste Water TreatmenVCollections Operator III 54 41982 52478 362973

D30 Waste Water TreatmentlC011ections Operator II 48 536201 45251 554301

2740 Waste Water TreatmentlColleclions Operator I 42 31216 39020 46824

2600 Facilities Mainenance Group

2810 Foreman Facilities Maintenance 60 48686 60858 73029

282 Facilities Mainlenance Worker II 46 834457 43071 51685

2830 Facilities Mainlenance Worker 40 329712 3140 844568

2840 Custodian Vacani 30 23211 29014 34816

2900 Streets Maintenance Group

2910 Foreman Streets Maintenance 52 39959 349949 59939

2920 Sheets MainlenancelHeavy Equipment Operetor 46 534457 343071 51685

2930 Slreets MaintenanceLi9hl Equipment Operalor 40 29712 37140 44568

3000 SaniWtion Group

305 Lead Sanitation Worker 46 334457 43077 51685

3010 Crew Leader Solitl Weste 4B 536201 45251 54301

3020 Sanitation Worker 40 29712 37140 44568

3100 Equipmen Maintenance Group

31 W Foreman Equipment Maintenance 58 546340 57925 69511

3120 Mechanic 48 536201 505251 54301

Community Se Series Cont

3200 SeasonalSaff Group
3210 Kids Kamp Leader Starting Minimum Wage
3220 Lifeguard Starting Minimum Wage



CITY OF COOLIDGE

POSITION DESCRIPTION

TITLE CASPER Instructor LAST UPDATED Sept 2011

DEPARTMENT Community Services JOB CLASS
REPORTS TO CASPER Supervisor FLSA DESIGNATION NonExempt

Summary Under direct supervision performs a variety of program leader functions for assigned
City CASPER after school program and activities

The intent of this position description is to provide a representative summary of the major duties

and responsibilities performed by incumbents in this position Incumbents may not be required
to perform all duties in this description and incumbents may be required to perform position
related tasks other than those specifically listed in this description

Essential Job Functions

Coordinates assigned CASPER program activities assists in providing a positive
environment for children and adults in the community
Develops and implements program activities for area of assignment
Provides quality childcare tutoring assistance andor youth counseling
Communicates with parents of children participating in the CASPER program

May assist with providing daily transportation for program participants from school site to

recreation program facility
Assists with supervising program facility operations

Required Knowledge and Skills

Knowledge of principles and practices of community recreation

Knowledge of municipal recreation programs activities and special events

Knowledge of after school programming tutoring and youth based summer camps

Knowledge of regulations governing childcare and recreation activities

Knowledge of recreation supplies and equipment

Skill in performing a variety of youth based recreation program functions

Skill in developing and implementing after school programs and summer camp activities

Skill in ensuring the provision of quality after school programming services

Skill in providing tutoring childcare and youth counseling to program participants
Skill in working at community recreation special events and interacting with event patros
Skill in establishing effective working relationships with other staff City departments School

District personnel program participants event patrons vendors and members of the public

Education Experience and Certifications

High School Diploma or GED and one 1 year experience coordinating community after

school programs or equivalent combination of education training and experience
First AidCPR Certification is required
Must possess a valid Arizona Drivers License

PSPC CITY OF COOLIDGE Page 1



C1TY OF COOLIDGE

CASPER Instructor

Environmental Factors and ConditionsPhysical Requirements
Work is performed in a standard office environment in and around program facilities

Work involves standing walking bending ad participating in after school activities for area

of assignment
May be exposed to blood borne pathogens when administering first aid

Equipment and Tools Utilized

Equipment utilized includes personal computer standard office equipment and department
vehicles

PSPC CITY OF COOLIDGE Page 2



AGENDA TTEM

DATE September 26 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SLiBlECT Contract for Coolidge Days STAFF PRESENTER Ricky LaPaglia Parks

Carnival and Recreation Duector

RECOMNIENDATION

The Recreation Department would recommend that council approve the city entering into

an agreement writh BrownsAmusements for carnival services at Coolidge llays

DISCUSSION

Brons has been our Carnival provider for at least the past 8 years and they run their

carnivals in a professional fun and safe environment

FISCAL IMPACT

60008 income to the city

Attachments

Copy of theaeement

VI WED BY PREPARED BY

obert Flatley City Ma ag r Ricky LaPaglia Parks and Recreation

J
Director

LC l1nT7j30cCtrttJi
Lis annellaFinance Director Denis FitzgibbonsCi y Attomey

CDocumensand SettingsrickylDesktopWeenda 77arismirial Fortadoc Page 1 oC 1

914201 I



ENTERTAINMENTAGREEMENT

THIS FNTERTAINMENTAGREEMENT AgreemenY is entered into this

day of E 201 l by and between Browns Amusements Inc an Arizona

Corporation Browds and the City of Coolidge an Arizona municipal corporation
the City

For valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency oP which the parties hereby
acknowledge the Parties agree as follows

I0 The Event The City is organizing an event to be known and advertised as

Calvin Coolidge Days to be held at San Carlos Park in Coolidge Arizona on September
30 2011 through October 2 2011 the EvenP

20 Browns Services Location

2l Browns agrees to Yurnish at the Event a combination of rides

shows food and game concessions vhich will be set up on a site approved and deemed

suitable to both parties within the midway area of the Event the Midway Area
Brownswill furnish its rides shows food and game concessions for a period of three 3

days commencing on September 30 201 1 Browns will be allowed to occupy the

Midway Area for setup no earlier than September 27 2011 and will vacate the Midway
Area no later than October 3 201 1

22 Except as otherwise set forth herein Browns is hereby given an

exclusive right during the Evcnt to provide all rides shows and concessions in the

Midway Area

23 Except as otherwise set forth herein the City agrees that it shall not

allow any other or similar rides concessions carnivals andor circuses in the Midway
Area for a period of at least thirty days prior to the Event

24 Local concessions permitted or operated by the City may also be

located within San Carlos Park during the Event While final determination of the

location and appropriateness of such other concessions shall remain in the sole discrction

of the City the Ciry agrees that it shall consult with Browns regarding its preferences
and shall not place such concessions within the Midway Area without the prior

permission of Browns

25 Browns may subject to the prior written approval of the City which

may be withheld granted or denied in the Citys sole discretion subcontract rides shows



andor concessions as needed or desired by Brom s provided however that any such

subcontracts must comply with all terms and conditions provided for in this Aaeemeat

30 CitYs Responsibilities

31 The Cit agrees to distribute such reasonable and appropriate
advertising materials as may be from time to time supplied by Brocvns Brocms aerees

that all such materials s6all refer to the Event as the 2011 Calvin Coolidee Das The

City further aerees to make reasonable efforts to publish press releases in paper andor on

radio prior to the openin of the Eveot

32 The City agrees to provide reasonable access to drinking ater trash

containers and portable toilets during the Event

3 i The City shall be responsible for providing security during the Event

as the Ciry deems appropriate in its sole discretion

40 BrosResonsibilities

41 Subject to the City s approval and rieht of inspection set forth in 80

belo Browns shall be responsible for supplyino its osnpoer for all of its rides
shows and concessions IfBroms concessions need poerBrovns agrees to provide
such at the rate of1200 per da per concession

42 Bronsshall be required to fumish its own business licenses

pennits aud approvals as may be necessary for the awfu cooduct of its business and

arrants to the Cityflat all such permits and licenses have been or will be obtained prior
to the Event

43 Brosshall keep the T4idway Area reasonably clear of trash
debris and garbage during its occupancy Upon leaving the Midway Area Broms

shall leave the Midway Area in a reasonablyIike macuer as eacisted prior to Browns

entry

50 Compensation to the Citv

l Broars shall pay to the City an amount equal tohenty percent

20o of the adjusted gross revenues from sale of admission tickets to the various rides

and shows provided by Brons hether Uy advance sale by the City or othenaise
onsite sale or othern ise For purposes of this Paragraph adjusted gross revenue shall be

caleulated after deductig any and all federal state or local sales taxes from the aross

2



ticket price Additionally for ride sales adjusted aoss revenue shall be calculated by
deductine an additional amount equal to ten percent 10 of the ticket sales price for

overhead and insurance No other deductions shall be made in the calculation of

adjusted gross reveiue

2 The paRies shall meet and confer the day after the EvenYs closins

expected to be October 3 2011 to determine Brovns adjusted gross revenue and

provide forpament to the CitS pursuant to 51 above

60 Indemnification Broinsshall indemnify defend and hod harmless the

City its officers agents and employees from and aeainst any and all claims losses or

liability includin attorneys fees arisine from injury or death to persons or damage to

property occasioned by any act omission or failure ofBrocns its officersaents

employees or subcontractors in connection vith the services provided by Brown s

pursuant to this Agreement This indemnification shall not apply to any damage resulting
from the gross neglieence of the City its aQents and emplo ees Brons obligation
under this provisiov shall not be limited in any wa by an term of this A2reement or tlie

insurance limits

70 Insurance

71 Broms shall provide and maintain in ful force ahile this

Areement is in effect i General Liability and property damage insurance from a reliabe

insurance company authorized to transact business in Arizona in an amount of not less

than1 for bodily injury or death to more than one person one occurrence and

ii workers compensation insurance if applicable

72 Browns shall provide the Cih with a Certificate of Insurance

showing the City as an additional insured

80 InSpection The City has the riglt but not tle duty to conduct raasonable

inspection of any of Browns rides electric connections concessions or equipment If
in the Cirys reasonable opinion any of the rides electric connections concessions
shows or otler equipment or entertainment provided by Brovns aze unsafe or constitute

a nuisance obscenity or other inappropriate or objectionable material the City may

require Browns to itnmediately shut down or modify such equipment ride shov
concession or other materialvi8iout liabilit therefor ud without offsetaainst the

Citv s rights to ticket revenues or other rights under this Agreement

90 IndeendentCotractor Brown s shall at all times retain the status as an

independent contractoc Broms employees shall under no circumstances be considered

3



or held to be employees or aaents of the City and tte City sha11 have no obligation to pay
or ithhold state or federal taxes or provide orkers compensation or unemploanent
insurance for or on behalf of them or Browns and Brovli s shall save and hold the City
hannless with respect thereto This Agreement is not intended to and ill not constitute
create give rise to or ottaerwise recogniae a jout venture parership or forma

association or oreanization of any kind betueen Brovrnsand the Gity and the rights and

obligations of the parties shall be onl thoseepressly set forth in this Agreement

00 Aiscellaneous

10 Assienment Browns shall not assign any of its riahts and duties

under this Agreement witbout the prior written consent of the CitySny assignment to an

affiliate or successor ofBrowns shall not however reiiee Browns of its obli2ations
duties and liabilities pursuant to tlris Agreement and Bron s shall at all times remain

fully responsible therefor

102 Entire Aereement This Agreement constituYes tle entire agreement
beteen the parties pertainuig to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior
agreements written or oral vith respect to the subject marter of this Agreement This

Aereement may be modified only by a wrirten instrument sioned by both parties hereto

103 Severabiliri In the event that any one or more of the provisions
contained inxhis Agreement is for any reason held to be invalid illegal or unenforceable

in any respect such invalidity illeeality or unenforceability shall not affect any otler

provisions of this Agreement and all other provisions shall remain in full force and

effect Upon the determivation of the invalidit illegality or unenforceabiliTy of any

provision of tltis Aaeement the parties will negotiate in good faith to modify this

Agreement to give effect to e origina utent of the parties as closely as possible

04 Waiver No delay or omission by a pariy in exercising any right
under this Aaeementiill operate as a waiver of that or any other rightAiaiver or

consent given by a party ov an occasion is effective only in that instance and ill not be

construed as a bar to or aiver of an riglt on any other occasion

105 Attornes In the event suit is brought or arbitration instituted
or an attomey is retained by any party to this Agreement to enforce the terms of this

Agreement or to collect any monies due hereunder or to colect money damages for

breach hereof the prevailing pariy shall be entitled to recover in addition to any other

remedy reunbursement for reasonable attorneys fees court costs costs of investigation
and other related expensesucurred in connection therewith

4



106 Governins La Venue This Agreement shall be eoverned by and

construed u accordance with the laws of the State of Arizona The parties agree that

should anv court action be commenced relatin to this Agreement that the Pinal County
Superior Court shall be the appropriate and exciusive venue therefore

107 Time Time is of tlie essence of this Agreement

108 Coiiflict of Interest This Agreement is subject to the conflict of

interest provisions set forth inARS 38 11

109 UndocumentedT Broms understands and acknoledees
the applicability to it of the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 Under the

provisions ofARS44401 Bros hereby arrants to the City that Bromsand

each of its subcontractors if any n ill comply vith and are contractually obligated to

comply with all FederalInmigration las and regulations that relate to their employees
andARS23214Ahereinafter Imrnigration Warranty A breach ofthe

Immigration Warranty shall constitute a material breach of this Aereement and sball

subject Bros to penalties up to and including termination of this Agreement at fhe sole

discretion of the City The City retains the legal rieht to inspect the papers ofBrowns
subcontractor or emploees who works on this Agreement to ensure that Browms or

subcontractor is complyivg itli the Inuniaation zarranty Brownsagrees to assist the

City in regard to any such inspections The City may at its sole discretion conduct

random verification of the employ7nent records of Brownsand an of subcontractors to

ensure compliance vith Immigration Varranty Brownsagrees to assist the City in

regard to any random verificatiots performed

either Browns nor any subcontractor shall be deemed to have materially
breached the Immigration Wartanty if they establish that it has complied with the

employnent verification provisions prescribed by sections 274A and 274B of ttie Federal

Immigration and Nationality Act and deEVerify requirements prescribed byARS
23214 Subsection A

The provisions of this paraeraph must be included in any contract Browns enters

into nith any and all of its subcontractors eiho provide services under this Aereement or

any subcontract Services are defined as fumishing labor time or effort in tbe State of

Arizona by a contractor or subcontractor

10 0 Scrutinized Business Operations In signing this Agreement Brows
certifies pursuant to ARS 35391 that it does not have scrutinized business operations in
the Sudan and pursuant to ARS 35393 that it does not have scrutinized business

operations in Iran

5



1011 Federal Reeulations NonFedera entities are prohibited from contracting
Nith or making subawards under covered transactions to parties that are suspended or

debarred or hose principals are suspended or debarred Brocms acknowledges by
signature io thisAeemeat that BroNms is not currently suspended or debarred from

contracting vith the federal government ar any of its aeencizs or the State of Arizona or

any of its politleal subdivisions Browns principalc are not currently suspended or

debarred from contracting with the federal government or any of itsaencies ar the State

of Arizona or any of its political subdivisions

FN W3ITESSdfREOF the undersigned have caused this Aereement to

be executed on the day and year first iTitten above

CITY OF COOLIDGE
A municipal corporation

Bv

Its A4ayor

Attest Approved as to form

B By
Cirv Clerk City Attomey

Browns Amusements Inc
an Arizona Corporation

BF s i

fis I

6



AGENDA ITEM

DATE Septembcr 26 201 I

CITY OF COOLIDCE

CiTY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Crant Agrcement with Kaboom STAFF PRESENTER Ricky LaPaglia Parks

and Recreation Director

RECOMMENDATION

The Recreation Department would like The Council to approve the letter of agreement

and the addendum with Kaboom for a playground grant

DSCUSSION

The city has been awarded a9000 grant from Kaboom and an addiYional 6000
discount in playground equipment The playground is designated to go in the Landmark

Ranch Development The Parks Department is responsible for the maintenance of all

common area in Landmark Ranch There is currently no play structure in the

development

FiSCAL IMPACT

To be determined there will be no money designated in the 112 fiscal budget however

there will he staff hours put towards this project

Attachments

Letter oP agreement with Kaboom

V1E ED BY

PREPARi

obert Flat ey City M r Ricky LaPaglia Parks and Recreation

Director

j viriJJ tNt L 6r2433d2s

LisaP nellaFinance Director Denis FitzgibbonsCit Attorney

CDOCUments and SetlingstrickylDesktopAgenda Transmittal Formdoc Page 1 of 1

916201 I



Dr Pepper Snapple Group KaBOOM

Lets Play Construction Grant Program
Grantee Letter of Agreement

City of Coolidge Grantee is hereby awarded a grant of9000 by KaBOOM and a

discount of6000 from a preferred vendor to appiy toward the creation of a piayground
under the terms and conditions stated in this Letter of Agreement LOA Failing to comply
with any of the requirements stated in this LOA or providing false information may result in

forfeiture of this grant

Scope of Proiect

1 The final Build Day on which the playground is constructed and fully completed must be on or before

August 31 2012

2 The playground must be built using the KaBOOM communitybuild model defined in summary here as

the method of using community volunteers to plan for design fundraise for and build a community
playground

3 9000 will be applied toward the purchase of playground equipment from any one of the following
Preferred Vendors BCI Burke BigToys GameTime Landscape Structures Inc Little Tikes

Commercial Miracle Recreation Equipment Company Pfay and Park Structures Playland Intemational

Playworld Systems Progressive Design Playgrounds or WOW Playgrounds

4 The total playground equipment expenditure for this project from the single manufacturer toward whom

this grant is applied must be no less than 24000 and not more than 40000 inclusive of grant
monies

Disbursement and Verification of Grant Funds

5 Grantee must alert KaBOOM when they are prepared to purchase their equipment so that KaBOOM

can contact the vendors national headquarters to apply the6000 equipment discount

6 Grant funds will be disbursed directly to the equipment manufacturer selected by the Grantee once the

Grantee has submitted the following documentation to KaBOOM

a An invoice verifying the amount of the equipment order

b Verification that the equipment has been delivered to the Grantee

c Submit proof of funds raised for the project verifed through a bank statement

d A final invoice showing the equipment order the Grantees payment and a remaining balance

of9000

7 In the event that KaBOOM submits payment of grant funds to equipment manufacturer for purchase of

playground equipment on behalf of Grantee based on information provided by Grantee and Grantee

does not complete a playground build Grantee will reimburse KaBOOM for the amount of the payment

8 During any time of the grant program the grant can be withdrawn due to incomplete benchmarks during
the planning process



Ongoing PaRicipation of the Grantee During the Grant Period

9 Grantee agrees to meet the timelines established for the submission andor completion of the following
key project benchmarks In the case of submissions of reports or documents they should be sent to the

attention of the KaBOOM Grants Manager Failure to submit any such repoR by the appointed
deadline may result in forfeiture of the grant

a Grantee must sign this LOA and retum the signed original hard copy to KaBOOM by TBD

b At least 4 weeks prior to the Build Date grantee must place equipment order directly with the

local representative of the equipment manufacturer and submit proof of playground equipment
order in the form of an itemized equipment invoice from the representative

c At least 4 weeks rip Of t0 the Build Date

i Grantee must submit their Build Day Plan of Action report outlining the roles and

responsibilities of all community volunteers along with time breakdowns illustrating
how volunteers will be engaged in the build day process from the kickoff to the

ribboncutting
ii Grantee must submit a programming plan detailing how different segments of the

community will use the playground at drfferent times

iii Grantee must submit an ongoing maintenance plan detailing how the playground will

be maintained who will conduct the maintenance and how the maintenance plan will

be budgeted
d No later than 2 weeks after the Build Date

i Grantee must submit the equipment invoice showing the equipment order their

payment and a remaining balance of9000
ii Grantee must submit Grantee Completion Report A portion of the report consists of a

postbuild survey which will be provided by KaBOOM In addition the grantee must

include a project summary photographs and media stories that document the

projects progress and execution Payment will not be sent to the equipment
vendor until all Post Build documents are received

The grantee must

10 Agree to purchase playground equipment from a KaBOOM Preferred Vendor

11 Participate in monthly planning calls

12 Complete steps of planning by established timelines this wlll be provided to selected grantees
13 Submit proof of funds raised for the project grant funds will only be released at this time
14 Post new pictures and information in your Project Planner and on the Playspace Finder after the

playground is completed

Partner Recoqnition

15 Grantee must use preapproved media release templates Reference to the Dr Pepper Snapple Group
KaBOOM grant program and their sponsorship in other forms such as newsletters web stores or other

promotional materials is subject to review and approval

Certification Requirements

16 Grantee agrees to purchase only surfacing that meets ADA Guidelines Americans with Disabilities Act
is IPEMA International Play Equipment Manufacturers Association certified and meets andor exceeds

the standards set forth by ASTM American Society for Testing Materials and CPSC Consumer
Product Safety Commission

17 Grantee warrants that the organizationmunicipality currently has and will maintain for the life of the

playground Commercial and General Liability insurance providing coverage against liability for bodily
injury death and property damage which may rise out of or be based upon the use of the playground
and Workers Compensation insurance policies in amounts not less than one million dollars

100000000 Grantee must also include KaBOOM and Dr Pepper Snapple as additional

insured and should submit documentation no less than 4 weeks prior to Build Day



18 Grantee will look solely to Vendor for performance of and for payment andor satisfaction of any

obligation or claim arising out of or in connection with this Agreement and hereby covenants that it will

not assert any claims against KaBOOM Inc or any of its affiliates nor look to KaBOOM or any such

affiliates for satisfaction of any such obligation

19 Grantee must ensure that an installer representing the selected manufacturer will be on site on Build

Day to oversee the installation of the playground and to review the playground structure to ensure that it

is safe and built to all appropriate standards and guidelines Grantee acknowledges that neither

KaBOOM Dr Pepper Snapple Group nor their respective officers directors employees or agents are

in any way responsible or liable for action inaction or negligence of the playground installer in the

event that the Build Day is delayed or not completed on the scheduled day Grantee acknowledges that

it will be the responsibility of Grantee to secure an installer representing the selected equipment
manufacturer to review the completed playground

Indemnification

20 By accepting the Grant the Grantee acknowledges that neither KaBOOM nor DPS nor their respective
subsidiaries and affiliates and their officers directors employees or agents shall be liable for any acts

omissions injuries errors or damages whether direct indirect incidental or consequential associated

with the use of the Grant funds or the Grant sponsored project The Grantee irrevocably and

unconditionally agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law to defend indemnify and hold harmless

KaBOOM DPS and its subsidiaries and their respective officers directors employees and agents

from and against any and all claims liabilities losses damages including incidental consequential

special and punitive damages and expenses including reasonable attorneys fees directly indirectly

wholly or partially arising from or in connection with any act or omission of the Grantee its employees
or agents in applying for or accepting the Grant in expending or applying funds furnished pursuant to

the Grant or in carrying out the Grant sponsored project except to the extent that such claims liabilities

losses damages or expenses arise from or in connection with any wiliful misconduct of KaBOOM

DPS their respective subsidiaries andaliates and their respectiveocers directors employees or

agents

Generel

21 KaBOOM has the sole right at its discretion to waive or postpone any deadline or requirement

stipulated in this Letter of Agreement

I have read and attest that my organization is willing to comply with the Dr Pepper Snapple Group KaBOOM

LeYs Play Construction Grant requirements outlined in the Letter of Agreement

Please return a signed copy of this Letter of Agreement to ATTN Deva Jones Grants Manager

KaBOOM 4455 Connecticut Avenue Suite B100 Washington DC 20008

AuUonzed Signature for Challenge Granlee Date Prinfed Name

Name of Challenge Grantee Orqaniza6on Job 7Ne

Phone Number Faz Number EMail Address

Maling Address City State Zip

Federal ID Non rofitStaWS e 501 c 3

KaB00M CFO Date George T Megas

KaB00M 4455 Connecticut Ave NW Suile B100 Washington DC 20008 2026590215 fax 2026590210



Addendum KaBOOM Grantee Letter Agreement

The following provisions are incorporated in and made a part of the Dc Pepper
Snapple Group KaBOOM LeYs Play Consruction Grant Program Grantee Letter

of Agreement Agreement between the City of Coolidge Arizona City and

KaBOOM dated

FEDERAL REGULATIONS NonFederal entities are prohibied from conlracting
with or making subawards under covered transactions to parties that are suspended
or debarred or whose principals are suspended or debarred KaBOOM

acknowledges by signature to this Agreement that KaBOOM is not currently
suspended or debarred from contracting with the federal govemment or any of its

agencies or the State of Arizona or any of its political subdivisions KaBOOMs

principals are no currently suspended or debarred from contracting with the federal

government or any of its agencies or the State of Arizona or any of its political
subdivisions

UNDOCUMENTED VIORKERS KaBOOM understands and acknowledges the

appficability to it of the Immigration Reform and ConYrol Act of 1986 KaBOOM

hereby warrants to the City that KaBOOM and each of its subcontractors if any

will comply with and are contractually obligated to comply with all Federal

Immigration laws and regulations that relate to their employees

CONFLICT OF INTERESC This Agreement is subject to the conflict of interest

provisions set forth inARS Section 38511

SCRUTINIZED BUSNESS OPERATIONS In signing this Agreement KaBOOM

certifles pursuant to ARS 35391 that it does not have scrutinized business

operations in the Sudan and pursuant to ARS 35393 that it does not have

scrutinized business operations in Iran

City of Coolidge KaBOOM

By By

Mayor Its C

Date Date



AGENDA ITEM

DATE September 12 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT ADOT IGA Transit Fiscal Year 5TAFF PRESENTER Marws Hoffman
1 UI2 5311 Grant Contract

RECOMMENDATION

Authorization to allow the mayor to execute Arizona Department of Transportation
ADOT agreement number JPA 12008 project Formula Grants forNonUrbanized
Areas 49 USC 5311CFDA 20509

DISCUSSION

February 14 2011 council passed resolution 1 101 a RESOLUTtOtv OF THE tvtnvOx AtvD

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CI1Y OF COOLDGE COUNTY OF PINAL AUTHORIZING AND
DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENI
WITH THE ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
CONCERNING RURAL PUBLICIRANSPORTATION SERV ICES

Contract JPA 12008 has been received fcom ADOT and is ready for final signatures
Grant JPA 12008 covers transit funding for federal fiscal year October l 20ll to

September 30 2012 All funding requcsfed from ADOT in our initiai application have

been negotiated to Che fisca impacts below Grant JPA 12008 holds expenditures for all
local Coolidge services and the Pinal Central Express regional line

The entire project was funded 791829 for operations and 533229 for capital projects
Coolidge is obligated to 181763 for local operations and 20700 for regional service
A Pinal Central Express Partnership was fonned this year under IGAs with Coolidge
Central Arizona College Town of Florence and Pinal County The partnership has

joined to cover the cost associated with the Pinal Central Express service line under equal
share of10993264 ess advertising and confribution revenues generated To date the

regional partnership has received contracts for 12000 in advertising revenue and

20400 in contributions revenue from the Town of Queen Creek

FISCAL IMPACT

Total Project Oncrations 791 829 Capital 533 229

Coolidge Match Operations 203 749 54 Canital 26 826 03

Reeional Partnership Match Operations 82 44948 Capital 10 500

Attachments

531 I Rural Transit Grant Application

GantAeement JPA 2008 Formula Grants for NonUrbanized Areas 49 USC 53 1

CFDA 20509

UCouncil Acion File201I G45 ContractAprovaLdoc Page 1 or2
922011



1GA for Pinal Central Express

VI ED BY PREPARED BY

obert Flatle City nage Ma us H n Transit Manager

Reviewed by Ann Schrooten

Li an ella Finance Dir tor Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

J 1 DusenberryAssistantCity a ager

UCouncil Action File201 I G45 Contract Approvaldoc Page 2 Of 2
92201 I



ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

r Uf ir I i 1LI

i 41 13i 6t1fFE

litY

CtGr h171u1i t L 1

E1r l

y9
r s

0

o
e

IJ

L

iVovember 2010



This Page Left Intentionally Blank



FY 2011 FY 2011 Application Form

e4RT V PROJTAPP9ECATION

GENERALINSTRUCTIONS

Each fall an announcement is made of 5311 Rural Public Transportation funding and

application availability The announcement is made by mail to all Councils of

Governments Metropolitan Planning Organizations Tribal Governments and related

Tribal communities and to local governments located in NonUrbanized Areas of Arizona

The announcement is also made on the ADOT Multimodal Planning Division website

Applications are only available from the ADOT Multimodal Planning Division The

application packet includes general instructions application forms for new and continuing
applicants and a set of required certifications and assurances Application forms are also

available in electronic format in Microsoft Word narrative and Excel budget

One original and one paper copy of applications must be submitted as well as one

electronic version email or disk Original signatures are required for the certifications

and assurances at the end of the application package Please allow adequate time to

obtain the necessary signatures and approvals and to mail or hand deliver a copy of the

application to ADOT Multimodal Planning Division by the annual stated deadline

NEW AND CONTINUING PROJECTS

Separate narrative application forms are provided for new and continuing applicants This

recognizes the differences between the two while still addressing key needed information

The new project application narrative is only for projects that are applying for the first year
and have completed a transit feasibility study

While new projects are developed on the basis of planning estimates continuing projects
have the benefit of actual operating experience Developing effective transit services is a

process It is expected thal over time grantees will strengthen their management capabiity
and the effectiveness of their services In addition as communities grow and change
transit services need to respond to remain a vital part of the community infrastructure

Application Contents

o Applications for both new and continuing projects include the following

A checklist of required elements page 69

Basic grantee information



FY 2011 FY 2011 Application Form

o fVarrative pages in which applicants are requested to describe their transit programs

There are two sets of narrative pages one for continuing projects and one for new

projects Only complete the set appropriate for your project

o Budget pages for administrative operating and capital expenses The substance

abuse budget is included on the administrative budget page

A description of any capital requests

Certifications assurances and other attachments

Applicants should complete all sections compleiely and concisely including the budget
forms The narrative questions explain to reviewers 1 the transit services provided and

the role transit plays in the community 2 management capability and 3 your

commitment to comply with Federal and State requirements

ADOT recognizes the difficulty new applicants may have in providing detailed budget
information Nevertheless your best estimates will provide a rough idea of the magnitude
of the project and its costeffectiveness Your transit feasibility plan should also provide
good information to base your estimates

Instrurtions for Using the Electronic Files

The application consists of an electronic Microsoft Word file and an Excel file Choose the

file type and complete the necessary forms print your document For your final

application bind together only the pages that need to be submitted for your project
including the support documentation requested Do not include these instruction pages or

sections that are not appropriate for your project

The Word file contains form fields including checkboxes and text fields that scroll to allow

additional room The following instructions provide a few simple tools that will assist you
in completing the application in the Word format Form fields are used on the electronic

Word file to accommodate responses to application questions To edit any text outside

the form fields you will need to override this tool

1 First remember that when working on computer files ii is important to save your file

frequently This protects you in case of a power outage or other system failure If you
save your file every 15 minutes you will not risk losing large amounts of work

2 Note that there isaheader on the application where you are requested to put your

system name Please place your system name in the header before completing
the rest of the application See step three to override the form fields and type in

the header field

3 Overriding the Form Fields Tool Whe you receive the applicatlon It wifl be ready for

you to begin to enter data into the form fields To put your agency name in the header



FY 211 FY 2011 Application Form

of the application or if you wish to make other edits you wiil need to override this tool

To turn off the forms tool

o Under View Click on Toolbars Click on Forms

o Last symbol is Protect Form a padlock If this is unlocked you may make

changes to the document such as moving text This must be locked oc darker in

color in order to insert data into the form fields

When you have finished any edits lock the Protect Form and you wili again be able

to insert information in the form fields

4 Where requested you need to fill in the totals in the Word file Automatic summing
functions are not included as they were not working properly across all versions of

Word and for different number formats

APPLICATION PROCESS AND AWARDS

Applications will be considered for funding based on the evaluation and selection

criteria listed in Part II of this Handbook The information submitted in your application
will be the primary source for determining your score and rating priority However onsite

visits to applicants and current performance of existing projects will also be considered as

part of the evaluation of current projects

In order to facilitate the grant development and approval process the Federal Transit

Administration allows projects to be listed in two different categories depending on how

completely requirements have been satisfied

CATEGORY A includes those projects certified by DOT as having met alf the statutory
and administrative requirements for approval

CATEGORY B includes those projects that DOT anticipates approving during the

current year but that have not yet met all statutory and or administrative requirements
As the necessary requirements are satisfied these projects may be advanced to

Category A

The final decision on project selection and funding will be made by the Director of

ADOT Multimodal Planning Division ADOT retains sole discretion to determine

which projects will be funded and the amount of funds awarded to any given
project

The Division may award full funding as requested a percentage of the requested funding
or no funding at all All applicants will be notified of this decision within one week after the

final decision is made anticipated to be in May 2011

The Division may request additional information from applicants to clarify what was

submitted in their applications

1



FY 2011 fY 2011 Application Form

After applications are reviewed internally at ADOT each applicant will be invited to a

meeting in which they will discuss their application with the Review Panef After the

review process has been completed the Review Panel will make recommendations to the

ADOT Multimodal Planning Division

Each applicant will be notified of the State andor Federal requirements for developing a

Sinal project agreement This may include a more refined scope of work budget
clarification additional information a requirement to hold a public hearing signatures on

federal certifications and assurances inclusion in locally developed Coordinated Services

Transportation Plan for your region or other items

APPLICATION ASSISTANCE

ADOT Multimodal Planning Division will hold mandatory workshops to provide additional

information and to assist applicants in completing their applications The location dates
and times of the workshops will be included on the ADOT Multimodal Planning Division

websitehttpmpdazdotgovtransit and can be found under the Transit Events calendar

icon Please attend the workshop that is most convenient for you Remember you must

attend a workshop if you plan to submit an application for Section 5311 funding

APPLICATION SUBMITTAL

Applicants must submit an oriqinal and one 1 copv of the application along with

an electronic copy of the spreadsheet containing the budget worksheets

1



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

When are the applications due

Applications must be submitted by 500 pm Friday January 28 2011 to

Arizona Department of Transportation
Multimodal Planning Division

Attn Sam Chavez Section 5311 Program Manager
206 South 17th Avenue Mail Drop 310 B

Phoenix Arizona 85007

APPLICATION PACKAGE

A complete set of application forms are presented on the following pages Applicants are

urged to work from an electronic copy of the forms which can be obtained on the ADOT

Multimodal Planning Div website athttpmpdazdotgovCommunityGrantServicest
There are two electronic files Microsoft Word narrative and Excel budget

CHECKLIST OF APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS

A checklist of required elements to submit with your application is presented on the

followinq page Please complete and submit the checklist with Vour application materials



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge fY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

aGErvcv THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

Contact Marcus Hoffman CCTMCSSM

Phone 5207236085

Email mhoffmanQcoolidgeazcom

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE SUBMITTED AS A PART OF YOUR

APPLICATION

X A1 Checklist

OX Project Information

X A2 Narrative Description of System Choose either Continuing or New

Project Forms WodFile
A3 2011 Administration and Operating Budgets Excel File
A4 2011 Capital Request Application Word File

0 A5 Federal Certitications and Assurances

X Affirmation of Application

0 General Assurances Form must be signed

X A6 Support Documentation

Copies of Letter of Notification to Providers in your service area sample
letter included

0 Listing of recipients eligible surface public transportatiun

providers and labor representation for 13c

X Maps or Bus Schedule of service area

Public transportation needs survey feasibility study as applicable

X Updated copy of five year transit implementation schedule current

applicants only

X Notice of public hearing announcement sample notice included

X Public body support letters

Opposition letters to the project
ADA coordination agreements with paratransit providers if

applicable
Substance abuse program implementation checklisi current

applicants only
Vehicle Inventory Form current applicants only



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Farm

APPLICATION FOR SECTION 5311 ASSISTANCE
FOR FY 2011

APPLICATION SECTION 1 PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT INFORMATION

1 Applicant Name he City of Coolidge

Contact Persons Name Marcus Hoffman CCTMCSSM

Title Transit Mana e

Address 395 W Palo Verde Ave Zip 8512

City Coolid e Fax 520J23605

Email mhotfman@cooiideaz comWeb

Site Address ww coolideaz com2

Transit Service Sponsor City

Tribal Government or community County

Other Agency Specify03

Applicatio Category New
5311 X Continuing 5311 4

This application contains funding requests forX

Administrative and Operating Funds OX

Capital Funds APPLICATION

SECTION2 NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEM SUBSECTION

2AON CONTINUING PROJECTS Attach

any support documentsimaterials following Section2AThis

part of the application is divided into several sections each covering a different aspect

of your system and its management Applicants are urged to provide thorough but concise

answers to the questions1



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

A ORGANIZATION

1 Provide a detailed description of your transit operation and inciude a copy ot

your mission statement How many years have you been providing general

public transportation Describe your target population your service area

and attach a map

MISSION STATEMENT

The City of Coolidge Cotton Express Community Transit provides safe reliable
courteous and affordable public bus service to meet transportation needs of

individuals within our community and parts of Pinal County

The City of Coolidge has been providing transportation services to the general
public since 1990 beginning as a Demand Response program utilizing a van

purchased by the City The Cotton Express expanded to a deviated fixed route

within the city limits in 1993 with fully accessible curb to curb service to the elderly
and disabled through a dispatch system Our target population covers all civilians

that are inside the city limits of Coolidge that are acquiring or in need of public
transportation

In addition to these continuing services being provided again another year the City
of Coolidge has partnered with neighboring agencies to provide regional public
transit that has already been established by an ADOT funded pilot project over the

course of this past year The pilot project has a single route of service that

connects people from the Town of Florence Coolidge Central Arizona College
and the City oS Casa Grande Known as the Pinal Central Express route this
deviated fixed route service fits the needs for a wide variety of people throughout
these communities

2 Summarize any issues your service needs to focus on in FY 2011 and how

you plan to meet your prioritized goals and objectives This should be

consistent with agency Five Year Plan matrix

2011 will be challenging for transit as we continue to fund our local services along
with the additional regional services that have been added to this years
application Regional expansion was part of our 5 year plan to be implemented
during 2011 and ADOT helped ihe City of Coolidge start regional transit under a

pilot project Key issues to focus on are funding and partnerships Funding for

any agency is harder than it ever has been Trying to partner with other

municipalities agencies or businesses is just as hard in these economic times

During the 2010 service year the City of Coolidge has completed construction on

our transit facility and is scheduled to be in full operation February 22nd 2011

Ridership has increased since the expansion of our local hours and the start of

regional transit The Cotton Express will approximately transport 42000 trips from



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

last years near 20000 trips The changes to our service and sustainability are our

primary focus for 2011 grant year

3 What is the structure of your organization attach organizational charf
including the number of transit employees and job titles eg drrvers

mechanics administrative etc

Mayor
City Council

City Manager

Assistant City Manager

Transit Manager Grants

Libary

Transit Supervisor Fleet Manager

7 DispatchDrivers

Currently the Cotton Express is stafted by the following

Transit Director 15 FTE responsible for general oversight of the program
Transit Manager 100 FTE responsible for daily operations supervision of

dispatchersdrivers scheduling financial management budgeis contracts and

marketing Also serves as a backup OriverDispatcher and mechanic

Transit Supervisor 100 FTE responsible for daily operations supervision of

dispatchersldrivers hands on training to new staff and current staff also serves as

back updspatcherdriver
DispatcherDriver 100 FTE responsible for driving and dispatching
Fleet Manager 100 FTE responsible for maintenance and repairs to vehicles in

the fleet plus manufacturingmaintenance of facilities equipment and fixtures

4 Please list the membership of your Transit Advisory Committee TAC

including the members positions within the community

Our Transit Advisory Committee is our City Council They are made up of

5 men one woman one vacancy one Hispanic and one disabled Their

occupations are retired registered nurse probation official grocer retired military
brokerrealtor and community development manager

C



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

5 Describe the TACs role in the decisionmaking process for transit Explain
how they provide input to the transit manager regarding vehicle equipment
purchases expansion of service fare structure marketing strategies
reviewing your application performance statistics transit benefits to the

community Include copy of your last TAC meeting

As the City Council they are the decision making body They are very supportive
of transit and participate in many community organizations such as Rotary Lions

Club and the Chamber of Commerce They provide information on a regular basis

to the Transit Manager AII Council meetings are televised on the Citys local

cable television station which is a great marketing tool Our City Council makes

all final decisions by common vote

6 Does the Transit Manager perform other duties besides managing daytoday
transit operations Explain and include the percent of time spent for each

duty

No

B SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Use the following questions to describe your transit service Attach a copy of the

schedule service map and brochure given out to customers

1 Type of service check alI that apply
Local Regional Intercity

X DialARide Demand Response ODeviated Routes

Fixed Route

If you operate fixed route service as opposed to deviated fixed route

service explain how you meet Complementary ADA Paratransit requirements

The Cotton Express operates four local Deviated Routes as well as a local DialA

Ride service during all hours of operation Deviated Routes along with DialARide

makes services intervals for our paratransit customers more frequent and lower

cost of more than one vehicle needed in service for DialARide

If you operate deviated fixed route service explain how far you deviate from the

route and under what circumstances

Deviations from the route may occur up to two full city blocks away from the route

on scheduled times Deviations are only requested by dispatchers when our wait

times for customers reach higher than thirty minute averages on DialARide



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

If your system operates intercity service please describe commute times

average riders per day frequency of service trip destinations and passenger

type

No interciry service is provided at this time

2 Describe your current service areasdays and hours of

operation and fare structure

Local route services within the City Limits of the City of Coolidge operate from
645am Until 800 pm Monday through Friday except legal holidays The
deviated fixed route serves both residential and commercial areas within the City
The fixed route identified by bus stops signs and bus shelters is located in such a

manner as to accommodate virtually every household and business within the

incorporated boundary of the City of Coolidge within easy walking distance

approximately 2 blocks Stops are located adjacent to social services agencies
such as the Department of Economic Security as weli as doctor and medical
facilities Stops are located on or near major employment centers the main
business corridors and within three major shopping centersgrocery stores The
entire route is run during each hour of service

Local Route fares are

ADULT 12 years and older125 per passenger trip
Month 4500 7Day 1750 Daily u250

CHILD 3 thru 11 years 075 per passenger trip
Month 3000 7Day 1050 Daily 150

0 thru 3 years no charge and must be accompanied by a paying adult

DialARide fares are

ALL PASSENGERS 150 per passenger trip
Month S5500 7Day 2100 Daily 300

Regional routes services are provided from the Casa Grande Regional Medical

Center Promenade Mall Central Arizona College Coolidge Transit Terminal
Florence County Complex Florence Senior Center Pinai County Justice Complex
and Florence Regional Hospital from SOOam Until 10OOpm Monday through
Friday except legal holidays This regional service is also a deviated fixed route

that foliows the same structure as the local Coolidge route system

Regional Route fares are

ADULT 12 years thru 54 5200 per passenger trip
Month S 8000 Local Regional Daily 600 Daily 5400

CHILDSTUDENT 3 thru 11 years 100 per passenger trip
Month 4000 Local Regional Daily S300 Daily S200

0 thru 3 years no charge and must be accompanied by a paying adult

SeniorDisabled 55 Up 5200 per passenger trip
Month 57200 Locai Regional Daily S600 Daily S400

1



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

3 List 4he local activity centers such as medical employment
commercial locations human service programs and lowincome or

public housing that are served by your system Explain the daily
service to these areas and indicate those activity centers that are the

busiest

The route serves primarily business and shopping centers such as Safeway
Shopes IGA and WalMart but also incorporates social service agencies such as

DES Pinal Hispanic Council governmental centers the post office doctors

offices child care facilities schools and public housing Service is available MF

645 am to 800 pm The route covers the shopping centers every hali hour and
the social service agencies medical centers and housing every hour

4 Does your system connect with other modes of transportation For

example urban public transit services airports parkandride lots
senior centers or intercity bus sta4ions

Since the start of our regional pilot project the Cotton Express now connects with
other modes of transportation at the Florence Senior Center and the Casa Grande

Regional Medical Center

The Town of Florence operaies a 5310 service through iheir senior center that
connects to our regional services on the Pinal Central Express This connection

makes it possible for senior and disabled citizens that reside in the Town of

Florence to travel to the City of Coolidge Central Arizona College or the City of
Casa Grande for education medical or personal needs

The City of Casa Grande operates a similar 5310 service through their senior

Center and makes frequent connection stops at the Casa Grande Regional Medical
center assisting those that arrive at the Medical Center with possible trips further
into Casa Grande for medical and personal needs In the City of Casa Grande
there are other private forms of transportation that connect to the Pinal Central

Express that passengers from time to time use to navigate through the City of
Casa Grande

5 Is your system included in a Regional Transportation Coordination Plan

Include copy of pages referencing your transit system

Yes

6 Other than any limitations described in your schedule are there any
limitations on services such as unescorted minors amount of baggage



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

bike racks flag stops etc

No Yes If yes please describe

0

7 Is your system planning to

Maintain the same level of service as last year

Change the level of service

If your system is proposing to change services such as routes days and hours
service frequency please describe in detail the changes and management
estimate of costs to increase services

July of 2010 was the start of the ADOT regional pilot project that the Cotton

Express was to perform across county services connecting Casa Grande
Coolidge Central Arizona College and Florence The new route was named the

Pinal Central Xpress line that operates 17 heurs a day with a trequency of 120

minutes The route covers approximately 550 miles a day Monday thru Friday
except major holidays Since the start of this service passenger trips keep
increasing each month August figures were under 1000 trips a month and

Januarys figures are approaching 2000 trips a month This route has proven to

be a desired need and will be used even more as fuel prices keep climbing The

majority of trips being serviced are educational to Central Arizona College about

45 The second not too far behind are emptoyment trips equating to about 26
The remainders of the trips are for medical and personal trips

See our budget sheets for increases to the program funds due to this service

change

8 Is intercity bus service provided in your area Yes No

If yes describe serviceservice provider

C LEVEL AND USE OF SERVICE

1 Ridership What was your total ridership in FY 2010 Oct 09 to

Sept 70 18864

2 Do you anticipate a significant ridership change in FY 2011

XI Yes No

If yes please explain the change in projected annual ridership for

FY 2011

Change in services to a regional and local service New riders have been using
transit services that have never had it available before



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

3 How many revenue miles and revenue hours did you operate in

FY 2010

Revenue Miles 6782 Revenue Hours 881

4 Do you believe service hours and service miles will change in FY 2011

0 Yes No

If yes please identify the anticipated increase or decrease in service miles and

hours The projected annual service miles and hours for FY 2011 are

Projected Revenue Miles per Year 4000

Projected Revenue Hours per Year 1424

5 Based on last years statistics estimate the proposed percentage of your

service in the following categories

TRIP Percent PASSENGER Percent

PURPOSE equas 700 TYPE equals 100

A Medical 11 A Adults 10

B Shopping B Child 51

C Employment C Disabled 60 9

D Education 0 D Disabled 60

E Recreation E 60 not disabled 11

F Other Specify F 60 not disabled 10

Total Percent 100 Total Percent 100

6 If funding is disapproved how will it impacUaffect your community

The citizens of Coolidge have been relying on the Cotton Express for over t5

years Not being able to provide this service will impact a large portion of our

community that uses our service on a daily basis for medical education and other

needs of transportation assistance The majority of our ridership has no other

mode of transportation and must rely on the Cotton Express each day

7 If funding is approved how will your community benefit

Funding is critical to our service and is the only vay our community can provide
transit service to our citizens Without funding the program will stop and the

people we transport will have limited options available to them as we are the only
transit service in the area for day to day use Medical transport will be available to

some that qualify for other services by human resource providers



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

D COORDINATION OF SERVICE

This section provides an opportunity for your to provide evidence of coordination or

attempts to coordinate with other agencies eg DES departments of human

services senior centers OneStop Centers for employment assistance training
programs in your community or other transportation operators in the service area

including 5310 providers

1 Identify your areas most recent Regional Transportation Coordination Plan

and how your participation has improved the efficiency andor effectiveness

of your service

In 2009 Pinal County started a study with ADOT on regional transit service for

Pinal Counry The City of Coolidge was given a seat on the committee that was

filled by our transit manager Discussions and planning involved current services
providing future services governance of future services and a timeline to

implement services based on desired need from public This study has not yet
been completed but is scheduled for publication May 2011 During this study
ADOT and the City of Coolidge learned that there was a desired need for regional
connection across Pinal County which led to a decision by ADOT to fund a

regional pilot project for one year to determine the exact need for county services

in Pinal County

The City of Coolidge currently is involved in a transit feasibility study for the City of

Eloy that should also be completed by May 2011 This study will help the City of

Eloy determine an overall need for transit and what is the best economical way to

provide the service This will also help the City of Coolidge discover the need for

regional connection to the City of Eloy and the best way to provide that service
under partnership with the City of Eloy

2 What human service agencies or other transportation providers have you

met within the last year to discuss transit service coordination Include the

outcomes of those meetings

We are part of the Pinal County Transportation Coordination Project which calls for

the coordination of transit efforts by ADOT government and private agencies
Accomplishments to date are

o Built stronger more effective relationships among participating providers
e Overcame initial resistance and skepticism regarding coordination

o Established momentum for additional future coordination efforts

e Identified specific barriers which would need to be addressed by the Pinal

County Study Advisory Committee with assistance of ihe statewide

Coordinating Council

Implemented meaningful first steps in a countywide coordination effort



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

3 Is any part of your service subcontracted to another agency If yes explain
how you monitor their performance and compliance with Federal

reguiations Does your agency or a subcontractor contract with unionized

labor If yes please provide contact information

No

4 Do you have a contingency plan in place with other transportation providers
to ensure the delivery of transit services when there are insufficient backup
vehicles or drivers at your agency Explain and attach a copy of your plan

We have a sufficient number of buses to accommodate our service including
backup vehicles All buses require CDL drivers and while we employ full time
part time and back up drivers occasionally we find ourselves short We then

utifize a non CDL empfoyee to iransport passengers in the Citys eight passenger
van

Additionally we are the only transit provider in our area that is open to the general
public

5 Describe the services you operate that are oriented to addressing
employment travel needs in your area Include any efforts you have made to

coordinate with DES agencies re Access to Jobs TANF or Reverse

Commute Programs

The City of Coolidge continues to explore and encourage a joint effort by Coolidge
and DES in provision of transportation services DES has allowed the City to

place a bus stop shelter adjacent to the DES building for easy access for their

clients The Cotton express has worked with DES in providing transportation to

and from work for their clients through a voucher system

The City of Coofidge supports the Coofidge Senior Center in many ways including
facilities and operational capital Additionally City of Coolidge Cotton Express
staff work closely with Senior Center personnel concerning transportation issues

and supports the efforts of the Area Agency on Agings applications for Section

5310 assistance

The City of Coolidge also places our transit manager to be a committee member of

PinalGila Council for Senior Citizens mobility management team Each year they
help make decisisions on transportation services for the elderly and disabled

citizens of Pinal and Gila County

I



Applicant Name The City af Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

6 Describe the efforts you have made to market your service to human service

agencies OneStop Centers and local businessesemployers

Particular emphasis is placed on dissemination of information to human service

agencies public housing and our Chamber of Commerce

Information concerning the Cotton Express is available on the Citys web

page

The Citys newsletter is mailed to virtually every household within the city
The Chamber of Commerce brochure includes notation of the city bus

service

o The Cotton Express Bus participates in the Cotton Days festival
sponsored by the Chamber of Commerce

o The Chamber of Commerce Prospectus for potentiai businesses includes a

description of transporiation services
e Bus stop shelters and signs are placed along the main boulevard to let

anyone passing through Coolidge know that the City has a public transit

systern
Bus schedules are now available at many bus stops along the local and

regional route stops

E FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY

Please respond to the following questions to demonstrate your fiscal and

managerial capability

BUDGET

1 Briefly describe your organizations budgeting process What is your source

of matching funds

The City of Coolidge budget process begins in February with each Department
Head projecting expenses for their department through June 30 and expenses for
the upcoming fiscal year Budgets are reviewed by the Finance Director and the

City Manager before going on to City Council for discussion and approval The
tentative budget is approved in July and the Final in Augusi Matching funds come

from the General Fund Capital Sales Tax Advertisement and LTAF

2 Explain how you monitor your transit budget including revenues and

expenditures by line item



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5317 Application Form

The Citys budget is prepared and monitored by each department head and the

Citys Finance DirectorCFO The Transit program and budget is monitored by the

Transit Manager and Assistant City Manager

3 What is your agencys process for approving purchases including operating
supplies services and capital items including vehicles

See attached City of Coolidge Purchasing Procedures and Resolution No 0303

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

4 What if any problems have arisen in submitting monthly invoices on a

timely basis or closing out contracts promptly at the end of the fiscal year

The City of Coolidge has been submitting invoices on a monthly basis since

October 2006 prior to that they were submitted on a quarterly basis The City of

Coolidge is usually closed out by October 31 st

5 What deficiencies have you corrected as noted in your iast site visit What

discrepancies have been corrected and which ones are pending

No deiciencies have been noted on the City of Coolidge for last grant year

6 Describe how your general pubiic transit services relates to other services

provided by your agency

The City of Coolidge provides various community services that relate to the transit

program For example Parks and Recreation programs emergency services
educational services etc

MARKETING AND COMMUNICATION

7 Describe your agencies marketing plan

The Cotton Express does not have a written marketing plan but does perform
marketing to the public through bus schedules oral presentations visual

handouts vehicle exposure community events parades and various other city
and county activities that occur throughout the year
Last year the City of Coolidge TAC implemented a marketing and advertising
policy that sets the stage for outside businesses to lease space on vehicles or

facilities as advertisement in exchange for revenue lo the transit department This

policy has brought our business community more in tune with what transit does for

their business and whai is does for our communities



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

8 Does your agency maintain a web page for transit

Yes No

If yes attach copies of marketing materials that are not available on the web page
information If no web page attach all printed materials available for riders

Visit wwwcoolidgeazcom

9 How are minority individuals lowincome families and persons with

disabilities informed about and encouraged to use your transit service

Marketing is geared toward the general public and not to any particular group
within the community however particular emphasis is placed on dissemination of
information through outlets frequented by minority individuals and the disabled
such as DES the Food Bank and social services agencies Ads are placed in

the Citys newsletter that is mailed to virtually every household within the city Bus

schedules flyers and other pertinent informational flyers are printed in both

English and Spanish

10 What opportunities do you provide for the public to comment on your transit

service How are comments submitted and how are complaints responded
to Attach sample of complaint or comment forms and provide copy of your
customer complaint policy

During ihe Council TAC meetings there is aCall to the Public section in which

anyone from the public may comment on any issue to include Transit

CommenUcomplaint forms are placed on each bus for rider comments andor

complaints They can turn those in to the driver mail them or bring them to the

Transit office We have not received any complaints regardingaccessibility of the

system in the past year

71 Have you received complaints regarding the accessibility of your system to

people with disabilities in the past year lifts not working lack of driver

sensitivity appearance etc If so how did you respond to those

complaints and what was the outcome

No

12 How is information on proposed service or fares changes communicated to

riders and the general public

Proposed service changes or changes in fares must be presented to the Coolidge
City Council who also serves as the TAC in an advertised public hearing prior to

their approval Those meetings are aired on our local TV station An information
bulletin is printed and placed on each bus for dissemination and an ariicle on the

proposed change is put in the Citys monthly newsletter that is mailed to every
house hold in the City or publicized by the local newspaper

1



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

73 How do you ensure that the public is aware of your intent to apply for

Section 5311 funding

A public hearing is advertised in the local newspaper and takes place at a

February City Council meeting televised on our local television channel Notices
are placed in the city newsletter Notices are sent to all the providers in our area

notifying them of our intent

MAINTENANCE

14 Describe how vehicle maintenance is done and how vehicle maintenance is

documented How often is preventive maintenance performed Attach a

copy of your Maintenance Plan if you have one

Each bus has a pretrip log filled out daily The fleet manager reviews those logs
for notations from the drivers daily and for preventative maintenance items

scheduled The history of each vehicle is represented on those logs Scheduled
maintenance is performed once a quarter or every 5000 miles

15 What maintenance services are provided inhouse Provide list of services

provided inhouse Who provides major service on your vehicles

All maintenance services will be provided by inhouse mechanics The only work

that will go outside the department is for warranty work or alignments All other

service and repair work will be performed in our new transit maintenance shop

16 Where are repairs to wheelchair lifts done How do you ensure that an

accessible vehicle is available when vehices are out of service

Wheel chair lifts are checked daily during the drivers inspection and all failures are

to be reported immediately to the fleet manager or transit manager then placed out

of service Repairs and testing of the wheel chair lifts will be performed in our new

transit maintenance shop according to the manufactures procedures All vehicles

in the Cotton Express fleet are ADA accessible to cover other vehicles that are

having lifts failures There is a sufficient amount of back up vehicles as well as

nev low floor buses to cover a out of service bus

CIVIL RIGHTS TITLE VI

17 Have you had any complaints lawsuits allegations or legal actions filed

against your agency in the last two years Explain the neture of the

complaints

1



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

The City is a defendant in various lawsuits In the opinion of the city attorney there
are no material lawsuits that would materially affect the City of Coolidge None of

these lawsuits pertain to transit

18 Does your agency have an Equal Opportunity Employment EEO policy and

does that policy include language that prohibits discrimination on the basis

ofi race national origin color sex age and disability Attach a copy
X Yes No

19 Are the transit services you provide open to all regardless of race color
national origin sex age or disability X Yes No

If yes please describe the process you use that ensures this

The Cotton Express is open to the general public No one will be refused a ride on

our service unless they cannot pay a fare Our DialaRide program makes our

system available to people with disabilities easier Advertisements and public
meetings can be translated at anyones request from English to Spanish

CIVIL RIGHTS LEP

20 Do you have a policy to comply with Executive Order 13166 on Limited

English Proficiency LEP Yes No

If yes please provide a copy

21 How do you ensure persons with LEP needs can access your services

Services we provide here in the City of Coolidge are available to anyone who has

special needs Contacting our human resources department in advance will

assure people that they have the proper format of information before it is needed

22 Does your organization have a imited Engish Proficiency LEP pian
Yes No

If yes please provide a copy

CIVIL RIGHTS DBE

23 If your agency was awarded more than S250000 in FTA funds this fiscal year

excluding vehicle purchases have you developed a DBE program
0 Yes No

24 if you have developed your own DBE program does it include race neutral

goals for contracting with DBEs Yes X No

Please explain in detail

1



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

The City of Coolidge has adopted ADOTsDBE program

25 If you have a DBE program please explain in detail how and if your agency

is meeting your goal for purchases from DBE businesses

In procurement of products or services the City maintains a bid list and

incorporates DBE and MBE contractors and providers listed in the ADOT

DBEMBE listing as well as the Arizona Department of Commerce DBEMBE

listing Bid notices include a statement encouraging MBEWBE participation

26 If you have DBE program what good faith efforts has your agency made to

meet your DBE goals Please explain in detail

In procurement of products or services the City maintains a bid list and

incorporates DBE and MBE contractors and providers listed in the ADOT

DBEMBE listing as well as the Arizona Department of Commerce DBEMBE

listing Bid notices include a statement encouraging MBEWBE participation

27 If you have a DBE program what good faith has your agency made to

purchase from DBE vendors Please explain in detail

In procurement of products or services the City maintains a bid list and

incorporates DBE and MBE contractors and providers isted in the ADOT

DBEMBE listing as well as the Arizona Department of Commerce DBEMBE

listing Bid notices include a statement encouragingPBEWBE participation

28 If you have a DBE program are DBEs given the opportunity to participate in

the bidding processes for purchases Yes No

Ii yes please provide documentation showing DBEs are given the opportunity to

participate in the bidding process

In procurement of products or services the City maintains a bid list and

incorporates DBE and MBE contractors and providers listed in the ADOT

DBEMBE listing as well as the Arizona Department of Commerce DBEMBE

listing Bid notices include a statement encouraging MBEWBE participation

29 If you have a DBE program does your agency utilize the Arizona UCP

Directory at azdbeorg Q Yes No

F AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

CIVIL RIGHTS ADA

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 ADA requires lhat persons with

disabilities receive the same level service from a transportation system as non



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

disabled persons Services that are separate but equal are not acceptable ie
all individuals using wheel chairs on one bus and everyone else on another bus

All section 5311 recipients must keep federally funded equipment and facilities in

good operating condition Recipients must have policies and procedures to

maintain vehicles Recipients must maintain in operative condition those features

of facilities vehicles and other capital equipment that are required to make them

accessible ADA accessibility features must be repaired promptly if they are

damaged or out of order Recipients must establish a system of regular and

frequent maintenance checks of lifts sufficient to determine if they are operative

1 Does your agency have in place written policies procedures and information

regarding the foliowing requirements of the ADA

Yes No Lift vehicle availability
Yes No Maintenance of accessible features on vehicle

Yes No Adequate time for vehicle boarding and disembarking
Yes No Use oi portable oxygenrespirator equipment allowed

X Yes No Service animals allowed

Yes No Training wheelchair securement sensitivity to passengers

etc
Please provide copies of your written policies procedures and information

2 FTA requires that if you have any nonlift equipped vehicles in your

inventory you must be able to provide equivalent service through some

other means such as sufficient other accessible vehicles a written

agreement with another provider in your service area to provide a lift

equipped vehicle when needed Do you have at least one working
wheelchair accessible vehicle meeting ADA standards for each of your

primary services areas

Yes No

If no please explain how you respond to this ADA requirement

0

3 Explain how people with disabilities persons using wheelchairs persons

with visual or hearing impairment etc schedule a ride What accessible

formats do you provide

All rides are scheduled through our dispatch office Personal training will be

provided to our passengers that need training on how to use our system Any
tormat may be requested and provided by our system Most common used and

provided are English and Spanish versions oi bus schedules

1



Appiicant Name he City ot Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

4 Has your agency every turned down a request for transportation from a

person with a disability Yes No

Is your turndown rate higher for people with disabilities than for the non

disabled Yes No

If yes please explain

5 Are inspections of ADA equipment lifts ramps securement devices

signage and communication systems included on your agencys pretrip
and post trip inspection checklists Please provide a copy Yes No

If no please explain

G SAFETY TRAINING PROGRAMS

1 Describe the training policies programs and other features you have that

promote safety

Check if

Required for How often is Training Provided

Training Course New Hires Training Provided InHouse Other

Defensive Driving XD 24 month InHouse

First Aid OX 36 month InHous

CPR X 36 month InHouse

Accident Reporting annual InHous

Emergency Response nnual InHous

PASS Training X 24r months InHous

Safety and Security annual InHous

Dispatching annual InHous

Other Specify X annual DOTCTA

Oiher training indudes CCTM ManagedSupervisor Training National Transit Institute DBE Civil Riqhts ADA

and Drug and Alcohol TestingSupervisory Classes eic



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

2 Describe your agencys risk management policy in case of a fatal accident
liability claim or legal action

If a situation arises proper authorities must be notified to examine the situation

Transit Dispatch Police Fire EMS All drivers will be submitted for a drug
alcohoi exam Primary and follow up investigations will be performed as needed
and recommended by legal counsel See Driver Handbook for further information

3 How effective is your training program in reducing accidents What plan do

you have in place to help prevent accidents

Training is a real important part of what we do for safety Teaching your staff what

is a better practice to perform than normal and how to think safely are keys to

running an accident free transit sysTem After training has been completed by our

staff they are to make sure they know and follow the training or face reprimand er

termination of employment Here at the City of Coolidge we value safety as our

number one goal

4 What are some of the goals for your Training Program What can ADOT do

to help you meet your training needs

Our biggest goal and the hardest to achieve is getting everyone trained at the
same time so they all get the exact same information Teachings can be different
and some little things left out that could become important ADOT can help us by
allowing us to charge time to training for overtime that has to be done to get all
drivers together or at least a larger group than individual

5 How do you document training attendance

Training attendance is monitored and turned into ADOTs training coordinator for

recording training A documented spreadsheet is also kept in the transit

managers office of scheduled trainings and expirations of employees trainings
they have received



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

APPLICATION SECTION 2 NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF

SYSTEM

SUBSECTION 2B FOR NEW APPLICANTS

Attach any support documentslmateriafs following Seciion 2B

This part of the application is divided into several sections each covering a different aspect of

your proposed system and its management Please provide thorough but concise answers to

the questions

A ORGANIZATION

1 Describe your agency including its decisionmaking body

2 How are you organized please provide an organization chart In what

department will your transit program be located How many employees are in

that department and what are their job titles What staff person will be

responsible for your transit program Will you operate transit services directly
or through a contract provider

3 Have you established a Transit Advisory Committee TAC
Yes If yes please describe the membership and lhe members

positions in your community
No lf no please describe the TAC you envision including its membership and

when it wil be estabished

B SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Describe your proposed transit service Please include a service schedule and map showing
your service area

1 Type of proposed service or routes check all that apply
Local Regional Iniercity
Fixed Route Demand Response Flexible Routes

DialaRide

2 Describe your proposed service area days and hours of operation and fare
structure

3 List the local activity centers including medical employment commercial

locations human service programs OneStop Centers and lowincome or

public housing facilities that will be served

4 Will your system connect with other modes of transportation for example
urban public transit services airports parkandride lots or intercity bus



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

stations
0

C PROPOSED LEVEL AND USE OF SERVICE FOR FY2011

1 Ridership What is the estimated ridership oneway passenger tripsyear
Riders per Year

2 What is the proposed number of revenue miles and revenue hours

Revenue Miles per Yea

Revenue Hours perYea

D COORDINATION OF SERVICE

This section provides you with an opportunity to document your attempts to coordinate with
other agencies eg DES Department of Human Services Senior Centers OneStop Centers
for employment assistance training programs andor other iransportation operators in the
service area including 5310 providers

1 What human service agencies or other transportation providers participated in

your transit feasibility study and implementation plan How will your proposed
service be coordinated with other programs such as sharing resources

vehicles training etc or contracting with another agency for transportation
service

2 Describe the services you will operate that are geared toward meeting the

transportation needs of human service agencies and programs such as DES

agencies Access to Jobs TANF or Reverse Commute programs Cite any
efforts to coordinate service with local educational or economic development
groups such as Chambers of Commerce or other business or educational

r
E FINANCIAL AND MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY

Please respond to the following questions to demonstrate your financial and managerial
capability to manage an ADOT Section 5311 program

BUDGET

1 Briefly describe your organizations budgeting process

2 How is the budget monitored for the organization as a whole and how will the
transit budget be monitored

0

3 Who will prepare and monitor the transit budget



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

Proaram Manaqement
4 Describe your organizationsexperience in managing programs that include

Federal funds and the associated requirements

5 How do you ensure that the community is aware of your intent to apply for
Section 5311 funding

Proqram Manaaement

6 Does your agency have an Equal Employment Opportunity policy Please
attach policy Yes No

7 What means are used by your agency to ensure that hiring terminating
promoting demoting and other employee actions are accomplished within EEO

requirements

0

8 What efforts has your agency made to recruit minorities females and individuals
with disabilities for employment and members of policy and advisory
committees

9 Does your agency include an Equal Employment Opportunity EEO statement in
all job announcements Yes No

If no please explain

10 Does your agency post EEO information in places where employees
congregate Yes No

Please explain
0

11 Does your agency have a written policy in place that prevents discrimination
retaliation harassment intimidation and coercion in any form in the workplace

Yes No

If yes please provide a copy if no please explain

12 Has your agency received any civil rights complaints or lawsuits alleging
discrimination in employment or in services provided within the last twelve
months Yes Na

If yes please provide the following 1 the date of lawsuit andor when a

complaint was filed 2 a summary of the allegation 3 the status of the lawsuit
andor complaint and 4 a copy of the original lawsuit andor complaint that was
filed with your agency

0

I



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5317 Application Form

APPLICATION SECTION 3 BUDGET FOR ADMINISTRATION AND
OPERATING ASSISTANCE

Attach any support documentsmaterials following Section 3

Administrative and Operating budgets MUST be completed by applicants for the 5311 Rural

Public Transportation and Intercity Bus Transportation program Complete data is required to

assist in evaluating fiscal and managerial capability and the efficiency of your proposed
service Applicants must report the full cost of operations regardless of who pays the

cost For example if a county donates office space the market value of the donated space must

be included on the appropriate line Volunteer la6or needs to be accounted for In a similar way

All budget information is to be completed in Excel file format provided

The match ratio for the 5311 program is 80 20 for administration and 5842 for

operating

DEFINITIONS Expense Line Iteins
Labori Nagesand or salaies for drivers dispatchers mechanics

clerical administrative staff etc

Fnnge Benefitsc Social security inatch retiremerif healtfi insurance etc

Servcer Professionalfechrncal servicesmamtenance custocJial
f services management services advertisingfeesottie

services r

f

i Utilities Gas water telephorie

Insurance Vehicle insurance general liability etc

Lcense Feesand Taxes Tazes and feespaid

Material and SupPlies Vehicle costs sucha fuel oilparts tires etc

Purchased Transportation Trips purchased from taxi operators
Services

1



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

Lease and Rentals Leasedrental vehicles office space radios garage
equipment etc

Depreciation This noncash item indicates the amount of depreciation
on vehicles and other equipment per the accounting
practices of each organization Most organizations
depreciate vehicles on a fiveyear basis Therefore if

you have vehicles less than five years of age you would

report depreciation in thisline item For details refer to

the audit worksheet or your accountant

Other Dues subscripions travel

Administrative Expenses Include overhead costs such as office suppiies salaries
arid fringe benefits of tlie administrative staff vehicle

insurance marketirig office insurance etc

Operating Ezpenses Are those directly Pelated to vehicle operationssuch as

fuel oilanddispatchesalaries and fringebenefits i
tires vehice maintenance etc There are a num6er of

expensessuch as utdities rent and labo costs whicfi can

often besplit between administratroeand operaing per
ther functionaldstnbution for example rf two thids of an

agencysoffice space is usedbysstaff and

one thirdis usedliy admirnsfativestaffutilities and
rentaicosis should be splitbe4ween administrative and
operatingin the same proportion r

i i i Mein i J

Expenses Whch Cannot Be Fines andpenalties bad debts eniertainment mterest
ClaiinedForReimbusement expenses associated with Providing services in ur6anized
Include areas expensesfoc charteiservices and expenses paid

by other funding sourcesand for which no FTAfunding is c

requested



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

PassengerFarebox Farebox revenues are fares paid by the riders Amounts
Revenues listed here are the anticipated farebox revenues and

must be used to offset the cost of system operation
Farebox revenues cannot be used to satisfy match

requiremenis Farebox other operating revenues
and donations reduce the overall project operating
costs eligible for Federal funding

Other Operating Revenues Are those cash funds received from other rionfederal
sourcesie private donationscontributions dedicated
tax revenues state or local appropriations and net

income generated irom advertising and concessions

Donations Those funds donated in lieu of passenger fares

DEFlNITIONS Other
Ridership The number of oneway passenger trips for the periods

requested A one way passenger tripoccurs each time a
passenger boards a vehicle Forexample 4ransporting a c
person to and from a doctors office constitutes two trips

Mileage Refers to the rotal nurrmber of miles you ezpect vehicies
to be driven

Vehicle Hours Refers to the number of hour veliicles are in revenue
service To calculate the number multiply your hours of

daily operation times the days per week the system will

operate times the weeks of service per year times the
number of vehicles to be used For example if the
service will be available from 8AM5PM MondayFriday
for 50 weeks during the year and operating 3 vehicles
that whole time total annual vehicle hours would be

6750 9 hours x 50 weeks x 3 vehicles



BUDGET SUMMARY 2011 All Services

120 MIN PINAL CENTRAL XPRESS

As Available

Capital 93 7 Capital 80I20 Operating Administration Training Total

Fare

Revenues
550600 50600

Other

Operating
Reven es

Local Share 45500 130000 256734 37538 424272

Federal Share 604500 520000 354536 150149 1024685

TOTAL 650000 650000 611270 187687 1448957

PROJECT SUMMARY STATISTICS

Total

Expected Line Number

Annual Ridership 50600 1

Annual Miles 250000 2

Annual Vehicle Service Hours 15236 3

Total Operating Reveues 50600 4

Operating Costs 798957 5

Administration as a percent of noncapital costs 3719 6

Fare Revenues Total Operating Revenues 1Q096 7

Cost per Passenger Trip 1579 8

Cost per Mile 320 9

Cost per Vehicle Service Hour 5244 10

Federal Share of Noncapital costs 504685 11

Federal Cost per Passenger Trip 997 12

Federal Cost per Mile 202 13

Federal Cost per Vehicle Service Hour 3312 14

Local Match Less Capital 294272 15

Coolidge Match Less Capital No Xpress 18258414 16

Regional Match Less Capital 11041336 17

Coolidge Match Less Capital W Xpress 20466681 18

Regional Match Less Capital W 5 Entities 2208267 19



ENTIRE ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET

Whole Only
A EXPENSES FY 2011

Personnel o Time Budget
Transit Director 25 521000
Transit Manager 100 555000
Senior DriverDispatcher 0 50

Accounting 25Y 511500

Fringe Benefis 35575
SUBTOTAlPER50NNEL 5123375

Other Administrative Expenses

TravelExpenses 51000

Telephone Expensecellradio 55712

ComputerCopier Maintenance 52000

Office Supplies 53000

MarketingAdvertising 53000

CopierExpense 56000

Utilities 25000

Liability InSUrance 9000
PrOfe55ional ServiCeS 8000

SUBTOTAL OTHER ADMIN 62712

Substance Abuse Program
Collection Sites 5800

Medical Review Officer 0

Laboretory Testin 800

Related Travel 50

SUBTOTAL SUBSTANCE ABUSE 1600

B ADMINISTRATIVE SUBTOTAL FY 2011 Ratio 5187687
e mmis ra rve u ge iw e y e e ea s are o minis ra we

Budget plus ihe Federal share ot Operating Budget cannot exceed a ratio

of 40 3719Yo

C LOCAL SHARE at least 20 of subtotal 537538

D FEDERAL SHARE No more than 80 of subtotal 5150149

E LOCAL SHARE SOURCE

List each source and amount All inkind contributions

used as part of local match must be listed as cost

items in the Administrative expenses above

1 GeneralFUnd 537538
2

3

4

5

igTpTAL LOCAL SHARE 537538



COOLIDGE ADMINISTRA7IVE BUDGET

Whole 5 Only
A EXPENSES FY 2011

Personnel Time Budget
Transit Director 17 14280
Transit Manager 67 36850
Senior DriverDispatcher 0 0 0
Acwunting 17 7820
Fringe Benefits 524170

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL 83120

Other Administrative Expenses

7ravelExpenses 5500

Telephone Expensecellredio 54545
ComputerCopier Maintenance 1000
Office Supplies 51500
MarketingAdvertising 1500
CopierExpense 54020
Utilities 516750
Liability Insurance 6030
Prefessional Services 55360

SUBTOTAL OTHER ADMIN 41205

Substance Abuse Program

Collection Sites 400
Medical Review Officer SO

Laboratory Tesin 5400

Related Travel 0
SU8T6TALSUBSTANCE ABUSE 800

B ADMINISTRATIVE SUBTOTAL FY 2011 Ratio 125124
e mims ra ive u ge ivi e y t e e era s are o minis ranve

Budget plus the Federal share of Operating 8uoget cannot exceed a ratio

of 40 3939a

C LOCAL SHARE at least 20 of subiotai 25025
D FEDERAL SHARE No more than 80 of subtotal 5100099

E LOCAL SHARE SOURCE

Lis each source and amount All inkind contributions

used as part of locai match must be listed as cost

items in the Administrative expenses above

1 General Fund 25025
2

3

4

5

BTOTALLOCALSHARE 25025

I



PINAL CENTRAL XPRESS ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET

Whole Only
A EXPENSES FY 2011

Person nel Time 8udget
Transii Director 8 6720
Transit Manager 3390 18150
Senior DriverDispatcher 0 0 0

Accounting 8 3680

Fringe Benefits 511420
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEI 39970

Other Adminisirative Ezpenses

TravelExpenses 500

Telephone Expensecellradio 1167

ComputerCopier Maintenance 51000

Office Supplies 1500

MarketingAdvertising 1500

CopierExpense 51980
Utilities 58250

Liability Insurance 2970
rofessional Servims 52640

SUBTOTALOTHERADMIN Sz1507

5ubstance Abuse Program
Collection Sites 400

Medical Review Officer 50

Laboratory Testin 400
Related Travel 50

SUBTOTALSUBSTANCEABUSE S00

B ADMINISTRATIVE SUBTOTAL FY 2011 Ratio 562277
e ominis ra ive u ge ivi e y e e era snare o minis ra me

Budget plus the Federal shar ot Operating 8udgel cannot exceed a ratio

of a0 3365

C LOCAL SHARE at least 20 of subtotal 12456

D FEDERAL SHARE 4do more ihan 80 of subtotal 549821

E LOCAL SHARE SOURCE

List each source and amount All inkind contributions

used as part of local match must be listed as cost

items in the Administrative expenses above

1 General Fund 12456
2

3

4

5

BTOTAL LOCAL SHARE 512456

1



ENTIRE OPERATING BUDGET

Whofe Only
FY 2011

A OPERATING EXPENSES Budget
Personnel

Senior DriverDispatcher lj 3A000

DriverDispather Salaries Coolidge 75 210OD0
Fleet Maintenance ManagerMechanic i 46000

Total Fringe Benefits 118900
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL 408900

Other Operating Expenses
Fuel and Oil 100000
Tires Parts Maintenance 580000
Driver Medical Cert CDL Renewal 1000
Vehidelnsurance 56250
Uniforms 5720
FaCilities Maintenance 10000
Other Expenses specify below 0

SUBTOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE 5252970

OPERATING EXPENSE SUBTOTAL 661870

B OPERATING REVENUES

Fare Revenues 50600
Other Operating Revenues indudes advertising sp

OPERATING REVENUE SUBTOTAL 50600

C NET OPERATING COSTS 611270
Subtrect Operating Revenue Subtotai from Operating Expese Subtotal

D LOCAL SHARE at least 42oiC 256734

E FEDERAL SHARE no more than 58l0 of C 35A536

F LOCAL SHARE SOURCE

List each source and amount All inkind contributions

used as part of local match must be listed as cott

items in he Administrative expenses above

1 GeneralFund 5256734
2

3

4

5

1BTOTAL LOCAL SHARE 256734



COOLIDGE OPERATING BUDGET

Whole 5 Only
FY 2011

A OPERATING EXPENSES
Budget

Personnel

Senior DriverDispatcher 1 22780
DriverDispacher Salaries Coolidge 45 135000
Fleet Maintenance ManagerMechanic l 530820

Total fringe Benefits 75440
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL 264040

Other Operating Expenses
Fueland Oil

540000
Tires Parts Maintenance 40000
Driver Medical Cert CDL Renewal 500
Vehicle Insurance 45000
Uniforms 53900
Facilities Maintenance 56700
Other Expenses specify below

SUBTOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE 136100

OPERATING EXPENSE SUBTOTAL 400140

B OPERATING REVENUES

Fare Revenues 525000
Other Operating Revenues includes advertising SO

OPERATING REVENUE SUBTOTAL 25000

NET OPERATING COSTS 5375140
Subtract Operating Revenue Subtoal from Operating Expense Subtotal

D LOCAL SHARE at least 42 of C 157559

E FEDERAL SHARE no more than 58a of C 5217581

F LOCAL SHARE SOURCE

List each source and amount All inkind contributions

used as part of local match must be listed as cost

items in the Administrative expenses above

1 General Fund 5157559
2

3

4

5

IBTOTALLOCALSHARE 5157559



PINAL CENTRAL XPRESS OPERATING BUDGET

Whole Only
FY 2011

A OPERATING EXPENSES Budget
Personnel

Senior DriverDispatcher1 11220

OriverDispatc7ier Salaries Coolidge 25 75000
Fleet Maintenance ManagerMechanic 1 15180

Total Fringe Benefits 540560
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEI 141960

Other Operating Expenses
Fuel and Oil 60000
Tires Parts Maintenance 40000
Driver Medical Cert CDL Renewal 500
Vehicle Insurance 11250
Uniforms 51820
Facilities Maintenance 3300
Other Expenses specify below

SUBTOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE 116870

OPERATING EXPENSE SUBTOTAL 258830

B OPERATING REVENUES

Fare Revenues 256D0
Other Operating Revenues includes advertising 0

OPERATING REVENUE SUBTOTAL 25600

C NET OPERATING COSTS 233230
Subtract Operating Revenue Subtotal from Operating Expense Subtotal

D LOCAL SHARE at least 42 of C 97957

E FEDERAL SHARE no more ihan 58 of C 135273

F LOCAL SHARE SOURCE

List each source and amount All inkind contributions

used as part of local match must be listed as mst

items in the Administrative expenses above

1 GeneralFUnd 97957
2

3

4

5

16TOTALLOCALSHARE 97957



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2071 Section 5371 Application Form

APPUCATION SECTION 4 2011 BUDGET FOR CAPITAL
ASSISTANCE

Attach any support documentsmaterials following Section 4

CAPITAL FUNDING

Capital funding is available through the Section 5311 program and through the Surface

Transportation Program STP flexible funding The STP flexible funding program

requires less locai match than the 5311 Program For STP flexible funding the match ratio

can be as high as a 93 Federal 7 local However actual rates in any given year are

based on the dollar volume of capital applications received by ADOT

Please complete the capital budget using both match ratios 80o Federal 20 local for

the 5311 program and 93 Federal 7 local for the STP flexible funding program

ADO7 Multimodal Planning Division staff will notify applicants if it is possible to award

capital funding with a lower local match requirement

Projects eligible for capital funding include

e New or used transit vehicles

o Rehabilitation of vehicles

o Accessibility conversions

Communication equipment

o Computers

Bus stop improvements including signage benches or shelters

Development of transit centers

Not all applicants will request capital funding in any given year If no capital items are

required this year these pages do not need to be included in the application submittal

F AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

If you intend to purchase a bus it is important to identify whether it will be a light medium

or heavy duty bus and the approximate total vehicle length passenger seating and if ihe

bus is a replacement or addition to the fleet This will assist ADOT in its application for

federal funds Example 35 22 passengers addition If it will be a replacement vehicle
include the VIN number of the vehicle to be replaced

1 Describe the requested vehicles in detail including number of passenger

seats seating arrangement special accessibility devices wheelchair

I



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2051 Section 5311 ppplication Form

securement system drive train data fuel type etc

The City of Coolidge is asking for one new 36 or more passenger low floor transit

buses of 35 to 40 length This vehicle will be diesel operated fully ADA

accessible with a minimum of two wheelchair locations and forward facing seating
This vehicle will be purchased for the new route line Pinal Central Xpress

2 Will this request be for replacement requirement If so what is the age and

mileage of the vehicle to be replaced Will the replace vehicle be retired

from service If vehicle is not being retired from service what is your

justification for increasing yourfeet Provide VIN numbers tor vehicles

being replaced

No

3 Wil your requested vehicle be fuily accessible to the disabled in

accordance with ADA guideines Carify how in the overall operation of

your system disabled patrons will receive a comparable Ievel of service as

nondisabled patrons

This vehicle will be fully accessible to people with disabilities with the vehicle being
equipped as a low floor with a ramp loading system instead of a passenger lift

system

B VEHICLE REHABILITATION

If you are requesting funds to rehabilitate an existing vehicle please provide the

following information year make and model condition driveline information
current mileage seating capacity and what you plan to rehab Is this vehicle

accessibie

0

1 Describe the proposed tasks to be done as part of this rehabilitation under

the appropriate category
Drive Line

Paint

SuspensionBreaks
Interior

Accessibility
Other

I



Applicant Name The City ot Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

C COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT

1 Describe nay communication equipment you are requesting Is this a

replacement of older units or an addition

2 Explain why this equipment is essential for the operation of your transit

service

0

D OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS

For other capital items provide a brief description Please contact ADOT

Multimodal Planning Division staff to obtain additional information needed for your

particular request

During the construction of the City of Coolidges new transit facility it was

established by our planning department that roadway improvements need

performed before or after the construction of our iransit facility This year we

would like to request 5450000 to perform consiruction improvements to Palo
Verde Ave from Arizona Blvd to east property line of the transit facility and to 4
Street south of Palo Verde Ave to southern property line of the transit facility
Improvements will include a new asphalt roadway with curb gutter sidewalk and
ADA assessable ramps This associated cost will cover all construction and

design of the project



ENTIRE CAPITAL BUDGET

E CAPITAi COST ESTIMATES

Lisr cosr esrimates for all aboe reyuested icems Irenize cosc estimaces far anc xequests for vehide

Requested Item Quanit Unit Cost Subtotal

Bus 40 1 20000000 20000000
Ruaday Improements Paving Sidealks ADA 1 45000000 45000000
Ram s

TOTAL CAPITAL COST G5000000

Ylcase submit informadon foc borh Part 1 and Part II march ratio

Part I Sliding Scale STP Flez match Ratio

93 7
Match Ratio

Federal Share S 60450000

Local Share S 4550000

Pacc II FTA 5311 Staidard Match Ratio

80 I 20h
Match Ratia

Federal Share S 52000000

Local Share S 13000000

1he final match rado tiill dcpend on the numbcr of applicaduns and level of fuidug ADOT resencs the

right to adjuse the match ratios benvecn 93 Federal 7oIocal and the staidaxd 311 match ratio of 80

Fedeial 20 Loca ro proide for equitble distribution of avaiaUlc fundinp



COOLIDGE CAPITAL BUDGET

E CAPITAL COST ESTIMATES

List cos esamates Yot all aboe eequesredlen Itemize cost estilnates far anv ieqteses for ehide rehabiliration

Requested Item Quantih Unit Cost Subtotal

Roadvay Improvements Paving Sidewalks ADA Ramps 1 45000000 45000000

TOTAL CAPITAL COST 45000000

Please submit infoemarion foi bod Part I and Pac 11 natd ratios

Part I Sliding Scale STP Flex match Ratio

937
Match Ratio

Federal Share S 41850000

Local Share S 3150000

Part II FTA 5311 Standacd Match Ratio

80 20
Match Ratio

Federal Share 5 36000000

Local Share S 9000000

The final macl ratio mill dcpcnd on the nurbec of appliwtions anc Icve of fundng 1D07 eesenes the right
ro adjust he match rarios betvicen 93 Pederal 7Iocal and ehc standard 311 matcll xatio oI80 Pederal

20 Local to procide for eyuitable discribuuon of available tuidiny



PINAL CEIVTRAL XPRE55 CAPITAL BUDGET

E CAPITAL COST ESTIMATES

List cost estimates for all abo reyucsted items ltevuze cost esunares for anv xequests forr rehabilitadon

Reyuested Item Quantitv Unit Cost Subtotal

Bus 40 1 20000000 20000000

TOTAL CAPITAL COST 20000000

Pleascsubnut infoimarioo for both Parf I and Parr II uiatch rauos

Part I Sliding Scalc STP Flex match Ratiu

93 7
lvlatch Ratio

Federal Share 18600000

Local Share 5 1400000

Pact lI FTA 5311 Standard Match Ratio

80 I 20
Maich Ratio

Federal Share S 76000000

Local Share S 4000000

The fina match xavo xill depend on die nunber of applications and lecl of Eundin 1D01 reseiles the right
ro adjust the match rarios berneen 93 Federal 7Iocal and the standard 5311 match ratio of 80 Federal

20Iocal to procidc foi eyuitable distribution of acailable funcling



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2071 Section 5311 Application Form

APPLICATION SECTION 5 FEDERAL CERTIFICATES AND ASSURANCES
The following is a list of completed forms that must be included with your application
Note that some forms are required of all applicants and some are required only from

applicants receiving 5100000 or more in Federal Transit Administration financial

assistance The indlvidual forms follow

All Applicants

Affirmation of Applicant and ApplicanYs Attorney

X General Assurances including Civil Rights Title VI

Certification for Civil Rights Complaint Status

0 Notices of Public Hearings

Applicants Receiving More Than 100000 in Federal Transit Administration Funds

Certification on Restrictions on Lobbying

Certification Regarding Debarment Suspension and other Responsibility Matters

Primary Covered Transactions

Certification Regarding Debarment Suspension and other Responsibility Matters

Lower Tier Covered Transactions



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5317 Application Form

ASSURANCE OF AUTHORITY OF THE APPLICANT AND ITS REPRESENTATIVE

For Name of Applicant The City of Coolidge

he authorized representative of the Applicant and the attorney who sign these certifications
assurances and agreements affirm that both the Applicant and its authorized representative
have adequate authority under applicable state and local law and the ApplicanYs internal rules

to

1 Execute and file the application for Federal assistance on behalf of the Applicant
2 Execute and file the required certifications assurances and agreements on behalf of the

Applicant binding the Applicant and

3 Execute grant agreements and cooperative agreements with FTA on behalf of the

Applicant

Signature
rc lrC

Date 2 f
i

Name Thomas Shope Mayor
Authorized Representative Title

I further affirm to the Applicant that to the best of my knowledge the certifications and

assurances have been legaily made and constitute legal and binding obligations on the

Applicant and that there is no legislation or litigation pending or imminent that might adversely
affect the validity of these certifications and assurances or of the performance of the project

Signature ljtL

Date Z I

Name Dennis Fitzgibbons Fitzgibbons Law Offices

AKorney for Applicant

Each Applicant for FTA financial assistance except 49 USC 5312b assistance and each

FTA Grantee with a active capital or formula project must provide an Affirmation of ApplicanYs
Attorney pertaining to the ApplicanYs legal capacity The Applicant may enter its signature in

lieu of the Attorneyssignature provided the Applicant has on file this Affirmation signed by the

attorney and dated this Federal fiscal year



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

GENERALASSURANCES

To ihe best of my knowledge having read the program guidelines FTA Circular 90401 F April 1

2007 and referenced assurances and as an authorized representative I certify that the

APPLICANT has the legal authority and is willing to make as part of the contract between the

State of Arizona and the APPLICANT for Rural Public Transportation financial assistance the

following assurances and warranties

A The APPLICANT has or will have the necessary legal financial and managerial capability
to apply for receive and disburse Federal funding and to carry out the project described

herein including the safety and security aspects of that project
B Some combination oi state local and private funding from nonFederal sources except

as permitted by Federal law has or will be committed to provide the required local share

C The APPLICANT has or will have by the time of delivery sufficient funds to operate the

vehicles andor equipment purchased under this project as applicable
D The APPLICANT will have satisfactory continuing control over the use of project

equipment and facilities and assures that the project equipment and facilities will be

adequately maintained

E The APPLICANT assures affirmative compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of

1964 and pursuant to EO 13166 and DO7 policy guidelines concerning recipients
responsibilities to Limited English Proficient LEP persons FRA C 50101 D pg 118 and

related statutes

F Private transit and paratransit operators have been afforded a fair and timely opportunity
to participate to the maximum extent feasible in the provision ot the proposed
transportation services by the APPLICANT

G The APPLICANT assures that it will provide a drug free workplace
H The APPLICANT assures affirmative compliance with 49 CFR Part 653 and Part 655 49

CFR Part 40 and 49 CFR Part 29 or successor statutes the US DOT antidrug
programs

I The needs of the elderly and disabled persons have been addressed by the APPLICANT
pursuant to the requirements of Section 504 of the Fiehabilitation Act of 1973 29 USC

794
J The APPLICANT has demonstrated and will continue to demonstrate efforts to achieve

coordination with other transportation providers and users including social service

agencies capable of purchasing service

K The APPLICANT has complied as applicable with the labor protection provisions of

Section 13c of the Urban Mass Transportation Act of 1964 as amended

L The APPLICANT assures that it will comply with applicable provisions of the Americans

with Disabilities Act ADA otherwise known as Public Law No 101336 and applicable
provisions of 49 CFR Parts 27 37 and 38 Transportation for Individuals with Disabilities
Final Rule

M The Applicant will comply with the applicable provisipns of the guidelines relative to

charter bus service Title 49 CFR Part 604 and school bus operations Title 49 CFR Part

605 Title 49 USC 5323f
N The APPLICANT has worked to ensure the continuation of existing transportation

revenues to complement Rural Public Transportation funds

O The Applicant assures that it will comply wiih all applicable Federal statutes and

regulations in carrying out any project supported by an FTA grant or cooperative

agreement The Applicant agrees that it is under a continuing obligation to comply with

the terms and conditions of the grant agreement or cooperative agreement issued for its



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

project with FTA The Applicant recognizes that Federal laws and regulations may be

modified from time to time and those modifications may affect project implementation
The Applicant understands that Presidential executive orders and Federal directives
including Federal policies and program guidance may be issued concerning matters

affecting the Applicant or its project The Applicant agrees that the most recent Federal

laws regulations and directives will apply to the project unless FTA issues a written

determination otherwise

P Executive Order No 11246 Equal Employment Opportunity as amended by Executive

Order no 11375 Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment
Opportunity 42 USC 2000e

i

SIGNATURE 3rC iG

DATE i i

TITLE OF

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL Thomas Shope Mayor



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

CERTIFICATION FOR CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLAINT STATUS

X hereby certify that our organization does NOT have any pending Title VI Civil Rights
complaints of discrimination filed against its transit program

I hereby certify that our organization DOES have number pending Title VI Civil
Rights complaints of discrimiation filed against iis transit program This complaints and its

status is briefly described below The agency agrees it will keep the Arizona Oepartment of

Transportations Transit Unit informed of any changes in the status of that complaints

To comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 Title VI the Americans with Disabilities Act of

1990 Title II and the Vocational Rehabilitation Act of 1973 Section 504 we do not

discriminate on the basis of disabllity race color national origin age or gender

1i c zzG Mayor

Signature Title

Printed Name

owt

The City of Coolidge

Agency Name



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

Complete if receiving more than f00000 in FTA funds

CERTIFICATION

OF

RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

I Thomas Shoqe Mavor hereby certify to the Arizona Department
name an trt e o aul or2wici

of Transportation on behalf of TheCityof Coolidqe that to the best of my knowledge and

belef
name oi grantee

1 No Federal appropriated funds have been or will be paid by or on behalf of the Applicant to

any person to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency
a Member of Congress an officer or employee of Congress or an employee of a Member of

Congress regarding the award of Federal assistance or the extension continuation renewal
amendment or modification of any Federal assistance agreement and

a If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been or will be paid to any person
to inluence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of ary Federal agency a

Member of Congress an officer or employee of Congress or an employee of a Member of

Congress in connection with any application for Federal assistance the Applicant assures

that it will complete and submit Standard FormLLL Disciosure Form to Report
Lobbying including information required by the instructions accompanying Yhe form
which form may be amended to omit such information as authorized by 31 USC 1352

b The language of this certification shall be included in the award documents for all

subawards at all tiers including subcontracts subgrants subagreements contracts under

grants loans and cooperative agreements

2 The Applicani understands that this certification is a maierial representation of fact upon

which reliance is placed by the Federal Government and that submission of this certification is

a prerequisite for providing Federal assistance for a transaction covered by 31 USC 1352

The Applicant also understands that any person who fails to file a required certification shall

be subject to a civil penalty of not less than 10000 and not more than 100000 for each

such failure

Executed this day of 2011

j
By ir Z Mavor

signature and title ol authorized official



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

Complete if receiving more than 100 000 in FTA funds

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT SUSPENSION

AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERSPRIMARY COVERED
TRANSACTIONS

The Grantee untler this FfA project The Citv of Coolidae
nameo grantee

certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals

a are not presently debarred suspended proposed for debarment declared ineligible or

voluntarily excluded by any Federal department or agency

b have not within a threeyear period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil

judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining attempting to obtain or performing a public Federal State or

local transaction or contract under a public transaction violation of Federal or State

antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement theft forgery bribery falsification or

destruction of records making false siatements or receiving stolen properry
c are not presently indicted for or other wise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental

entity Federal State or local with commission of any oi the offenses enumerated in

paragraph b of this certification and have not within a three year period preceding this

applicationproposal had one or more public transactions Federal State or local
terminated fer cause or defauli

d have not within a three year period preceding this applicationproposal had one or more

public transactions Federal State or local terminated for cause or default

If the Grantee is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification such Grantee shall
attach an explanation to this certificationj

THE GRANTEE The City of Coolidge

CERTIFIES OR AFFIRMS THE TRUTHFULNESS AND ACCURACY OF THE CONTENTS OF

THE STATEMENTS SUBMITTED ON OR WITH THIS CERTIFICATION AND UNDERSTANOS
THAT THE PROVISIONS OF Title 49 CFR PART 29 and FTA C20151 ARE APPICABLE

THERETO

Executed ihis day o 2011

By Za 7 o Mavor

signature andtite of authorized official



Applicant Name The City of Coolidge FY 2011 Section 5311 Application Form

Complete if receiving more than 100000 in FTA funds

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT SUSPENSION

INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION LOWER TIER COVERED

TRANSACTIONS

The Grantee under this FTA project Section 5311 Rural Public Transit certifies The City of

Coolidge to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its prospective lower tier

participants

1 are not presently debarred suspended proposed for debarment declared ineligible or

voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or

agency

2 if the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this

certification such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this certification

THE GRANTEE The Citv of Coolidpe
name of grantee

CERTIFIES OR AFFIRMS THE TRUTHFULNESS AND ACCURACY OF THE

CONTENTS OF THE STATEMENTS SUBMITTED ON OR WITH THIS CERTIFICATION

AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PROVISIONS OF Title 49 CFR PART 29 and FTA

C20151 ARE APPLICABLE THERETO

Executed this day of 2011

1
gy l o L L Mador

signature and title olauthorized official



City of Coolidge

Transit DepartmentI
395 W Palo Verde Ave

Coolidge AZ 85218

5207236085

Arizona Department of Transportation

5311 Public Transit Program

206 S 17 Ave 3406

Phoenix AZ 85007

Mr Sam Chavez

According to Agreement Number JPA 12008 our returned signed agreements are due

to the Arizona Department of Transportation on September 15 2011 After legal review by our

City attorneys office a section of the contract has a request for minor language change The

request has been submitted to Sally Palmer at the Arizona Department of Transportation who

in return has commented that the request has been submitted to the Attorney General for

authorization In timing of this request the City of Coolidge will not be able to authorize

execution of the document until our legal departments come to agreement on the language of

the contract Currently we have the document scheduled to be executed on the September 26

council meeting pending both legal departments come to agreement

On behalf of the City of Coolidge Cotton Express program I would like to request that if

the agreement has to be put off to the first available city council meeting of October that all cost

occurred related to the project under agreement JPA 12008 be reimbursable should the

signatures of the agreement exceed October 1 2011

Marcus Hoffman CCTMCSSMVMMI

Transit Manager

City of Coolidge Cotton Express

w



M

t

Agreement No JPA 12008
AG Coniract io

Adcantage Nrnject n G4518PZT G4518QZT G45180ZT G4518R2T
Adantagc cndor 0 8660002d0 02

DUNS Number

Nroject ame Foanula Grants foronUrbanized Areas

49 USC 531ICFDA 20509

GRANTAGREEMENT

B ET WEEN

THE ARIZONA DEPARIMENT OF TRANSPOR1ATION
VIULTIMODAL PLANNING DNISION acting for and on behalf of

TFIL STA7EOF ARIZONA

AvD

CITY OF COOLIDGE a Public Agency

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT is entered into 2011 between the ARIZONA
DHPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION MUL7IMODAL PLANNING DIVISION ADOT acting for and on behalf of THE
SPATE OF ARIZONA herein referred to as the SIAIE established pursuant to Arizona Revised StaWtes ARS y 28334 and
CI1Y OF COOLIDGE herein reerred ro as the RECIPIENIThe STATE and the RECIPIENT are wllectively referred to as the

Parties and individualty as STATE RECIPIEAT and Party

1 RECITALS

I STATE is authorized ro enter into this Agreeinent and has delegaled to the undersigned the authoriry to execue this

Agreement on behalf of STATE

2 RECIPIENT is authorized to enter into this Agreement and has delegated to the undersigned the authority to execute this

Agreement on behal fof RECI PI ENT

3 49 USC 531 I provides funding for the purpose of supporting public transportation in rural areas with populaion of less
than SOOOQ The goal is lo enhance access of people in nonirbanized areas to health care shopping education employment
public services and recreation to assist in the maintenance development improvemenL and use of public transportation
sysems in nonurbanized areas to encourage and facilitate the mos efficient use of all transportation funds used to provide
passenger transportalion in nonurbanized areas throueh the coordination of programs and senices ro assist in the

development and support of inercity bus Vansportation and to provide for he participation of private ransportation
providers in nonurbanized transportation

4 49 USC 531 I is authorized under the provisions set forth in the Safe Accountable Flexible and Efficient Transportation
Equity Act A Legacy for Users SAFETEALU Section 3013 s of SAFETEALU designates eligible subrecipients of the

program to includeatate or local governmental auhoriry nonprofi organizalion or an operaor of public transportation or

interciry bus service that receives federal transit program grant funds indirectly through a reeipient 49 USC 52311c
additionally designaes tribes not federally recognized as an cligible subrecipient

5 The Governor of the STA1E of Arizona in accordance with a request by the Federal Transit Administration hereinafter
referred to as FTA has designated the Department of Transportation as the responsible agency to evaluate and select

proposed projects and to coordinate thc grant applications The ADOT 53I1 Program Handbook and Application
incorporated herein by reference prescribes the STATEs Administrative Policies and Requirements for the Proram

6 The STAfE and the RGCIPIENT desire to secure funding for capital operating intercity andor administrative espenses
using the expenditure of FTA funds to meet the transportatio needs of rural communities in the State of Arizona within the
RECIPIGNTs service area which will be carried out according to this Agreement and under the applicable sections of 49
USC Chapter 53

7 The STATE and the RECIPIENT desire defining tlieir respective responsibilities related ro the reimbursement of up to the

amount of funds described in Exhibit A and referred to as the PROJECT

8 RECIPIENT qualified iocal match evill be due over the life of the awarded PROJECTs as indicated in Fxhibit A

THLREFORE in consideration of the mutual agreements expressed herein it is agreed as follows



11 SCOPE

I RECIPIET shall provide acivities related to eligible funding for capital operating interciry andor administraive expenses
for public transponation projects herein called the PROJECT in accordance with the RECIPIENTS applications
incorporated herein as referenced and as allowable under 49 USG 531 I

2 The PROJECT activities are described and detailed in Eshibit A

3 PROJECTappropriate capital operating intercity andor administrative expenses supported by receipts and other suitable

and appropriate documentation are eligiblc for reimbursement beeinniiig on October 1 201 L Expenses paid for prior to this
date are ineligible for reimbursement

4 Approved Capital expenditures must be incurred within the expiration date of the earlier of spenddown of the funds

awarded or the September 30 hvo calendar years fornard Expenses incurred outside that period are inelieible for
reimbursement under this Agreement Final reimbursement requests must be received no later than November 30 of the

eapiration year to be eligible for reimbursement

5 Approved Operating Interoity andor Administrative expenditures must be incurred within the expiration date of the earlier
of spenddown of the funds awarded or 365 days from the eligible date Expenditures outside that period are ineligible for

reimbursement under this AereemenL Final reimbursement requests must be received no laer than November 30 of the

expiration year to be eligible for reimbursement

6 The recipient shall provide a monthly reimbursement request and progress spreadshee report to ADOT ADOT will provide
the reporting form and the due dates prescribing when each report shall be submitted Informaion regarding measurements

over the exising serviee condiions ro be reported according to the data requested in the spreadsheet The data required may
include but is not limited to ridcs providedshared miles increasedreplaced cost savings and other related improvements
Each month the signed original reimbursement request is due the last Friday of the month following when the expenses were

paid for by the RECIPIENP

I11 RESPONSIBILITIES

I ADOTwill

a Review PROJLCTS for compliance with stawtory and program guidance

b Review documentation supportin PROJECT expenditures for eligibility and ensure program match requirements are

met

a Review reimbursement requests when appropriate to the Grant Award from RECIPIENT and reimburse RECIPIENT
within 30 days after receipt and approval of reimbursement requess in a total amount no o ezceed the lesser of the

approved costs or the Grant Award

d Have the authority to redistribute funds if this Agreemeot is not received signed by the parties herein and
eaecuted by December 31 2011

e Communicate wih RECIPIENT and FTA as necessary o facilitae program eompliance and procedural efficiency

2 RECIPIENTwill

a Take necessary steps to ensure this Agreement is signed and returned to ADOT no later than September 15 2011 to

allow suCficient time lo execute no later than October I 201 I

b Apply qualified MATCH requirements with applicable reimbursement reyuests andor as indicated in he Recials and
Eahibif A Local match must be remilted from funds of the program for which it was awarded as qualified under the

applicable 49 USC regulations Most federallfunded programs cannot use federal funds to provide match but 49 USC

does provide certain excepions lo hat stipulation The RECIPIENT will ensure that matchine funds qualify under the

appropriate section of 49 USC 531 I as appropriate to he awarded PROJECTs indicated in Exhibil A

c Comply Hith all terms of the Grant Program in zccordance with the REGPIENTS applications and the applicable
Program Handbook in effect at the time of application or subsequently revised in writing and by notice incorporated
herein as referenced

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 2



d Obtain prior written concurrence of the State before assigning any portion of the work to be performed under this

Agreement or esecute any contract amendmen or change order hereto or obligale ilself in any manner wih any hird

party wih respect to its righs and responsibilities under this Agreement

e Communicate contractual requirements to contractors and subeontracors and ensure aIl the requirements of this

Agreement are incorporated by means of a contract or olher leeally binding documents stipulating the contractor andor

subcontractors responsibiliry to comply with this Aereement

Communicate with STATE and FTA as necessary to facilitatc program compliance and procedural efficiency

e Provide all required repons as prescribed by the Program Handbook or as requesced by ADOT in a timely manner and as

required by the STATE

h Ensure users of PROJLCT equipment andor services meet applicable fedcral and state regulations and statutes

i Review documentation supporting PROJECT cxpenditures for eligibility and ensure program match requirements are

met

j Report to the STATE quartedy that no expenditures occurred or on the form provided by ADOT submit a

reimbursement request to the STATE on the last Friday of the month following when the expenses were paid for by the
RECIPIENT for categorized reimbursable capital operating intercity andor administrative expense costs awarded as

demonstrated in Gshibit A as authorized and allowable under the federal grant requirements and supported as required
wih vendor invoices original receipts or other suitable and appropriale documentaion The supporting documenlation

is o be maintained by the RECIPIENT Only a systemgenerated ledeer report and programrequired spreadsheet must

be submitted with the reimbursement reques Gach reimbursement mquest must include the Agreement Number the

Advantage Project number and the Grant Program Name with ezpenditures billed separately according to the Tracking
Numbers from Ehibit A

k Submit reimbursemen requests iirvoicin eligibleepenses along with adequate documentation consisting of a system
generaed espenditure ledger by email to ADOI MPD Pinance Administration at mroder a azdotgov

I Submi required repors of procurement activities according to 11lSCELLAEOUS PROVISOASGieria for Fedeal
Funds and reports of contract activities via email to acochranaazdotgov in a spreadsheel templae provided by the

ADOTProgram lanager

IV MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1 Term Incorporation This Agreement is governed according ro the laws of the State of Arizona All cited statutes public
law executive orders and policies cited in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as a part of this Agreement It is
the RECIPIC1dTS responsibility to ensure that any Aereement between RECIPIENPand its CONTRACTORs for use of

grant funds shall incorporate the provisions contained herein

Duration This Agreement shall become effective upon signature by the parties hereto and shall remain in force and effect
until PROJECT satisfaction and completion This Agreement may be cancelled at any time prior to the commencement of

performance under this Agreement upon thirty 30 days written notice to the other party

For operating intercity administrative andor other capital cost PROJECTS awarded the life of this Agreement will be the
earlier of spenddown of the awarded funds or two 2 vears from the date authorized under this Agreements Section 11
SCOPE unless extended by amendment

For vehicle PROJECPS the life of this Agreement shall continue through the useful life of the vehicles as determined by
FTA rules and explained under this Agrecments section titleddfSCFlLANF00S PROPlSIOAS Liens on Fquipnenl
unless extended by amendmen or asoherwise provided herein

2 Amendments This Agreeinent mny be amended upon mutual agreement of the Parties at any time when in the best interest
of FTA STATE or RHCIPIEIT Modifications to Exhibit A describin the details of the approved PROJEC1 may be
modified without enacting an amendment to this Agreement acceptance of the modification shall be indicated on the
modified Lxhibit A

JPA 12008 City ot Coolidge Page 3



3 Matching and Federal Funding PROJBCT award amounts and match requiremens are indicated in Exhibit A The

RECIPIEN7 will proide from eligible sources as prescribed in 49 USC 531 I as appropriate to the Awards in Exhibit A
the latch amount required as indicated The applied Match shall be demonstrated on reimbursement requests from the
RECIPIENT

4 Availability of Funds Every payment obligation of STATE under this Agreement is condiioned upon the availability of

funds appropriated or allocated for he payment of such obligation If funds are not allocated and availabie for the

continuance of this Agreement this Agreement may be tenninated by STACE at the end of the period for which the funds
are available No liability shall accrue to SPATE in the event this provision is exercised and STATE shall not be obligated
or liable for any future payments or for any damaees as a result of termination under this paragraph

5 Liens on Equipmentr The purchase of PROJECI equipment shall be undertaken by the RECIPIENT The PROJECT

equipment shall be tided in the name of the RECIPIEVT To the extent of financial assistance provided the STATE shall

hold a first lien on all capital equipment acquired under this agreement in the amount of the federal share of the equipment
cost The lien plaeed on vehicle equipment will remain in effect for at least four years or 100000 miles but will extend

throueh the useful life of the vehicles and until the remaining asset value is less than 35000 or is no longer in service
whichever occurs first from issuance of tide unless this aereemem is otherwise tertninated under terms of this Agreement or

four ears from issuance of equipinent if not a vehicle Lien release is incumbent upon the RECIPIENTs submission of a

written reyuest for a lien release and compliance of all requirements and guidance during the course of the lien period
9hese requiremets include but are not limited to maintenance of the equipment annual reporting to the STATE of
administrative and vehiele perfonnance dala annual vehicle inspections timely ineident repoiting and situation resolution
and other requirements as specified in the applicable Program Handbook and Application

6 Property and Equipment Use Inventory and DisposalIitle ro real property under a grant will vest under acquisition in

the RECIPIENT or their CONTRACTOR as applicable The RECIPILN7 or their CONTRACTOR is however responsible
for adherence to any applicable federal program compliancc requirement under 49 CFR 18 Section 32 Except as otherwise

provided by statute properry and equipment shall be used for the originally authorized purposes as long as needed for that

purpose When no longer needed for the originally authorized purpose the RECIPIENT andor their CONTRACTOR will

request disposition instructions from the STACG RLCIPIEN agrees to inventory to maintain records of and to ensure the

proper use control and disposal of all propem and equipment acquired pursuant to ADOT Policy FIN 1IOB incorporated
herein by reference

7 Modifications and Other Changes to Crant EquipmenC Prior ro any subslantiemodificaions or oher changes made or

elimination reduction or addition o grant equipmenL written approval from an authorized State grant program official

must first be obained Examples include but are not limited to the elimination of wheelchair positions and additions of

ambulatory seating reduction in number or addition of passeneer assist stanchions rails steps secondary manufacmrer and

aftermarket vehicle components provided by the STATE and other devices requiring or othenvise exposing or altering
mechanical or structural modification to the vehicle

8 Statutory Compliance All parlies shall comply with all applicable federal state and local requirements including all

applicable provision of Citle 49 United States Department of Transportation and oher applicable Codes of Federal

Regulations where and when relevant

9 Incorporaion of Federal 1ransit Administration F7A Terms AII contractual provisions required by the US

Department of Transportation are hereby incorporzted by reference All applicable clauses shown in the FTA Master

Agreement apply to this Agreement The Federal 7ransit Administration Master Agreement can be viewed in its entireTy at

httaOwwwftadotsovdocuments I 2Masterdoc

10 ConOiet of Interest This agreement may be cancelled in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 3851 I as

regards to conflicts of interest on behalf of STATE employees

I1 Audit and Recordkeeping All PARTIES andor their CONTRACTORs shall retain all data books and other records

relating to this Agreement for a period of five years aRer completio of the AgreemenL All records shall be subject to

inspection and audit b the STATE at reasonable times as set forth in ARS35214 49 CFR 1826 and the requirements of

applicable OMB Cimulars

12 Dispute Resolution Arbitration In the event of any controversy the Parties agree that it is in their mutual best inceres o

promptly meet with the puepose of resolvins said Dispute In the event that the Parties cannot resolve their dispue
informally the parties hereto agree to abide by required arbitration as set forth for in Arimna Revised Statutes Section 12

1518

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 4



a TRIBAL Limited1aiver of Sovereign Immunity Por purposes of this Agreement and subject to the terms of

this section the Nation consents and agrees to a limited Naiver of its sovereign immunity from suit and consents lo

be sued on an arbitration award The Naion represents that this limited aiver of sovereign immunity has been duly
approved by the Nations Tribal Council as required b the Natiods Constitution The Nation is not waiving its

right to assert the defense of sovereign immimity ecept as expressly set fonh referred to and provided for in this

Agreement This limited waiver is enforceable solely by thc State as limited hereunder and does not create any
additional third party beneficiary rights to suis or private causes of action in favor of Third Parties The Parties agree
that this section provides a limited waiver of sovereign immunity solely for die purpose of enforcing the provisions
of this Agreement and enforcing any arbitration award hereunder and for no other purpose

b TRIBAL Dispute Resoluion In the event of a dispute claiin or controversy Dispute arising out oC or

related o this Agreement the Panies agree that it is in their mutual best interest to meet as promptly as possible for

the purpose of infornially resolving said Dispute In the event the Parties cannot resolve their Dispute informally
after attempting lo work in good faith the Parties hcrero agree to abide by arbitration as set forth below and that

arbitration shall be a requisite before any Party may seek relief of any kind in State or Tribal court

e TRIBAL Arbitration If a party in good faith concludes that a Dispute arising out ofor related to this Agreement
is not likely to be resolved by informal dispute resolution then upon notice by that Party to the other said Dispute
shall be finally and esclusively setded by submission of such Dispute to the Americzn Arbitration Association

AAA under its then prevailing procedural mles contained in the AAAs Commercial Arbitration Rules to the

extent that such rules shall not be interpreted to diminish limit or void the limited waiver of sovereign immunity set

forth in Section 1 above or to increase the enforcement rights of the Parties Within ten 10 days after the

commeneement of arbitration each party shall select one person to act as arbitrator and the wo selected shall select

a third arbitrator within ten 10 days of their appointment The third arbitrator shall be a practicing attomey

actively engaged in the practiee of law for at least ten 10 years and a member in good standing of the bar of the

Stae of Arizona Altematively the third arbitrator may be a mtired judge of the federal court or the trial court of the

sate of Arizona At least one of the arbitrators shall be knowledeeable with federal Indian law and one arbitrator

shall have AAAacknowledged expertise in the appropriate subjec matter All arbitraion proceedings shall be held

in Maricopa County or at such other place as shall be agreed by the Parties

d TRIBAL Award The award shall be made within thirry 30 days of Ihe filing of the notice of intent to arbitrate
and the arbitrators shall agree to comply with the schedule before accepting appointment However this time limit

may be estended by agreement ofthe Parties or by the majoriTy of the arbitrators if necessary Any award rendered

in any such arbitration proceeding shall be final and binding upon all Parties ro the proceeding Review of an

arbitration award must be made within 90 days afier deliery of the award by the arbitrators

e TRBAL Governing Law This Agreement including any claim or dispute arising hereunder submitted to

binding arbitration shall be govemed by the laws of the State of Arizona

TRIBAL Enforcement Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbirators against either Party may be

entered in theAations tribal court sysrem Tribal Couri or the Arizona State Court Sysrem State Court and

interpreted andor enforced pursuant to the terms of this Agreement andor pursuant to the terms of the AAAs

Commercial Arbitration Rules andor pursuant to the tenns and provisions of the statutes rules and reeulations

goveming or providing for interpretation or enforcement ofjudgments applicable in any State of Arizona court

13 Third Party Antitrust Violations The Recipient assigns to the STATE any claim for overcharges resulting from antitrust

violations to the extent that such violations concern materials or services supplied by third parties to he Recipient toward

fultillment of this Comract

14 Ceneral Indemnificaion The Granree shall indemnify defend save and hold harmless The State of Arizona its

departments aeencies boards commissions universities and is Officers oflicials agents and employees hereinafter
referzed to as Indemnitee from and against any and all claims actions liabilities damages losses or expenses including
court costs attorneys fees and costs of claim processing investigation and litigation hereinafter referred to as Claims
for bodily injury or personal injury including death or loss or damage to tangible or intangible property caused or alleged
to be caused in whole or in part by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the Grantee or any of its owners officers

directors agents employees or subcontractors This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising out of or recovered

under the Workers Compensation Law or arisine out of the failure of such contractor to wtCorm to any federal state or

loeal law statute ordinance rule regulalion or court decree It is the specific intention of the parties that the Indemnitee

shall in all instances except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the Indemnitee be

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 5



indemnified by the Grantee from and against any and all claims It is agreed that the Grantee will be responsible for primary
loss investigation defense and judgment costs where this indemnification is applicable In consideration of the award of
this contract the Grantee agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the State of Arfzona its officers officials agents
and employees for losses arising from the work performed by the Contractor for the State of Arizona hrs indemnitv shul

not npplp if the Recipien orstbconnacmrs isare an ngenep boac comnvission or vninerstl of Ihe Slare ojlrisona

IS Minimum Required Insurance Coveragr Grant recipients are responsible for acquiring and maintaining current

appropriate insurance on their vehicles while under ADOT lien listing ADOf as losspayee and additional insured as well

as other large capital assets

Program participants must maintain adequate property and liability insurance coverage The current minimum requirement
for automobiie liabiliry insurance is based on vehicle size and is as follows

Combined Single Limit CSLoC5000000 for vehicles carrying nine 9 or more passengers

Combined Single Limit CSL of52000000 for vehicles carrying less than nine 9 but more than four 4 passengers

Combined Single Limit CSL of51000000 for vehicles carrying less than four 4 or passengers

In addition Grantee must maintain collision and comprehensive coverage for the full fair market value of eaeh vehicle

provided under this Program lhe deducible for such coverage shall not esceed five thousand dollars5000

Insurance policies for vehicles on which the Stae of Arimna or ADOT is listed on the tide as vehicle owner or lien holder

must also show he State of Arizona or ADOT as loss payca

ADOT shall be an additional insured on all insurance policies required under this Proeram Insurance policies shall be

endorsed to include the following additional insured language The State of Arizona its departments agencies boards
commissions universities and its officers officials agents and employees shall be named as additional insureds with

respect to liability arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of the Grantee involving automobiles owned
leased hired or borrowed by he Granee

The State of Arizona its departments agencies boards commissions universities and its oficers officials agents and

employees wherever additional insured status is required such additional insured shall be covered to the full limits of

liability purchased by the Grantee even if those Iimits of liability are in ecessofhose required by this Program
The Granees insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with respect to all other available sources

Policies required imder this Program shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the State of Arizona its departments
agencies boards commissions universities and its officers officials agents and employees

Grantee and subcontractors shall prowre and maintain until all of their obligations have been discharged including any

warranty periods under this Contrzct are satisfied insurance agains claims for injury to persons or damaee to property
which may arise from or in connection with he performance of the work hereunder by the Recipien his agens

representatives employecs or subcontractors

The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements for this Contract and in no way limit the indemnity covenants

contained in this ContracL The State of Arimna in no way warrants lhat the minimum limits contained herein are sufficient

to protect the Grantee from liabilities ihat might arise out of the performance of the work under his conVact by the

Recipient its agents representatives employees or subcontractors and the Grantee is free to purchase additional insurance

It is critical that the vehicle Granteeoperator ensure tha it retains on file uplodate insurance that this information is

readily available for review by ADOT and its auditors and that a current insurance card is located in the vehicle at all times

The Certificare of Insurance and card must be submitted to ADOT prior ro receipt oCthe vehicles In addition a current

copy of the Certificate must be ineluded with the Annual ReportNotice of Impending Vehide Inspeetion and subinitted or

retumed ro ADOT

NOTICE OF CANCELLA7lON Any changes material o compliance with the insurance coverage required under this

Program shall require thiny 30 days written notice to ADOI Such notice shall be sent directly to Multimodal Planning
Division of the Arizona Department of Transportation ADOT and shall be sent by certified mail return receipt requested

JPA 12008 Ciry of Coolidge Page 6



ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS Insurance is to be placed wilh duly licensed or approved nomadmited insurers in

the State of Arizona with an AM BesP rating of not less than A VII ADOT in no way waiTants tha he aboverequired
minimum insurer rating is sufficient to protect the Grantees from potential insurer insolvency

VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE The Grantee shall furnish the State of Arizona wih certificates of insurance

ACORD form or equivalent approved by the State of Arizona The certificates for each insurance policy are to be signed
by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf

All certifieates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the Stae of Arizona before work conunences Each

insurance policy must be in effect at or prior toconmencement of work and remain in effect for the duration of the projeet

All certificares required by this Contract shall be sent directly to ADOTMPD CommunityGrants Services 206 South 17th

Avenue 340B Phoenix Arizona 85007 The State of Arizona projecdcontract number and project deseription shall be noted

on the certificate of insurance The State of Arizona reserves the right o reyuire complete cerified copies of aIl insurance

policies required by Ihe grant agreement at any time DO NOT SEND CFRTIFCATES OF LVSURANCE TO THE

STq TE OFARZONA 5 RlSK MANAGEMENTSECTON

SUBCONTRACTORS Grantees certifieates shall include all subcontractors as insureds under ils policies or Reeipient
sltall furnish to the State of Arizona separate certificaes and endorsements for each subwntractor VI coverage for

subcontractors shall be subject to the minimum requiremens identified abovc

APPROVAL An modification or ariation from Ihese insurance requirements shall be made by the Department of

Administration Risk Management Section whose decision shall be final Such action vill not require a formal contract

amendment but may be mude by administrative action

EXCEPTIONS In the event the Grantee orsubcontractors isare a public entity then the Insurance Requirentents shall

not apply Such public entiry shall provide a Certificate of Selfinsurance If the Recipient or subcontractors isare a

Stae of Arizona agency board commission or university none of the above shall apply

16 Discrimination This Agreement is subjeet to all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act Public Law

101336 42 USC 1210112213 and nll applicable Fcderal regulations under the ACT RECIPLENT or its

CONTRACTORs shall not discriminate againsl any employee or applican for employmeM in violation of Fedcral

Executive Order 1 1246 Arizona StateEecutive Order 200909 or ARS41 through I465 which mandates that all

persons regardless of race color religion ses age national origin or political affiliation shall have equal access to

employment opportunities and all other applicable state and federal cmployment laws rules and regulnions including the

Americans Nith Disabilities Act The Volpe Center shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants for employment
and employees are not discriminated against due to race creed color religion sex age national oriin or political
aCfiliation or disability

17 Title VI Of The Ciil Rights Ac OT 1964 The RECIPIENT hereby agrees that as s condition to receiving any Federal

financial assistance from the Department of Transportaion it will comply with Tide VI of the Civil Rights Ac of 1964 78

StaL 252 42 USC 2000d42USC 2000d4 hereinafter referred to as the Act the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987

Public Law 100259 and all rcquirements imposed by or pursuant to Tide 49 Code of Federal Regulations Department of

Transportaion Subide A Office of the Secretary Part 21hondiscrimination in FederallyAssisled Programs of he

Department of TransportatiomEffectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 hereinafter referred to as the

Regulations and other pertinent directives m the end that in accordance wih the Act Regulations and other pertinent
directives no person in the United States shall on he grounds of race color naional origin or sex be excluded from

participation in be denied the benefits of or be otherwise subjected to diserimination under any program or activity for

which the Recipient receives Pederal financial assistance from the Department of Transportation including the Federal

Highway Administration and HEREBY GIVES ASSURANCE THAT it will prompdy take any measures necessary to

etfectuate this agreement

The RECIPIENT shall include the following statement in all solicitations for bids for work or material made in connection

with funds received under this Agreement

The issuing agency in aewrdanee with Tide VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 78 Stat 252 42 US0 2000d ro

2000dA and Tide 49 the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 Public Law 100259 Code of Federal Reulations
Depanment of Transportation Subtitle A Office the Secretap Part 21 Nondiscriminatiott in Federallyassisted
programs of the Department of Transportation issued pursuant to such Act hereby notifies all bidders that it will

affirmatively insure tha in any contract entered into pursuant o this solicitaioq minority business enterprises will

JPA 12008 City of Coolidgc Page 7



be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response ro this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the

grounds of race color or national origin in consideration for an award

During the performance of this contract the RECIPIENT for itself its assignees and successors in inerest agrees as

follows

I Compliance with Regulations Thc RECIPIENT shall comply with the regulations relative to nondiscrimination in

federally assisted programs of the US pepartment of Transportation USDOT 49 CFR 21 and Executive Order 994
as they may be amended from time to time which is herein incorporated by referenee and made a part of the eontract

2 Nondiscrimination The RBCIPIENT with regard to the work perfonned by it during the contract will not

discriminate on the grounds of race color disabiliry sex or national origin in the selection and retention of contractors

and subconhactors including procurement of material and leases of equipmenL The RECIPIENT will not participate
either directly or indirectly in discrimination prohibited by 49 CIR 215 including employment practices when the
contract covers a program set forth in Appendix A of 49 CFR part 21

3 Solicitations for contraetors ineludin procureinent of real property materials and equipment In all solicitations

made by competitive bidding or negotiation by the RECIPIENT for work to be performed under a contract or

subcontract including procurement of real property mzterials and purchase or lease of equipment eaeh potential
contractor subcontractor supplier or lessor shall be notified by the RECIPI6NT of the RECIPIENTs obligations under
this contract and the regulations relative ro nondiscriminaion on the grounds of race color disability sex or national

origin Any conVact or agreement esrablished shall contain the language from this AgreementsAppendix A and B and
where appropriate Appendir C

4 Information and Reports The RECIPIENT shall provide all information and reports reyuired by the regulations or

directives issued pursuan hereto and shall permit access lo is books records accounts other sources of informaion
and is facilities as may be determined by ADOTIFIWA and FTA to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such

reeulations orders and instructions Where any informaion required of ihc RECIPIENI is in he eaclusive possession
of another who fails or refuses to furnish Ihis inforniation the RECIPIENT shall so cenify to ADOI FHWA and FTA
as appropriate and shall set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the information

5 Sanctions for NonCompliance In the event of the RECIPIENTs nomcomplianee with the nondiscrimination

provisions of this Agreement ADOT shall impose such sanctions as it FHNA and FTA determine to be appropriale
including but not limited to withholding of payments to the RECIPIENT under the Agreement until the RECIPIENT

complies andor cancellation termination or suspension of the Agreement in whole or in part

The RECIPIEIT will inelude the provisions of Paragraphs I Ihrough 5 above in every contract including procurement
of materials and leases of equipment unless exemp by the regulations order or instruction issued pursuant hereto The
RECIPIENT will take such action with respect to any subeontraet or procurement as ADOT FHWA and FTA may direct as

a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance provided however that in the event the
RECIPIENT becomes involved in or is threatened with litigation with a subcontractor or supplier as a result of such

direction the RECIPIENT may request the State to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the State and in

addition may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States

18 Disadvantaged Business Enterprises DBF The Arizona Department of Transportation ADOT has established a

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise DBE program in accordance with regulations of the US Department of Transportation
DOT 49 CFR Part 26 ADOT has reccived Federal financial assistance from the Department of Transportation and as a

condition of receipt of funding ADOT has signed an assurance that it will comply ith 49 CFR Pan 26

It is ADOTs policy to ensure that DI3Gs as defined in 49 CFR Part 26 have ai equal opportunity to receive and participate
in DOTassisted contracts ADOTs objectives are as follows

To ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOTassisted conhacts in the Departments
construction procurement and professional services contracts in the areas of highway transit and airport financial

assistance
To ensure nondiscriminaion in the award and administraion of USDOTassisted contracts

To create a level playing field on which DBEs can compete fairly for USDOT assisted contracs
To ensure that the DBE program is narrowly ailored in accordance with applicable law
To ensure that only firtns that fully meet 49 CfR Part 26 eligibility standards are counred as DBEs
To help remove barriers to the parlicipation of DBEs in USDOPassised contracs and

fo assist in the developmenl of firms that can compete successfully in the market place ouside the DBE program

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 8



The ADOT Civil Rights Administrator has been designated as the DBE Liaison Officec In that capacity she is responsible
for implementing all aspects of the DBE program Implementation of the D6E program is accorded the same prioriry as

compliance rith all other legal obligations incurred b ADOT in its tinancial assistance aereements wih the US

Department of Transportation

Each LPA subrecipient and grantee must complete and have its executive officer sien a SubRecipicnt D8E Prgram
Compliance Statement In accordance with the compliance statement all LPAs subrecipients and granees agree to Ihe

following
Use solicitaion language provided by ADOI defining DBG requiremens for all construcion professional services
and procurement contracts

Submit DBE goal requests viahttpsadoldbesvstemcontfiontendrelcoineaso using the ADOT DBE Goal

Request Forms
Conduct postaward monitoring and reporting using the online DBE data collection and reportine system found at

httosarizonaloadbesstemcom

Ensure commercially useful function compliance postaward
Designate a single point of contact for DBG compliance purposes

Additionally allIPAs subrecipients and grantees agree to colleet the following information for each solicitation for

which a DBE contract goal has been established

The names and conact information of DE3L firms that will participate in the contract

A description of the work that each DBE will perfonn
The dollar amount of the participation of each Df3E firm participating
Written and signed documentation of commitment to use a DQE subcontractor whose participation it submits to

meet a contract goal
Written and sined con5rmation from the DBE tha it is participating in the contract as provided in the prime
contractors commitment and

If the contract goal is not met evidenee of good faith efforts

LPAs subrecipients and grantees will require prime contractors consultants and vendors to maintain records and

documens of payments to DBE and nonD13E subcontractors for three years following the performance of a federal aid

transportation contract These records will be made available for inspection upon request by any authorized representative
of the ADOT Civil Rights Office Subcontractors are required to maintain payment information for any lower tier

subcontractors for the same threeyear duration

LPAs subrecipients and grantees are required to collect data on DBE and nonDBE participaion o report to ADOT on

Federalaid projects Contractors and consultants are to be notified that such record keeping is required for tracking DBE

participation Contractors consultans and vendors perfornvng oo federa aid transportation projects arc required to provide
monthly reports documenting amounts earned by and paid to all DBEs and nonDBEs rVl DBE and nonDBE

subconUactors working on federal aid transportation projecs are required to verify receip of paymenL Further first ier

subcontractors are required to repon amounts eamed by and paid to all loweotier DBE and nonDQL subcontractors

Lowertier subcontractors are required to verify receipt of payment

Contractors consultants and vendors shall provide the required inCornialion for the current monh by the Sth of the

following month The required information shall be submitted electronically Ihrough the Local Public Agency DBE data

collection and reporting system This spstem is located online athtlpsaCizon3lpadbesystemcoT1

LPAs subrecipients and grancees will submit project data in support of each semiannual and annual submission made by
the state Subrecipients are required to ose the ADOT Local Public Agencies DBE Reporting System This system may be

accessed viawwwarizonalpadbesy Semiannual report data mus be audied by LPAS subrecipients and

grantees for accuracy and completeness by May First and November First of each year Semiannual repons will be run by
ADOT and reviewed with LPAs subrecipients and grantees on an asneeded basis

The ADOT DBE Prorain Plan and LPAISubReeipiem DLF Guidelines can be found online atovudoteov

19 Immigration To the extent applicable under Arizona Revised Statutes Section 410401 each Party arid its subcontractors

warrants their compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relare to their employees and their

compliance with the Everify requirements under Arizona Rcvised Statutes Section 23314A A breach of the above

mentioned warranty by aoy Party or its subcontractors shall be deemed a material breach of the Agreemcnt and may result in

JPA 12008 City os Coolidge Page 9



the termination of the Agreement by the nonbreaching Parlies Each Party retains the legal right to randomlyispect the

papers and records of the other Parties or its subcontractor employees who work on he Agrcement to ensure that the Parties

or its subcontractors are complying with the abovementioned warranty

20 5crutinized Business Operations Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Sections 35391 and 35393 each Party certifies

that it does not have a scrutinized business operation in Sudun or Iran For the purpose of this Section the tern scrutinized

business operations shall have the meanings set forth in Arizona Revised Statutes Section 35391 or 35393 as applicable
If any Party determines that another Party submitted a false certificaion that Party may impose remedies as provided by
law including terminating this Agreement

21 Debarment and Suspension The RECIPILNT agrees ro comply and assures the compliance oCeach thirdparty contracror

and subrecipient at any tier with Executive Orders Nos 12549 and 12689 Debannent and Suspension 31 USC 6101

nore and US DOT reeulations Govemmentwide Debarment and Suspension Nonprocurement 49 CFR Part 29 The

RFCIPIENT agrees to and assures thal its lhird party contracrors and subrecipiens will review the Excluded Pzrties Listine

System ahttpeplsarnetgov before enterine into any contrncts

22 Termination for Convenience Either Party has the right to lerminate the Agreement in whole or in part at any time when

in the best inerests of he FTA RECIPIENI or STATE without penalTy or recourse

23 Transparency Act Because ADOT receives federal funds ADOT is required to comply with the Federal Funding
Aceountability and Transparency Act of 2006 and associated 2008 Amendments The reporting requirements and levels of

reporting due to F1A are currentl under devclopment Accordingly ADOT is not currently avare of reporting
requirements that migh become required from RGCIPIENTS Should reyuiremens be stipulated wherein inforntaion is

required Crom RECIPIENTS such infomiation will be requested The RECIPIENT herein agrees that in a timely manner

and in the method specified by the STATE the RECIPIEN sill provide information that is requested by the STATE to

enable the STATEs compliance with the requirements as may be applicable

24 Cerminntion for Defaulh STATE reserves the right to lerminae this Agreement in whole or in part due to failure of

RECIPIENT to carry out any term promise or condition of the AgreemenL STATE will issue a written ten 10 day cure

notice to RECIPIENT for failure b adequalely perform or if Ihere is reason for STATE to believe tha the RECIPIENT

cannot or will not adequately perforni the requirements of the Agrcement If RECIPIENT does not submit a Corrective

Action Plan to the satisfaetion ofSCATE within the ten 10 day period then STAIE may pursue action in accordance with

Section I11 Arbitration

25 Federal Ciscal Ycar 2011 Certications ad Assurances for FTA Assistance Programs Pursuant to 49 USC 5323n
the FTA consolidated the certificaions and assurances required by Federal law or regulations for its programs with an

effeetive date of Oclober I 2010 The applicant for any project tinanced under the aulhority of 49 USC Chaprer 53 Title

23 United States Code or any other Federal statuc was required to submit new Federal FY 2011 Cenifications and

Assurances to FTA for any funding received through FTA during Federal FY 2011 The Arizona Department of

Transportation ADOT is considered the Applicant for allocated and obligated federal monies used in various projects
including but not limited to the 53IQ 531 I 5316 5317 granl programs researeh projects sudy projecls planning pmjects
regardless of vhether the funds are epended by ADOI reimbursed to grant applicants recipients f subrecipients
contractors or passed through to grant applicants recipients subrecipients contractors and is required to submit annual

Certifications and Assurances to PCAAtorney afflrmation of authority to certify and assure is also required

Annual Certifications and Assurances ro FTA generally remain in effect for either Ihe duration of the Grant or Cooperative
Agreement supporting the Project until the Project is closed out or for the duration of the Project or Projeet properry when a

useful life or industry standard is in effect whichever occurs larer If however the Applicant provides Certifications and

Assurances to FTA in a later year that differ from the Certifications and Assurances previously provided the laer

Certifications and Assurances will apply to the Grant Cooperative Aereement Project or Project property unless an

exception is granted by FTA in writing Ihe effect of this is hat ADOT must sign new eertifieations and assurances

annually since changes typically occur annuall

As the applicant ADOT is responsible for compliance with the provisions of thc PTA Certifications and Assurances by each

recipient or subrecipient Accordingly each subrecipient that will be implementing projects is required to affirm

compliance by submitting an annual Cenification and Assurances ro ADOT

The FTA Cenification and Assurances required of ADOT and its recipients subrecipients are found in Exhibit B

Throughout the document the term ApplicanC referred to ADOT in the original certification to the FIA and now refers to

ADOTs recipients subrecipients in this certification Completion and Signing of this 1IA Certification and Assurances

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 10



document is a requirement and a condition to receive federal funding through ADOT and does not relieve the subrecipient
of any obligation of other certificaions or assurances required in any application or contractine process and should be

treaed as an addiion to such certifications and assurances Specific FTA Cenification and Assurances may not be

immediately applicable to funding or programs for the RECIPIENT All are reyuired in the event that through the life of

this Agreement they may become applicable

26 Entire Agreement This Agreement may be amended modified or waived only by an instruinent in writing signed by both

Parties Should the PROJECT awarded under this Agreement be completed at a lower cost than he amount awarded or for

any other reason should any of these funds not be expended or espended in other than in strict accordance with the terms

and conditions of this Agreement a proportionare amount of the funds provided shall be reimbursed to Ihe STATE Except
as identified in the PROJECT the RECIPIENT shall not assign any ponion of the PROJECT or execute any agreement

contraet amendmen or change order thereto or obligate itself in any manner Hith any third party with respeet to its rights
and responsibilities under this Agreement without ihe prior written concurzence of theS1ATE

27 Communication All notices or demands upon any party relating to this Agreemeni shall be in writino delivered in person
or sent by mail addressed as follows

STATE Aereement Contact STATE Reimbursemen Contact

Arizona Departmentof Arizona Departmen of

Transportaion Transportation
Contact Sally J Palmer Mary Ann Roder

Contracts Administraror Pinance Administration Manager
Mailing Address Mulimodal Planning Division Multimodal Planning Division

Mail Drop 310B Mail Drop 310E3

206 S 17 Avenue 206 S 17 Avenue

Phoenix AZ 85007 Phoenis AZ 85007

Phone 6027126732 6027127333

Fax 027123046 6027123046

Email spahnerazdoLeov mroderaazdot

STATE Proeram Contact RECIPIENT Proeram Contact

Arizon Departmentof
Transportaion Citg of Cuolidge

Connct Ann Cochran Marcus Hoffman Transit Manager
Management Analys I

Mailing Address Mail Drop 3406 395 W Palo Verde Ave

206 S 17 Avenue Coolidge AZ 85128

Phoenis AZ 8007

Phone 602712J463 5207236085 Mobile520Z51

0323

Fax 6027123046 5207237910

Email achochranrrazdoteov mhoffman@coolidgeazcomJPA

12 008City of Cooliage Page I I



v aesNOsieiiTVrvnTaix

Actions from inception to completion
RECIPIENT Responsible STATE ADOT

Due Date
Person Res onsible Person

Provide transit services to service area Transit Manaeer On oin

Submit progress report and reimbmsement Grant Accountant Monthly
re uests on a monthl basis

Submit vehiele specifications for revicw Transit Manager Prior to vehicle

and a roval rior to urchase rocurement

Approve vehiele specificaions S I 1 Administrator Within 5 days of receipt
Sam Chavez

Submit rocurement information Transit Mana er Prior o reimbursemen

Review and approve procurement package 531 I Adminislraor Nithin 5 days of receip
Sam Chavez

Review progress reports and 531 I Administrator Nithin 5 days of receipt
reimbursement requests for program Sain Chavez
com liance

Submit reimbursement requests to grant Grant Accountant Management Anatyst W ithin 5 days of receipt
accountant Ann Cochran
Process reimbursement requests for Grant Accoutant Nithin 2 weeks of receipt

a ment Jeff Sloan
DBE Rc ort Transit Mana2er Annual

Procurement Process Transit Manager 531 I Administraor AsAeeded

Sam Chavez

Com liance wih contract Transi Mana er On oin

Final Ca ital Invoice Due Transit Mana er Ocrober l 201 I

VL CRITERIA FOR FUNDING

Refer to the Cayital nnd Faciliry Procairemen Hattdbook located on the Multimodal Planning MPD website

Section 531 l Rural Public Transportation Program page

httpmpdazdotgovMPDCommunityGrant ServicesSection531lasp

Vehicles Purchases Required Information

Submission of vehicle specitications and approval from ADOT Program Manager
Date RFP Out For Bid

Contract Awarded Date

First Vehicle Delivery Date

All Vehicles Delivered Date

Contract Complete

Piggyback Purchases Obtain Information from Original Requestor
Must include a copy of the original contract

Date RFP Out For Bid

Contract Awarded Date

First Vehicle Delivery Date

AI Vehides Delivered Date

Contract Complete

3PA 12008 City of Cootidge Page 12



Prior to Reimbursement of Vchicles the Following Information Must Be Provided to ADOT

All vehides must have ADOT as the listed lienholder ADOT lienholder Number G00004004

Proof of insurance

Original Title

Copy of Invoice

All Other Capital
Date RFP Out For Bid

Date Contract Awarded

Date Contract Complete

VII SECURITI ACREEMENT

1 Immsideration of the5ATE FTA funding for the purchase of any PROJLCT equipment identified in Ehibit A including any

equipment added the RECIPIENT hereby erants ADOT a security interest in the PROJECT equipment in the amount of indicated

in Eshibit A as the Federal Portion payable to the Department upon its demand ifand only if

a The RECIPIENT by itself or any aeent sells transfers offers or attempts ro sell or transfer in whole or in part the

PROJECT equipment or

b Ihe PROJECT equipment is totally destroyed or is lost stolen or othenvise disappears or

c This Agreement by and between the STAILand tlie RECIPIENT is terminated

2 In the event of the occurrences described in Paragnphs I or 3 above the RECIPIENT shall be liable for no more than he fair

market value of the PROJECT equipment on the date of the oceurrence of such event

3 In the event the PROJECT is totally destroyed lost stolei or disappears tle obligation herein may beesinguished by assigning
ro ADOT the proceeds of insurance covering sueh an event provided the assignment and the ultimate payment is equal to Ihe fair

market value of the PROJECT equipment on the date of occurrence of such event

4 Upon the occurrence of any other event described herein which ould allow the S7ACE to demand payment under this

agreement the obligaion assured herein may be extineuished by assigning the herein PROJEC equipment to ADOT in as good
a condition as when received normal wear and tear excepted thereby no loneer having any further obligation to reimburse the

STATE should the STATE exercise its right to terminate the agrecment uder the terms oC the agreement under paragraph 2 of

Section III ADOT may refuse to accept such assignment if in its sole judgment the PROJCCT equipment has been abused or is

in such condition as to substantially impair is value

5 During the useful economical life of the PROJECT equipment as defined in the applicable Program Handbook and Application
for the grant year the equipment may be returned to ADOT subject to its aeceptanee and the obligation herein will be

eatinguished

6 In the event of a vehicle transfer baek to ADOT during useful life he Secondary Manufacturer and Afrermarket Vehicle

Components in addition to the original equipment manufacturer OEM eomponents as supplied by the manufacturcr or vendor

to the STATE or ADOT or their equivalentmust remain with the vehicle as delivered by ADOT to the RECIPIENT and are

considered ro be included in the lien

7 Seeondare Manufaeturer and Aftermarket Vehicle Comoonents As Part of the tien for LiftEauiooed Vehicles In

addition to the Original Equipment Dlanufacturer OEMieFord Dodge Chevrolet etc chassis he Secondary Manufacturer

adds to this chassis the following equipment noninclusiveihich are considered part of the vehicle and therefore remain on lie

with the vehiele along with OEM components Note as a part of the vehicle modifications the Secondary Vlanufzcturer may

also remove some OEM parts replacing with afiermarket items

a Past idle system aCtermarket alternator 200A replacing OEM unit related viring accessory drive belts and pulleys
varies by ehicle type alternator and AC compressor configuration inside vehiclelocated electrical fuse fuse block

and breaker box with keys
b Undeohood or elsewhere on chassis dual deep cycle marine bateries in some vehicles combined with an isolaor sysem
e Adjacent to behind and above the front windshield area a separate or modified body which is manufactured and installed

in the driver and passenger compartment area to accommodate the driver hisher vehicle and accessory system controls
and passenger mobilitydevice and safety equipment This body construction or modification typicalty ineludes relzted

aftermark widows pas serviee entry doors emergency rear doors and emergency exitlaccess doorie

JYA 12008 City ofCooidge Page 13



hatch roof mounted The degree to which OEM equipment and body parts including doors windows etc are removed

permanendy by the secondary manufacturer for the latters vehicle modification purposes varies by whether the vehicle is

a dualreartiheel cutaway or single rear wheel raised roof lift van

d Passenger and on some vehicles drivers seats and vhere required seat belts

e Passenger ingress egress and other assist stanchions and handrails modesty panels
f Wheelchair lifr door lift mechanism and related control apparatus at the lift and driver area related transmissionbrake

inrerlock equipmeat preventing unwanted motion of the vehicle when door is ajar andor lift is otherwisc in operation
g Wheelchair position components relaed restraint and securement belts and belt storage
h Added springs or other weight compensating devices to suspension
i Additional equipment related to dual battery installation in some units

j Basic 6rst aid kit and other emergencysafery items rypically including flares reflector triagles and fire extinguisher
wideview internal rearvicw mirror and outside rearview RVsTyle mirrors internal and esternal lighting for lift access

doors and interior of vehicle reverse alarm some vehicles
k Rear heater and related lines and underbody Flow controls
l Air conditioning equipment for rear passenger area including added condensers streelside skirt mounred rear

compattment evaporaor related refrigerant lines air outlets and controls on some units added second compressor and

related belts and pulleys
m If the retipienFagency returning the vehicle ro ADOT is uncertain reearding any particular component it may contact

ADOT or he issuing vendor regarding that components The RECIPIEN should otherwise assume that any component

supplied on or with the vehicle at the time of delivery to the RLCIPIENT should bc returned to ADOT in its orieinally
removed state

n Other equipment purchased by ADOT on behalf of the recipientagency is to remain with vehicle or othenvise be

returned to ADOT

o Aflermarket communication radios or other communication equipment supplied by ADOT if ADOT agrees that the

RECIPIENT should have further legitimate use ofthe equipment should be reWmed to ADOT

p fhis lis includes only major items added by the aftermarket supplier and shall not be considered allinclusive The

vendor and ADOT retain on file complete parts listings that will be reviewed by ADOT upon remrn of the vehicle to

ADOT andor prior to ransfer of the vehicle o another recipient agency

S This security agreement and its terms shall not inure ro the benefit of any assignee purchaser for value or any other person

acquiring an inerest herein and this security interest herein created shall not be eztinguished until and unless the STAfL receives

he fair market value of the PROJECT equipment on the date of assignment purchase or acquisition ofoher interest

JPA 12008 City otCoodge Page 14



INDIRAI FISCAL1IAR 2UI1 CERI161GT10AS AND ASSURAACFSFOR

FEDER11fKASffDASSISTACG VROGRAJiS

Name of

n lican City of Coolidge
The Applicant Recipien SubRecipien agrees in cumpl wih applicahle provisions of ihe Caegarics indiculeJ herein Ueails ufeach

rae on nre furthv ex IaineJ inFihibi B Inilial eren ri hhhand box nn his form lo indicate hat ihe RECIPIENT a rces to com IY

Calegorr
Uescriptiun

Initial
Iem Each

01 ssuranres Requircd for EACh Applicant

A AsrurnnceofelullioriryofNteApplicnnlmAISRepresentnlire

B S1mrAnrdAseumnces

Cnergoerrorterrtnlfteriewlssurarece

D NottAisrriminntinnASSUrrnice

E Acsurnnce ojNnrcAisrrirninntion on the Bnsis of0isnbiliq

F Snspenclon med Debrvwenf

C USOS1BAssurnnces

U2 Iobbping

03 ProcurememCompliance

04 Proections for PricateCransportaion ProriJers

OS Public Ilexring

0 Acqnisitinn nf Rnlling tilnrk fur Use in Revenur Senice

07 Aequisiion uCCapinl Asscts br Lease

OS BusTesing

09 ChxrerSenireAgreemenl

10 School1ranspnrlalinngreemenl

11 DemnnJ Rcsponsive Service

12 Alcohol J1isuse and Prohibied Drug Use

13 Interest nnJ Other1innncing Coss

14 IntcligcnflransportationSsems

15 prbnnized Area Furmula Pruram

16 Clean Fuels Grant Prngram

17 FIJerly Individuals and InJividuals ailh Disabiliies Furmulx Program and Pilnl Program

18 NonUrbanimd Area Formula Program for Stacs

19 Job Acress and Necerse Cwmnute ProQram

20 ex I7eedom Program

21 Paul 5 Sxrbanes Trnnsil in Vrks Yrugram

22 TribalPransilPrugram

23 PIFIA Prujecs

23 Deposih of Federal Financial Assisinnrr u x Sne InfrastrucureBank

JYA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 15



IN WITNESS WHGREOF the parties have executed this Agreement the day and ear first above written

RFCIPIENT STATE OF ARILONA

City of Coolidge Arizona Department of Transpurtation

By BV

Jennifer Toth Division Director

Ciry of Coolidgc Multimodal Planning Division

Date Signed Date Signed

Attest

Date Signed

JPA 12008 City of Cooiidge Page 16



FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 21111 FTA CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES SIGNATURE PAGE

Required ofa Applicanls for FIA assistance and nll FIA Granlees widt an acrive capitnl orfnrnueaprojecQ

AFFIItMATION OF APPUCANT

Name of Applicant

Name and Relationship of Authorizeci Representative

BY SIGN43G BEIAW on behalf of the Applicant I declare that the Applicant has dly authorized me to make

these certifications and assurances and bind ihe Applicants compliance Thus the Appiicant agrees to comply with

all Federal statutes and regulations and follow applicable Federalduectives and comply wih the ccrtifications and

assurances as indicated on the foregoing page applicable to each application it makes to he Federal Transit

AdminisVaionFIA in Federal Fscal Year 2011

F1A intends that the certifications and assurances the Applicant selects on the other side of this document as

representative of the certifications and assurances in this document should apply as provided to each projut for

which the Applicant seeks rrow or may later seek FIA assistance during Federal Fiscal Year 2011

The Applicant affirms the wthfulness and accuracy of the cenifications and assurances it has made in the

statemens submitted herein with this document and any other submission made to FfA and acknowledges hat he

Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 31 USC 3801 et seq and implemeningUS DOT regulations

Program Fraud Civil Remedies 49 CFR part 31 apply to any certification assurance or submission made to NTA

The criminal provisions of 18 USC 1001 apply to any certificaion assurance or submission made in connection

with a Pederal public vansportation program authorized in 49USC chapter 53 or any other statute

In signing this document I declare under penalties of perjury ha he foregoing certificaions and assurances and

any other statements made by me on behalf of the Applicant aze vue and correc

Signamre Date

Name

Authorized Representative of Applicant

AFFIKMATION OF APPLICANTSATTORNEY

For Name of Appticant

As the undersigned Attomey for the above named Applicant I hereby aCfum to the Applicant that it has authority
under State local or tribal government law as applicable to make aud comply with the certifications and

assurances as indicated on the foregoing pages I further affirm hat in my opinion the certifications and assurances

have been legally made and constitute legal and binding obligations on the Applicant

I fiuher affirm to the Applicant that to the best of my knowledge there is no legislation or litigation pending or

imminent that might adversely affect the validity of these certifications and assurances or of the performance of the

project

Signamre Date

Name

Atrorney for Applicant

Gch Applicant or FCA finaucial azsisance and each FTA Gantee with an active capital or fomula projeet mutt pmvide anAffimution of

ApPticanis Attomey penaining to the Applicanislegal capxityIte Applicam may rnter ics sigoature in lieu of the Aaomeyssignature
pmvidai the AppGcam haz on file this Affimution sigred by the attomey and datcd this Fedcral fiscal year

IPA 12008 Ciy of Coolidgc Page 17



APPROVAL OF CITY OF COOLIDGE

I have reviewed the above referenced proposed grant agreement 3GTWEEN the STATE OF ARIZONA by and

through its ARILONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NIULTIMODAL PLANNING DiVISION

and CITY OF COOLIDGE and declare this agreement to be in proper form and within the powers and authority

granted to the CITY O COOLIDGE under the laws of the State of Arizona No opinion is expressed as to the

authoriry of the State to enter into this agreement

DATED this day of 201 I

Attorney forthe CITY OF COOLIDGE

JPA 12008 City of CooGdge Page I 8



EXHIBIT A

PROJECI

BUGET SUMMARY 2011

L 1i8It6 r

wplal 93 7 Ripllallr aCr Operatlng AdminlstraUon T21rYng ToLI

Ear6

REranuae
iGE7

SnE00
C fiar

peraIn
Rerantee

ocalIS3tB 332 54 52563 S3bli 22Ad6

Eetlsrat Shara 445902 0 5351535 5 46433

TQTAL 53ir4 4 SB120 5E053 416c

PFCIJECT SU6MARYSATISTFCS

D 3

Expecied Llne MurnbeJ

Annu31 Rltlerehlp 5a5a

Annval MNea 504C1

Annullehicle Senlea Hours 15335 3

7oi10 erailn ietisnuea Si451 A

C eraln Cvets 31E29 5

Adrnlnlatratlan sB a ercent of nonca Ital coate 314n E

Fif6 REMQf1U68 J T4I perailn Rstienes 1oG

Cast perFsasengar Trlp 5 1555 C

Cat psr MIIS 5 31 G

Cvat per Veh7ce 3errlc Haua 5 i19 10

Eedera7 Shara aS Nonws coets 9339G3 Si

Feders1 Coat er Pasean er Trl 5 sE ii

Feders1 Cost Bf NiI1B 06 13

FBd8f31C4t 6ldBhlC18 BI41Cs3 H441J 3LS ld

LoCSI MStsh LeaB Ga tal 529ia45 15

Coolije hletch ErsCeoate9 a 7 res lbi3D1 10

Regional hlatch le tenite 5 1U49n9 1

CooliJBe h1ech Er ePfita9 V Rpress j 2037dy59 13

RegiGnel Mtch Crss CepSte Vd 5 Enaitit 219rE53 19

JPA 12008 CityorCoolidge Page 19



EXHIBIT A

PROJECT

EMII RE ADNINISTfi1Ti E BUDGET

tnle 5 oNyl

4 EXPENS5 FY C1

PBfBOM81 5F Tlfib7 BUtl t

TRdItUi7Et 7i 131J

reritNna er 175 GG

Senic Orieripacner 70 0

accacrir 1S 3EEU

FriG 3eGlT Si9

SU3TC7LEP3CpA5 SS15J

Oh9f UCIIIf11BU3111BEJ 611865

TeteG Ex eaec 1CCJ

7JeFtare Expeelcellar Jt 2

CeTFYerCaier hdeincene 52CG

OtiG SnFCec iC47

Ifreirriyaettfzi SiCr

CcoierEFtne 55CC0

LRiEie tSC

LinCOlitv Cnsear 53CCG

retecicSertices 3GCJ

SUE7C7LL7TNcFsNIN 322

SIlh8e8fIC6 ACUBE Pf0 f8R1

GIlcniCs i7

IdetiI Review Cttier i

Le7aEyTecir s

p e le ey TreC 527

SUEiOTLUST4tlCc LSUSE 31CC

3NI195TRTIE SU@70TLr Bil sacie St 7E1

R Jl 9 4 tL fC cf

iaiiseceFrilErFedeelsneaiC

n33dcarcaeceejeid6C

LOCLhPRtI3i1aElJbY6JCi731jSi5 it2E

FEFiERAL SHAREi 4urmr tnar3Sc sb111s aE

LOCAL SHARE SOURGEis

eac c rear em 3urAll c tif7cctriecicezusa7

e artftc almec Rr77a ticCe c TS

IG 7Y L fI1fJtIYY fVGCt S

Gar erlinE35 i23

7

iTOT

LJCLSFtFE5 51JPA

12 008City or Coolidgc Page 20



EXHIBITA

PROJECT

COOL30E ACMINI8TRATIOE BU3OET

nvrie s orr

A EfPENSES FY2011

Percennel k TGne BetlCel
Trenti Cireaar 517

Tnnxi tdarer ei 53e35

SeniarEcerCicetter S iC

ccntin T 3eC

FrineBenetc

2T0TFc5JISEL 5501

4terAJirinlratlre Expercec

7rvel c ne 6

Teiepnc ieEenceeCr yic Sa7

CoireeqG tettairtaence Sd7G

CP Sc alie 5JO

t7arktincertiin 50

Co ier Exerse 537C

Uilites Sle5

Gik7y Insrercc SeSC

Fc4ecin15vvet 5354

cHT7TACHER AOh11F 53J7

3ucaoADUSo Praptart

CeCecan Sitcs JO

JeciclFaievOticer 0

ntarexor TeKC OG

Rela7ec tarel 0

iOTAS11E7ASLEAEe J

B 405UNIS7PATPVESllB70TAL FYG Rati i13

iL 67itiSelteP91 G hd Y J six

ISrltr7e3thrLFrrols 1

0erac9Ec9y cecnlerz e af7Ps 3JDi

0 L6CkL 8HA3Eiale1zo cicq 5J2J

FEDERRiSHAPEVCrern6irtal 39e513

E L6CF SHAPE SOVPCE

Uth bavrz e C arJttAll inicrrivan

l6 F C 1XLT2hTL DO 1 J

item in tre4rrinissrtie etese atove

S ereal Fcry 52427

e

13TCeFLOL4LSHAFS 5JJ

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 21



EXHIBIT A

PROJECT

PW CENFRCL XPRESSAMIII15iRAYP E 6UDGET

hce ontr 1

A FXPENSE FY201

PBfBOM81 5 7Uf8 Blltl B

7reuit Dirnc Se

raitiJemer 3P 523170

eirorierDi cner0 Ft

fcwrir 7a 5520

Fire sereit 33

42TitT3 FEFJKSEL iSi

SBfM1e71711f11Btf3br3 7 f18B5

ireefEx7erse 5

Tde7rneExFecelcellracio 1SE

Ctm1taierNeintnare 1

Of7ice 5 ie 513t0

uerce7ir7eeii c14

caier eapene 14
Rir 370

i 6ilitihe 29

ncsi cee I 3e nic 2EA0

iCTCTeBQlilli 21SG

SeFance Atuae Pro ram

ctlRn 3reti 53C0

tSeiefFevicnOCier 9

tor orTe Stti

elate Tratl

eiaTTSil5TAKEAIli SCi

B40MINISTR11E FSCt3eti e7
1 N i iC Cr 19L1 R

ciTCaieiEuiglue3Feieeled

Cpnrg3RQQCITTJ iEti

C LOCSL SHARc iat Ieasl2A OS 6IICaD31k jll7

0 PEERALSHARE N mre nar 375 afeb11 c

E LOCLSHRESOlRCE

i eee svre ano emcn 411irkirytxir

ec rt of Ical rrecn m te licec ce

ixinhAriraiveecnceeotae

eneralFr7 11975

cTC7AlCA3HAF 19

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 22



EX11161I A

P ROJ ECI

ENTLE 6PERCTI0GBUeGET

ilJineOrdi

Fv zaii

A OPERTIHG EXPEhSES udget
Parsannei

Serior Driveri ather j li c3
DriserRa hmrSalriesCodideSI 21Ot7G
ieetAirtenrceWna r1lechric i1 c

ToI FrineBerefis slyqpp
SUSTOTL FERS01JEL SAo00

OtherOperaIrvp Expenacv
el nd Oil sqp ppp

Tirec Portc 1airmnoe c ppp

Driaerhediol Cert 4 CQ Pcrcwl S1OOG
ieFade Inrarce SSE2i0
Unform 52D
Faliie1iainternce 14000
Gher Excaxs I cfbcn p

sUBT6T4LOTHEROPEP7iGExPE 25290

OPERCT1hG EXPENSE SUBTOTAL 566787

B OPERTIMG RELENUE3

ire Fraerrr crp
GherOeneFzaerelindcedrrtiirI 0

OPERTIMGFcEEPIUE SUBT07AL Si00

C NET OFEHATIhv C4STS E11i0

SbraOerSn ReaeneSbatifrom ncirEeneSvtotlE

D LOCaL S HAftiE fdi 3SI Ce CC1 jE731

E PEDERAL S HARE ro aroe tn ii c 3i7536

F LOCAL SHARESUhCc

tict ncn ocrce nc mocM 4IICI4idtOfI1bLIOIL

red c pf7 O IOGTLCITVC bG ILGd cv

LLGfCL IM1 lGiaTJl11Sf71VPfLt 70C

1 Generl Fcd 25E31
G

J
e

la1CCfL 3a

JPA 12008 Cih of Coolidge Page 23



EXH16Pf A

PROJECT

COOLIGEOPERTI11G BUOGET

jsvhdeJbrE
FY 2i1

A OFERASIN6EENSES BUtlet
PBfBOM61

snaea 3i 5

Dscrieaccic5ceCmlic ta5i 5135COJ
FletAairtnncelanerh4lecnanic i 31 305i0

TotalFrir Henert 376A

SUBTCYAL PE450f44EG 52640

oner opersting Expanses
Frl ard v 10C4J

rrt F Aintenrce AOCQ7

DcAedbl Cer a OJL Renel j5p7

ehidelrsernce 4500

Uniearm 539Q7

FacilifeAtincerorre SbpJ

OthcrEpencsecif ielow7

SU7CiAl 4171 OPrRLTPIG CFE15E 513010

0 EXFENESUBTOTL 4J040

B OrcRAT3NG RcENUEf

FrcRecne iQ7

Othr0 ncirReeuelircledcdveriei yJ

9f ic4

G MEY JPERATiNG COvTS 53731A

sGTc0ernReveceSutatrom GperoirEense5tot1

CCE jl Sj

E FEQERaL SHRE ino mcrtian tr S2531

F E4C SHARc54URCE

Litethdrcerd smcr llirkind cmtrihtan

ued a part a9 Ixal maece mes e lixc a coc

iterr c the AdmiritrtieexescIe

f Crrerol Fend 15i59

3

1

5

16iGsiALLCCLa14PE 515iY3

JPA 12008 City of Coulidge Page 24



EXHIBIT A

PROJECT

PINAL CEMTRCL7PRESS OPERTING BUDGET

is4fide i Onl
Fl 2017

A PER6TING EJtREhES gg6
Pareonnal

xcior DrierlEc cther I1 Sl220
DrirEmxhrSlarir Coalidro I 1 75000
fltectlinter cehimeerlechc ic 1 515 lE4

7r1 Frire6errn 15Q

SU6T07LPEFSt1KEi 519E4

OiherCnaratlny Expensea
el on il g5tppp
iir Partbtirenarre aq
Oriver tAe jicl fe CQL enen7 ipp
ieiide Irunce 15q
Uniorr tjp

ttiliticblairenonoe 3pp
ChrrExCncnIroceoticl

SU6T0iLLOriERCPEPA7iYGExpEhS Si1FE0

6PERTING DCPEHSE SU6TOTAL S2sSCSO

B QPEfZYI1GkEENUES

eRtrec 255C0
CherDerin Rcvereiirrlccartzir 1 5p

OPER71MG REJc7lUE 3UBTOTL 5255CA

C f1ETOPEFLTIhGCOSTS ci33230

StvcJenn ReveneSho7 fromGperotir EKaene 5utcotl

D L4CALSHCkEtaaastc7C 5995

E PcOERLSHkErorroreGei3 51353

P LCNCkL SMRE SOURC

Liechorce arj orron A7rdconcribcim

ed s art ai Ixl rnch muzc te Ested cr

iers irh Lemirtraireeiprxcbae

1 General Fd G495

S

16TffiLf4tSHAFE 5995

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 25



xiiierr n

Nkoecr

EPJTIRE C4PRAL BUDGEY

E C4PIT3I COST ESTILITE5

licceiLae io a abc e9cete trL Ieyu eoecivzrc tx aLr x9aez fc ceicte

Requeted Iter Quanrit linic Co 5ucoa

u ao a soo00000 s zoo00000
TruiiFarilitc Iau ro 3 S 33322000 5 3332000

TOI97CiPITAI COST g Si3234GD

Pleaeriliiuezoc Foc bacL Parint i mzcLcrio

PxI 5licini Scsl 5TP Fee niazch Rio

93tiiij
Mh RaUo

FeAeral SM7re c5

LaalShare g7p

Pazc II FT43t2 5csndud Sacch Rstio

I80 r eD
hklch RUo

FeAellSlie

Laal h7re

ne ixz avcct rat derr cietLcfcnoud ecei FrLutz Gceee te

ac oijr eyasriibecr1 93 Fedazriicl ed531 unt c f 30

Fedec b oeai orr f3ceishe diicoccfarzble icucLt

JPA 12008 Ciry of Coolide Page 26



FXHBII A

PROJECT

COLIDGE CAPIT4L 9UDGEi

E C3PIT4L COSTESTIrL41ES

coeerinace fa zl ahore Yiece icem cerize eiac o arcex ieeliceruhcaicz

Receuered Icem Quarri inir Co Subtotsl

rrasit Farilitv Improretaeus 1UOOOAO 5 Jc0d0000

TOTAIC4PIT3I CO3T 3 4909000

a ahicioaticrrLc ait T aud PaIIactr

Par I 3lidi Sce SIP fles macch Rado

93 t 6j
Matc R3b

FetlKal IVre 3 1c5ri0
Loal Share 3 15Ji6

Par II FI 5311 3rardard ASacc Raao

I I 2UbI

Malch Patlo

FetlEtalShare i 0p
Local Share a OJd0

Tye fini mach ratia 1 dePes r escubez oaPPcacru Lrr cfs DGiaicr ce dlc
oa7ic c e tiaxch cacio berR 9i Fede i L1 ce ncd 5311 incah eo r f S Fedenl

eni ca Fnr foreczbkdiccric rfileiit

JPA 12008 cry orcoosdge Page 27

I



EHIBIP A

PROJECT

PINA CENTRAL xPRE55 CAPITA BUGET

E CPII4L CO3T E5TIiL7E5

coeecuacfibaeeqacxiemc ceye xeixx oc ac ieaee cieaelaFizacie

Recrurttd Iccm Quandn Lni Cosc 8ubotl

Bus 10 i UOODOAO 5 90OOOUO

TOTALCAPI7I COST 5 30004040

enz abciciiocaicLea Lea xcc T aud Pyistc

Parc I 9lidir Scae 5TP Fle maccl Rao

i937

Malch R1b

Fcral Sh3re s tcGvC

LarIShare g rrC

Par II FI3 5311 Stdard hfatcls Racio

18u6 0K1
Makh palb

FEQi3151Vfe s 1CJq

LvcalShere i CF

Te uv acch ade xctdFt o rtbt iPPcaicsr cEDTeece ae clc
nrjc t yaccs rn becren 93 Fedevt r Lc1 ic cd 11icht eE u3 Fede t

ia1 a pta Frcbediuic e faztlei

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 28



EXHIBIT B
FEDERAL FISGL1EAR 2071CINPIPICATIOAS AAD ASSURAACES FOR

FIDERALTR1SIPDIIISfRA110SSISPACE PROGRASIS

Categon O7 ASSUR4NC15RIQUIRED FOR EACH APPLICANP

Each eipp6carn for FTA nssislance dvough ADOT mnsl1nmide o assurmires ni 11ns Cnfegoir 07 Ercepi m Jeexen1 dra FTA espresslp deternrines odenrise Dr

rriling fTA rua iror mrurd an Nederpl asslsimare mr67 he Applicanr prorides ihe follmrng assnrunces bp selecring Caregorp 07

A Assurmce ofAUtlmin ofNie Appirnnt nnAfs RepresenMlire

Ihc authorizcd represcnlativc of lhc Applfcant and Ihe atmrney vho sign tlcsc ccrtificaiions ussurencei and agreeinents affirm ha both the Applicant and its
auhorized represenalive have adequele authority undereppGcable State local or Indianfribal law and regulutions and the ApplicanCs bplatis or fntemal rules In

IEecme and lile the application for Federal assistance on bcheltof the ApplfcunC

2Fecute und tile the required ccrtitications assuranccs end agrecmcros on behalfofthe Applicant binding hc ApplicanC and

3 Ececue grant agreements and eonperative egreements vith FTA on behalfothe Appl icant

B S1nnAnrAAssurnnres

The Applicant asmres hut it will romply ith all applieable PeUcral stawes and reguletions in carrying oul any prolecl supported by an PTA grant oe coopemlrve
agreenenLIheApplicant agrees hai it is under a eonlinuing obligalion m unnpl ith the enns and conditions ofthe PiA grant agreemem nr coopemtive agrecment
inGudine the TA ADOT Maser Agreement ha fs incoporated hy referencz and made pan oC Ihc Iaicsl amendment o fis grant agreement oc cooperelive agreemen
cith FTA issued for ils pmjmL Thc Applicnnt recognrzes hal Federal laes and regulations may be modiGd1mm time to vme end those modifications mav aeet

pmject implememztionIheApplicunt understands thal Presidenlial esecutive orders and Federel directices including Rderal polieies and progrem guidance may be

issud coneeming mauc af7ecfng he Applicen or its projecL The Applicant agees that the inost recent cdcrul luws regulatinns and directires will apple to lhe

projecl unless PA issuesarillen dcicrmination othenvise

CnergovernmenfalReiewAssurnnee

Hacept if he Applicanl is an Indianfribal govemment seekine essistancc amhorizcd 6y 49 US0 531IcI he Applicam assums that each applicalion tor Pcderal

assistanec i submiis Io TA Ihrough ADOT has bern submfued or cfll be subinfned Ibr imergovemmental recie lo thc appropriae Stare and Incal aencies as

delcrmined by lhc Sale Specifcally thc Aplicent assures ihai it hus ulfillcd or fll fultill the oblfgafonsinpnsed on FIA by US Dcpartmrn of ranspotlaion
US DOl rcgulatioas Intcrgorcrnmcnlal Rcvicw of Dcpertmcnt of Tmnsponation Programs and Acifvities d9 CFR part 17 fhis assurancc docs not npply Io

Applicants or Fedeml assistance under FTAs Tnbal Transft Pmeram 49 USC 31Ic I

D nndisrriminntion 1ssvnnre

As required by 49 USC 5332 which prohibils diseriminetion on the basfs o race color cmed natfonal origin set or age and prohibits dfscnmfnafion fn

employment or busincss opporwniq by Titic VI ofihc Civil RighLS Actof I9G4 as amcnded J2 USC 3000d and by US UOT regulalions Nondiscriminaionin

FederellyAssfstedIrogransothe Depanment ofTranspona6orEtTectuatfonoPfde V I oi Hie Civil Riehts AcL d9 CIR part 21 at 2i7 the Appifcant uwres ihat

it vill comply wih ell rcquircmcnsimposcd by or issucd pucsuant l0 49 USC 5332 42 US0 2000d and 49 CYK putl 31 so thal no person in thc Unflcd Siatcs on

the basis of race color national origin cmed sex or age will be excluded from participation in be denicd lhe bcneis of or othenvfse be sublected o disaiminalion in

any progmm or ncUVity particulerly in Ihc Icvcl and quelih o transportaGon senfces end ransportufonelaedbenefits for vhich the Applicant reccfves Federul

usistance awnrded Ap he US DOf oc FA Specifically during the pcciod in whichIeemi assfstance is erended lo the pmject or pmject property is uscd for a

purpose or whfch Ihe Fedeal atsistance is estended or lur another puryose fnvolvfng he pmvision of similar senices or benefits or as long as the Applfcant retafns

ownership or possession nf the projectpoperty whidiever is longer the Applicant assures that

I 8ach projecl vill be wnducied propem acyuisilions wiil be undertaken end pmlect ecilfbes will be operated in acenrdance aith all apIicable requfrements of d9

USC Si32 42 USC 2000d and 49 GB part 21 and underslands thal this assuanec cxlcnds Io its eniirc ecilfp and m faciGbes operated in connection with the

pmjcct

2 It will pmmpdy iake the neressary actiore m eflecwate this assurance induding nutifing Ihc puMio hm complafns of discrfmination in the procision ot

ransponaiioorclatcdacrvices or bcncfis may bc filed ith US DOT or PTA Upon reques by US DOP or FIA the Applicant assures lhat f will submit the

required inConnation perminine to its complianee cith ihesc proeisions

3 It rill fnclude fn cach subagreRmem pmpen Imnser egreemem thlyd pam comract hfrd parry subcontracL or participation aercemcnt adequacpmvfsfons to

ctcnd lhe requiremenls iinposed by or issued pursuanl to 49 USC 332 42 USC 2000d and 49 CFR pan 1 m oher parties imoMed therein induding nny

subredpfent transCeree tliird parq contracmr Lhird party submntractor at any Ierel successor in interest or any oher paniefpam fn the pmjec

4 Should it transter renl property stmeWres or improvemrnls financed vfth Federul assfstance provfded b I1A m another party any dccds and insruments

reeordfn the trunsfer o that property shul I contuin a covenant running rith the land assuring nondiscnmfnatfon lo the pcnod during rhich the pmpeny is used oe a

purpose or which the Federal assisance is extended or tor anoher purpose invol ving the provision of simflar senfees or benefih

5 fhe United Siaes has a rieht lo seek judicial enCorcemem rith agard lo anr nnuer ansng under Iitle VI of he Civil Rights AcS US DOT fmplementfng
regulaions and this assurancr and

6 Il rill make am changes inisfile VI implemeNing pmcedures as US DOT or PTA may rcyucsl ro achfeve complfance wlth the requirements imposed by or

fssued pursuam ro 49 US0 5332 42 USC 2000d and 49 CFR part 21

E Assurmce ofNonAiscrimiunlion orc Nie Bnsis ojDisaAiil

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 29

1



As required by US UOT reeulatiuns ondiscriminalion on thc l3asis of Handicp in Progmms and Aclivitics Rcceirinc or Benefiting from Fedcral Financial
Assistance m 49 CFR 279 ihc Applicant assura tha4 ns a conJition to thc appmval oc catcnsion of am Pcdcral acsisianceacarded by FfA w consimct any faciliry
oblain any rolling stock ur nher cyuipmenL undctlakc studics catduct re5earch nr to penicipalc in or obtuin an bencfi Bom uny prograin udministered b FTA no

oihcnvise yuulilied pecsan vith a disubilin shull bc solcly hy reason ol tha disabiliycaciuded rom panicipotion in dcnied Ihc bcncli6 nl ur othewise 9ubjecictl Io

discriminalinn in am program or acirih reccivine or benclitine from Pederal assistunce udminislered by Ihe FTA or any emily within US IbT Ihe Applicanl
assures thal prujcet implementation nnd operetinns so assisted cill cmnpl eith all applicable rcyuiremeNS o US DUI reeulations implemenlinc the Rehabiliaion
Ac ot 198 u amcndcd 29 U5 C 794 et scy und the Amcncans rith Disabiliiics Act o I J9U as amended 42 USC 13101 G seq and implememing US DOT

mgulations a 49 CPR purts 2737 and 38 and uny othcr applicublcIcdeml laws iha may Ac enacled or Federul rceulaliuns that may be promulguted

F Suspensinn nnADehnnnent

In acmrdanec with he erms of US DOI regululiuns Nonprocuremenl Suspensian und DeblumenL CI R Pan 120Q chich adopts and supplements Ihe pmvisions
of US OOice of 1anagemem and 13udgel US OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Govemmemcfde Dcharmem and Suspensiontonprocuremenl 2 CPR Pnn
180

IIhe Applicant Prfmary Varticipni ceniies lo Ihe besl ol ils knocledge and hclief Oial il end its principals includfng ils lirsl icr subrecipients u Am nnt

presentl debarted suspended proposed or debarmenL declared ineligible o columerily esduded or disqualified fmm cocered vanweiions by any Fedeml

deportmeni or agencc b Have not ciihin a threeyear period preceding is latut applicalfon or proposal becn conriced uf or had ai enfl judgment rcndered agains any
ofthem or enmmfssion ol lmud or u crimfnaloTense in ronnecion cih ohWininguempiing m obaiq nr pedorming a publicQeJeraL SWIC or local transacuon or

eonirac under u publie Irunsacbon violation ofony Fedeml ur Stae amivLLa slawle nr commision ofembeezlement Ihel forgep bribery lalsffication nr desruetion
ol ncords maAine am fulse statement or receiving Aolen propem c Are not presently indicicd for or nthernise criminally or cieilly chareed by u goecmmcnml
cniq Federl Stae or local wiih commission of any ol Ihe ollenses lisied in wbpuragfaph Ixb of his certiGcaion d Ilme no vithin a thmccar period
preccdine his ecnificelion had one or more puAl ic transaciinns Federal Stutq or Iceul terminICd for cause ur defauh

Ihe Applicant Primurv Partfcipunt certfies thUi it and i1s principuls induding its Grst tfer subrccipiems vfll treai each lotr lier conVaei or lorr ticr subcontmct
under he Project that a equals oreceeds5000 b fs fnr audit unices or 3 rcyuires the consent oCa Pedeml onal ac n covered comac tor purposes of
CPR Pan 1200 and CPH Part I R0 und willohencisc cnmply wltli hc Pcdcral reyuimments nt 2 CPR Pan I00 and 2 CFR Part I 80 and cill assure that cnch lowcr
lier partieipnm inrolved in ie Prqeel is not presenUy debarmd suspended prnposed lor de6armenl declamd Ineligihle or volimlaril cceluded or disyualified trom

panicfpaiion in this van9aciion bv uny Pederal departmem or agenry

3 The Applicani Primary Vanicipani ccnilics thal i Iaiec fl nr is principals fndudm any o i1s lirst tier subreefpfents become oware oC any inortnntion
eontredieling Ihe staeirmnis of subpnmgraphs Iu thmugh d aboee il cill pminptly provide ony necessury informtion to FI

4 If he Applicam Priman Panicipunl or am of i1s principals induding any o iis tirs Iicr subrecipienis or Imrer Ifer panicipanls is unable to ceniR to thc
slmcmenLS within pamgraphs I 2 and 3 obore thc Applicant shall indfcaic so on its SignuWre Pagc or a Pagc anached in FTAsIL1Msstcm providing a

writcn cspinnation to PfA

Q US ONBluumnces

Consisem vitliUSOMII assurances scl forth in Sf2dB and SP12JD the Applicanl nssuns Iha rih respect Io ilselfo iLC pruecL the Applicanc

I lias the Icgal authorit 10 apply for Federal assistancc anU the fnslimional manllgenaL and inancial capabiliry includfne tunds su0icicnt Io pa the noriFedcral
share of project cosQ to assure proper planning managemenL and compleiion of the prnject deseribed fn is upplicalion

Will give PfA the Comptroller Geneml ollhe Unied Smies and ilappropriate he Sete Ihmugh any uuthorized represemutive access In and he right tu examinc
all rceords booAs papen or docmnenls related o Iheacard and cill eslablish a pmr acmunting system in acmrdance cith generally acceped accounting standards
or agcncy direcGves

3 Will esWblishsaegimrds to prnhibiienployces Gom usine thcir pnziliuns tor u pumose hi consilules or prescnls lhe appcarnec ol personel or orennfzational
conlict of inleresl or penonal gain

4 Will initimc and complctc thc verA wlthin ihc upplicablc projecttfmc pcnudslilloring mccipl nf FIA approral

5 Will cnmplp dh all applicable Federal sawtes rclating io nondiscriminnion including bm not Ifmitcd to a iitic VI of the Cirfl Riyhts Ae 42 US0 OOOd
rhich pmhibiu discrimination on ihe basis of mce color or national origi b7ide ISothe 13Jucaiion Amendmenls o 197 as amended 0USC 1681 hrouCh
16N3 and IR thrnugh 1687 and US DOT regulaGons Nondiserimination on tho IS515 OSC IO GtIpCllHOfI Vrogmms or Activilics Recciving Yedeml Ffnancial
Asvitance 49 CFR parl 25 which pmhfbit discriminalion on lhe basis ofsr c Scction SOJ othe ftehtbilitation Act ot 1973 as amended 29 USC 79J ehich
prnhibfts dfscriminaiion on the basis ofdisabiliyld The Aec Discrfmination Ac1 of IJ7 as nmended d USC 6101 throuch 610Z which pmhibits discrimination
nn Ihe basis ol age eIhe Drug Abuse OtTice and Treatment Act of 197 as amended 21 USC I 101 ei seq relatine to nondiscriminntion on Ihe basis o drug
abaceIhc Comprchcnsirc Alcohol Abusc and Alcoholism Prerention Act of 1970 as amendeU dl USC 4JJ1 el sey relating Iu nondixriminaion on Ihe basis uf
ulcnhol abusc or alcoholism gIhc Public 41culh Scrvice Act of 191 as amcnded42 USC 290d thmugh 290dd2relatfng lu coNideniinlity ot alenhnl and drug
abuse patient reeords h7ille VII I ol the Ciril Rights Act d2 USC 3601 ei sey reluing o nnndiscriminalion in the sale remaL or financing of housing and O M
other nondiscriminauon stnmtes thni may appl Io the projecC

GIo the eetenl applicuble cill anmplv wilh nr has complied wfh ihe rcyuimmenls of7ides II and III of the Unilbrm Reluemion Assistanec und Iteul Properry
Acquisilion Pnlicies Ac o 197Q us amended Unilonn Relocalion Act 02 US C J601 et sey vhich amnng other thines pmvide tor Cair and equfable Irrmmem of
persons displaced or persnns rhose propem is ucyuired u a remloFtvlrralh aufsicd pmgrams fhere requiremcros npply to all interests in rcal propeny acquired or
project purpaves and displacement caed by he projec mgardless o Pederal punicipation in any purehuse As required br scetions 210 nnd 30 of ihe Unffonn
Rulocaion Aut 42 USG 4630 nnd J655 and by US DOP regulations Uniliirni Itelocatiun Assfstance und Rcul Property Acyufsbon liir Pcderal nnd federelly
Aesieled Programs 59 CIH 44 Ihe Applicanl assues thm ii has the requisite authonry under applieable Stae and locnl lac o compk cflh the requirements of thc
Uniorm Relocalion Am J US C J601 et seq nnd 0S DOf reeulaions Unifonn Kelceation Assstunce and Real Pmpem AcyufssGon for Fedeml and Federally
A9sisred Pmgrams i9 CPR part 24 and will comply wih thal Act or has romplictl wilh ha Act und those implementing regulations including but noi limied mhe
folloNine u fhe Applicunt vill radeyuaicly inform cach ul7ected person ofthe benclils polfcics and prnadures prnvidcd or in d9 CFR pn 2dbIhe Appficunt
rill pmvidc lair and eusonable relocalion pnymcnts and ossislancc us required br 42 USC JG3 J623 and 462J 49 CfIt part 2d und am applicable F1A
procedures to or for fmnilics indiriduals partnerships corrations or associainns displaced as a resuh of any project nunced with I fA azsistance c The
Applicam vill proride mlocauon assisiance prngrams n0iring he scrrices described in 1 USC 462J to such displaced umilies indiciduals partnerships

JPA 12OU8 Ciry of Coolidge Page 30

I



curporations or assodations in lhe menncr provided fn 49 CFR part 24 d Within a reasonable time bcforc displarement the Applfwm will make available

comparable replacement dwellings to displaced famflfes end individuuls u requfred bp 42 USC4625c3 c The Applicant will cam oul the relocalion promss in
such manner as m proaide displecd persons vfth unfonn and consisent servlces and will makc ovailable ceplacement housfng in Ihe same range of choices Hith

respec ro such housin2 o all displaced persons rceardlcss of race color religfon or naiional origi In acqufnng real propertg the Applfcant rill be guided to the

grwtest exicnl pacticable under Stute Imv by thc real property acquisition polieics of42 USC 4651 and 465 g The Applicent will pay or reimburse pmperty
otimcrs for thcir necessary espenses as specificd In 42 11 S C 46i3 end 46J4 clth the understunding thut PTA will provide Pcderal finaneial assistance for Ihe

Applicantscligfble costs of proeidine payments for those ecpenses as requircd br 42 US0 4631 h The Applicam will esccute such amendments m thfrd pany
comracts and subaercemenls tinanced ciih FTA assislanee and ececure fumish and be bound by such additional documems us FfA may deiennfne neeessary to

eflccuate or implement he assurances provfdcd hcreiq and Qlhe Applfcant agmcs to make these assurances part of or incorporate them 6y reterence into any third

pam eoNracl or subagreemenL or any amendmenis ihemto relaGng lo anpoject financed by FIA involvfng reloealion or lend acquisition and proide in any affected
document that Ihese rdocntio and Iand acqufsifion provisfons sfiall supeaede eny coNlicling provisions

7Co the eslent npplieable cill wmply wfth the Davis6acon Act as amended JO USC 31d I eiveq the Copeland MtfICickback Act us amended ai I R USC

874 and at 40 USC 3145 and the Convact Work Huurs and Safery Sandards Act as amended 40 USC 3701 ei seq eegarding la6nr standards tor Federally
assfsled pr0lecls

8 To lhe cctent applica6le wfll emnply ritl Ihe flood insuranee purchue requirements ofseclion 102a ofthe Flood Disutter Pmleetion Acl of 1973 as emended 42
USCJ012a a equiring the Applicam and its mbrecipients fn a speeial Oood hazard area to panfcfpate fn he progrum und purchase Oood insuranre il the toal cost

of insurable mnswcGon nd acquisition is 10000 or more

9 To he exlent applicable efll e4mply cith the LeadBased Puint Poisoning Prevenlinn AcL 42 USC 4831b which pmhibits hc use of Ieadbaced painl in the
mnstmcion or rehabflfta6onoresidcncc structures

10 To thectem appliceble wfll not dispose of modify the use of or chnngc Ihc Icnns of the real propeeN ide or other fineres tn the sfe and tacilitics on which a

constmction pmjec supported vith PTA assistance takes place wfhom permissinn and instmctions om PTA

Q I To he exten required by PTA will remrd the Federal Interest in Ihe Iiile of real propeny and elll fnclude a covenent in the titic of real pmpeKy acquired in
mhnle or in part cith Fedelassistnnce funds tn assure nondfscrfmfnaion during he useful Genthe pmjecl

12 To the extem applicable wfll comply with PTA prorisions concemin@ thc drliing revi and approral of conswction plans and specifications ot any
mnstruction project suppurted with FA assisance As requfmd by US DOT reeulations Selsmfc Safety 49 CFR 41I17d bcfore accepting ddirery of any
building financed cfth FTA assfsiance it vill ublain a ecrtifcale ofromplfance riih lhe scismie design end eonslmction requfremenLS ofJ9 CFR part 41

13o the esrent applicable wili provide and maiNain competen nnd adequate eneincerine supenision at the construction sfle of ony project supported cilh PTA
assistence Io assure hat the complee cork conforms with Ihe approved plans and specflica6ons and will umish proeress reports and such other intonnabon az may be

required by FfA or Ihe Sme

14 To lhe extent applicable wfll comply oi0i an applicable envimnmental siandards that may be prescribed to implement he follodng Federal lacs and esecutive
ordees a Inslituifonoemfronmenlnl quality control meawres under the Nulional mironmemal Nolicp Ac of 1969 us amended 43 USC 3331 theough 133 end
Eacculive Ordcr No I 1514 as amended4USC 33 I nofc b Notilcaiion ofvfolelfng lacililies puuent toEecutive Order No I I T8 42 US0 7606 nue
c Pmteeion of retlands pursuant to Eccutivc Order No I 1990 d2 USC 4321 notc d 6valuation of flood haurds in Floodplafns fn acwrdunce wilhfecutive
Order No 11988 42 USC 4321 nutc eAssurance of projeet mnsistency with the appmved Sae management pmgram developed pursuani m he requiremenLC of
lhe Coastal Zone Management Act o 1972 is amended 16 USC Id51 through W6 1 Confonnity of Yederal actions ro Sate Clean Air Implementation Plans
under section 176c of the Clean Aie Aet o 1955 as amended42USC 7401 through 7671 g Nmection ofunderground mumes of dnnkfng vater imder the Safe

Dinking Waler Act ol 1974 as emended 42USC300f thmugh 300j6 h Protecion of endangeed specfes under thc Pndangcred Speeics Atl oC 1973 ac amended
16 USC 1531 thmugh 154d und i naironmemal proections for Federel lrunsponalion pmgrums induding but mt limited m pmections for parAs mcreution
ares or vildlie ur walcrfowl retuges of neional Siate or localsigniGcance or any land fmm a hismnc site of naifonel Siac or locul signilicance lo be used in a

Iransponation project as requimd by 49USC 303b and 303cjPmection ot Ihe componcros of lhe nntional rild and scenic rvers systems az requlred under he
W ild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 as amended 16 US0 1271 Ihruueh 1287 and k Nrovision ofasslsance o FTA in complying with seclion 106 of the lational
Hisoric PresenuGon Act of 1966 as amended 16 USC 4701 with the Arehaeological and Hfstonc Presevation Act of 1974 s amrndcd 16 USC 469 lhrough
469c and with Esecutfce Order No I U93 identilication and proectfon of hisoric properties 16 USG 470 note

I S To Ihe eetent applicahle wfll complr vith thc requiremerns of tlie Hach Ac 5 US0 I01 lhrough U08 and 73241hroueh
7326 chlch limit he pofitfcal activfues of Smte and local agrneics and lhcir ofiieers and employees whnse pnmap employmen ectrviifes are finanecd in whole or pen
wfh Federal funds induding a Pederal loaq grant agreemeni ur cooperalire agrcement escept in accordance ith 49 US0 5307k2 and 23 USC IJ2g the
Hatch Act docs nol apply to a nonsupervfsory employm oln public trensponation sysiem or of any other agency or cnliq peronning rclalcd functions rccciving PfA
assistanre o whom that Act docs nol othcrnis ypply

I6 To the cxtent applicabiq vill complc efih ihe Naliunnl Rcscarch Act Nub L 9r348 July 12 1974 as amended 42 USC 2R9 et seq and US DOT reeulations
Yroteclion of Human Sublects 49 CFR prt I I regarding the pmlecGon of human subjeels involved in rescarch development and relaed acfvities supportcrl b
1cdcral assislance

17 To heeetcnt apPcable 411 coinply with lhe Animal Rcltarc ML as amended 7 USC 2131 el seq and US Depunment of

Agricuilure mgulalions Animal Welfare 9 CFK subchople A parts 1 3 and J regurding the cere handling and veaiment of warm blooded anlmals held or used

for research eachfng or olher activilies supportcd by Yederal assfstance

I S W ill have perCormed the finenuial and coinpl iance audits as requfed bp Ihc Sfnelc Audit Aa Aixiendments of 1996 31 USC 7501 ei segUSOM13 Cfrcular A
133 Audits otSaes Local GocemmenLS and NonProfit Organizations Revfsed end Ihe mostacrnt eppGcable US OM13 A133 Compliance Supplemem
pmvfslons or the US DOT and

19 To he esten appliwble will eomply rith al applicable provisfons oall other Pedeeal laws or reeulationi and ollow Federal dfrecvves govemfng the pmicet
escep Io Ihe extent that PTA hasetpressly apprmed othenc3se fn wniine

02 LOBBIINGCERIIFICf10

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 31



an Appl7cmii tGqr submfis or nrtends lo submlr aa nppllcnnon m FTA for urlederalhnori loan inchiding n line afcreditJ roopernnre agreemenL oan Rummnee or

oarr Insurance exreedingS00000 is regu7red m prmide thejoouhig cenifcanon FTA ueo nnt mrardFederagrant lom inchidingaine ojcredd cooperalire
ugreement loanmarvee or loan insurance esceeding304000 oni he Ippimrnprmfdes th6 ren fmilms 6 selecling Calegop 02 Because ADOT receices

in esress of1OQ000 in federal assisiance alsabrecipients must camply mith cmegory 02

A As requimd b 31 USC 1352 end US DOT regulaions Nev Restrfctions on Lobbyine ot 49 CFR 20I 10 the AppllcanPs authnraed represenlativc ccrtfies

Io lhe best of his or her knowledge und beGef thut for wch applfcatfon o US DOT oe FfA for a federal grent loan includlne a line of aediq cooperalive aerecmrn

ora commftment Ihatthc Fedeml Covemmentto euarantce or insure a loanccecdine 100000

I No Federal appmpriated funds hare been or vill be paid by or nn behalof the Applicnnt Io any person o fnHuence or anempt to inFluence an ofGecr or emplopee of

any1cdcral agcncy a McmberoCongress un o0icer or employee ot Congress or an cmplopee of a Membcr of Congross reearding iheavard of a Federal erant loen

ineluding a line ot eredit wopemlive agreement loun guaraniee or loan fnsurance or theetensfon continuelion rcnnl nmendment or modffication of env

Yederal granL loan includine a line ofcrediQ cooperetive agrccmcnt loan guarantce ur loan fnsurence

2 If any funds other lhan Federal uppropnaed funds have been or vlll be paid to any persnn to inlluence or atlempt o inFluence anoticer or employce of anc Pcdcml

agency a Member ot Congress an officer or employce ol Congress or am mployee of u Member of Congress in conneclion rith any applicalfon for a Federal granL
loan includfng a line of credi muperaivegeemenS loan cuaraniee or lonn insurance the Applfcani assures hat it ill complee and submft Standerd FormLLL
Disclosure ortn to Report Lobbyine fn uccordance rith is instructions nd

3 The lan@uageo this certiticatinn shall be induded in he a earddoeuments tor all suba ardsat all nea fncluding subeontracts subgmnts subagreements and eon
actsunder eranis loens includinga line of credit coopera iveagreements loan guarantees and loan insuranceB

The Applicen understands that this certifica ionisa inalerial represemationo lacl u onahfch reliance is placed by the Pederal govemmenl and tha submissionof this

eertilication is a prerequfsfie Por pmviding a Federel eranl loan indudinga line nf crediQ coopera6ve agreemenC loan guarantec or loan insu2nce or a transaction

coeered by 31 LLS CI352 heApplicanl also undentands thal uny person ho fails to fle a reyuired certi6cation shell be sublec to a civil penalty ofnol less

lhan 510 00Uand not more han 100 000for each sueh failum 03

PROCURF DIETCODIPLIANCELr

acrordmrce rith 19 G R1536g3JiieachApplicrou ihoi is n Srore local or hrdfan Tribol gm ervnnenrthnt s seekirtgP ederoassisimrelo acqziheproperrya serrices

in svpporioj iis profects r eyoesredio prorlde dre follomiug rerlificaion by se eciLrgCotegoq OA FTA ulsa requests odrer App lmuvto proride tpe follou

iiigreriifim iandn Applicmr jorF dnssfstmece o ocyun epropert m semires in suppor of is profec iha fa lsio prm idelhis cerrifimrlan inay be de
enrineedineligtble fmmrard of FeAeran vsismncejor die projecrif FYN de eren5iesdia its procurerneni procrires mid procnreneeni sysiem fnilm rornp pn diFeder
almrs or regula ionsin occordanceulthapplicnble Federal dir eaireslhe

Applicanl eertifles that its procurcments and procurement rys emeill mmpi with all applicable Pcdcrel la sand egulatfons fn accordance m ithappliceble Federal
directives eccepl to the extent F1 Ahas e cpresslyapprorecl othmcise inf fn@04

PROTECTIOSS FOR PRIV1fEfRANSPOKPAIIOIHOIDPRSEach

Applimn that fs a Stale locn m hrAinn Triba gorernment ihat Is seeking Federu7 nssistance audoricedmrder9 USC chnpter J3 10 negnire mrr properryor on

n eres7n 1 epr operyoja pr irateprmtderojpub iclrmispormfioira lo operaepublle Ir nrrsporlatione9niprrren or factlifesn compe6tfmrn idror operore public
tronsporintion equipment or J nciliiiesin oddlifon ro trmi epormfimisenice pr ondedbmr eNrnng prnaeprm iderof public transparmrlmis required ro pro

4dethe fnllmrfngrerlificalion PTA ma nat mrard Faderal assismnre for suchp project mr6 lhe dpplicant prartdes this teni caGOnby selectingCaegor0lAs

required by 49 U SC5323 aIIhe Applicam cettifies ha before it acyuires the properq or an inlerest in the property of a privale provfder of public Iransportaifon
or operates public ransportaiion eyuipmeuor facilitics in eompeiftion wfth or in addition tq transpo tauonservfce provfded by an existing publfc trensportation
companyit has or e fllhave A

Dctcnnined tha the assfstance fs essential to caerying outa prngrein ol projcets as rcyufredb 49 U S C 5303 SiO4 and i306 B

Pmvided for the participation oC prirale eompanics cngnecdfn public vansporta ionto the ma imume cicntfeasfble und C

Paidjusl mmpensa ionundcr S aieor local lawm he compan for any Iranchise orproperty acqufred O5

PUNLIC IIL RIAGdri

Applicmit seeking P ederoloss7slmece aiiJrorted unAer d9 O SC Chapier 53 fnc pimlprojea dim rill mbsmniiayaffecia mnmm iiqor a rommm npspirblic transpormtiorr
sen iceis requi zdm prm lAeil ejooungrerl rnfioriF7A mar not nvar dFederol assis anrefara capilal projectaf dairy peiintil he dpplicnnt prorldes
llns cer6ficalionbp selecving Cmegoip 03As

required by 49 U SC13236for a pmposed capi ulprojeet thal vill subs tuntiallyutfeci a communiyor the public Imns portatlonservice of a coinmuniiy he Applicant

certi ieshat it has orbel resubmftbng its applicationit cill have A

Pmvided an adequate opportunitytoe public mviecand comment on he proposed pmlecCB

Afler pmviding notice includingo eonefse descrip ionof the proposed prolecL published fn a ne spaperot general circulaGon fn the geographic ama to be scrved held
a public hcarine on lhc projeclfl the pmject affects signiticant economic socfnl or envfronmeNal interests C

Considered tlie ecommic social and environmenalcl ectsof he pmposed projecL and D

De enninedhat he pmposed pmject is consistcnt viih oFlicfal plans fordeveloping the community O6

ACQUI51 f10AO ROLLING STOC6 FOR USY 1A RE ENUFSGRV ICEJPA

12 008City of Coolidge Page 32



an Applimnt xeeking Federnl acvivrnnre nudmried nnderJ9 USC Chaplei J3 m ocquire omrnling stack fbr use in rereiue senire is reyuired ta proride the

follmring renifirotian 47A mar noi mrnrd mq Federa asssmnce m ocyuire sud rolirg slock inrtil dre dpplican prorides dis cenfralion bp seleciing Colegon
nc

A required by 49 USC 533in and iinplementing IfA rceulalions PrcArard and PosiDelivep Audils of Rolling SIOCA Purrhascs J9 CFR part 663 at 49
CfR 6637 the Applicant cenitics Ihat it will compl ith ihe requimments o d9 CIR pan 6G3 as moditied b amendments authorized by seclion 302iA of
SAFETHALU when procurine revenuc service rolling stocA

Amone other ihings the Applicam agrecs Io conduct nr caux bc ronducicd Ihc requisite prearurd and posl deltvep revics and maimains on tile the cenificatiuns

reyuired by 49 CfR pan 6G3 subpans f3 C and D

07 ACQUISITIO OFCPIPLAtiSF7SI3Y IJSIS

Anlpplicartr rhar inten2v o request rhe nse oJFeAera assisanre nuNoriedmuer J9 USC Chuper 53 ro acyiire copimi nssets hr leuse is rryuired ro prmide he

frllmring cerrrficuions Fd mo7 nnl proride 6edera7 assislartte fo support thase coss mufl tGe Ipplrcaiprmides h7s cerfificofior bp selecitng Calegory07

As mquied 6y 11 reguluions Cupital Leuses 09 CFK pan 639 at 49 CIR 639UbI and 49 CYR 63921 if the Applicam acyuires em cupilal asse by Icusc
financed riih federal assisance authorized under d9 USC chapicr 3 Ihe Applicant ceniies as tnllors

I It cill noi useIederal ussistance authorized under 49 USC chupier Si lu finance Ihe cost of Icusing any cllpitul asset imtil it perlonns cnlculaions demnnxlmling
thal Icasfng thc capital asscl ould bc mom cosel7ectiec han purchasfng or consucling
a similar azsel nnd f will complcle lhese calculalions beore eNCring into Ihc lease or befnre receiving a capflnl grant Cor the asset whicherer is laler and 2 It eill not

emcr fnto a capiial Icase or which FTA can provide only inenmemal Federal assistancu unless ii hus adequale linancial msources m mce its inure nbliealions under
lhe Iease ff Pederal assisunee is not available or capiml pmjecti in the subseyuent rears

11 13U5 TFSI1G

An AyplTrav for Federul nsslsmnce npproprinled or rnade nrailnble for J9 USC Chnpter J3 In ncquire nrq ner bns rooJel or mm hus mael vidi a nev nmjor
chnnge in roirfigimonon or mrnponenrv is reyiured ru prorlde Jicfollomirrg cenlficarinn FTd niv nor provldu Federal nxsislnncn m the ncyuisilion ojarm neir bns
model or bus rrmde nldr o urufor climrge mui Ihe Applconr prorides thiacerrificarlonhreeecling Caegon OH

As rcyufred by 49 USC 531R and PTA regulations Rus fesling a 49 CIB 665J Ihe Applicanl ecrtiies Ihat beforeepending um Fedeml assisianee lo acyuire
the frst bus ul any new bus moJel ur any bus modcl vith a ncw mujor chinge in cnntigumtfon nr components or bebre aulhorizing nUl eccepanee of thot bus u
dereribed in 49 CfR pan 65

A Ihe bus mndel cfll have been ieted m PTA s bus testfng taciliiy and

BIhe Applicanl vill have reccired ll eopy of tlie test reporl prepared on Ihc bus model

09 CIIARPFRSERICF AGREEIFT

An AppGmnr seeking Federa ossislmrre oudiorlced under J9 USC diapinr 53 eseepi nvpernulleAbr J9 CR 60J1 or mder 23 USC 133 or l a1 o ucyrvire or

operole orn public lronsporlpi7mr equipmenl orJatiitfes is requireA to erver inlo Irefooving Churler SPniCe dgreernent FTA mm no prm4de Federa osslsmrre
awhonced under J9 USC daprer 53 ercep as pernilrred b 9 CFR 60JJ or widur 33 USC l33 or la for sueh profecis vuvll Jre dpplicnnr enters inrn dIs
Chnrrer Senire AgreemmlA selenirtg Cotegop 09

A As required by 09 USC J33d and g and ITIA regulalions at 49 CFK 60JJ the Applieanl undersnnds and agees hat ft and each subrecipienL letsec third

pany contracbr or other panicipani in the pmject ai any tier may proride chaner mnice forIrinspnnation pmjects thul uus cyuipment or faciliiies acquircd eith
Pederal usisionce authorized under the Pederal tmnsit lawsecepl as permiued b 49 CfR 60d2 or under 23 USC 13i or 142 onl in compliunce cith lhosc lacs
and PIA regulalions Chuner Senicc 49 CFR pun 604 the enns and condilions u which are inenrpomted herein by rcicrence

6Ihe Applicanl undersiands and agrees thac

IIhe requirements ofIIA regulations Chane Service J9 CFR pan 603 ril I apply to any chuner scrvice it or iLS subrecfpfems Iessecs Ihfrd party coNmctors
or olher participanis in the pmject pruvide
Ihe defniliuns ofFfA mgulaions Charter Service J9 GR part 60J will apply lo this Chutler Servicc Agrecmcnl und

3 A pattem ol violaions o this Charter Service Agreemem may rcyuire eornrotive meazurts und imposiion of remedfes includine barring the ApplicunL
suhrccipiem Icssce thirJ pum contraqor or other purticipunl in the project hat has engaecd in thut pattem af riolations Imm receirine FTA financial usisiance or

wilhholding an amoum ol Pcderal assisunce as selinh in FTA rculatioas Chancr Screice J9 CPR pan iU4rppendic D

10 SCHOOIIHASPORfAT10NAGRhEIPI

In Appliconl rlar fs seekng FeAeral uscisimre aufhoried nrrdca J9 USG Clmper 53 ar meder 3 USC l33 or N o acguire or operote publle transponuion
fnciliiies ond equiprnertl isieqined in crner inlo drefrlloving drool Transpnrrutlmr dgreenient 17d nur nol proviAe Fadend ussfemnre methnrced under J9 US0

dvpier 53 or mider 13 USC l33 or lJ fnr sud proecrs muilihaIppGcaril entersivo rhfs Sdenollimsponailorr Abnrenren bp saleerlrg Cmegoq 10

A As requiretl by 49 USC J33Q and g and F7A regulalions at J9 CPN 60i10 Ihe Applicant understands and agrecs lhat I and cach subrecipienC lesstt thfrd
party conlraGOr or othor participan in thc prqlcct ut any tier may cn@agein school tr nspurtalfonuperaiions in compctition cith privulc schnol transputlatfon npcmmrs Ihm
uses equipmeNor zcili icsacquired wf hPederul assismnce uuthonred under Ihe Federal Irunsit lasnr under 23 U SC133 nr IJ2 only in complfnnce with those
la csand FTA reeulations School Rus Operalions19 CPN pan GOS w the e irniconsis entwih49 U SC33or g Iheterms and condi ionso whicharc
incorpomted herein by m erenceB

fhc Applicant unde slandsund agmcs thac I

IheequiremenCSo Pl Aregulatinns School 13us OpeationsJ9 CPR pan 60J lo he enem consisienl wfth 39 U SC3330r e cill apph m am sehool transportation

sen icei or iIS subrecipiems lessecc third party contracmrsur oiher panicipantsin Ihe pmjeci prncide2
IhedefinitinnsoFTAregulaiion9 School Rus Operaiinns 49 C RpUn 60 ill upplq o tliis School fmnsportatinnAgmemenCUnd
JPA

12 008City of Coolidge Pagc 33



3 If hece is a violation of his School Transportation Agreeinent PiA vill bar Ihc pplicant subceclpfent lessee thlyd parq conmcior or oher pnnicip5nl in thc

pmject tha has riolatcd this School TranspotfonAgncmrnt from rccelving Fcderal Iransi assisunce in an amount FTA considcrs appropriotc

I1 DEIAD RESPOSSIPE SFRVICF

An Applicma lha operaes demand respmisire senice and npplies or direct Feder ossisrance nnlhorired imder J9 USC Cfiapter 53 to ncqufre nonrotl pubfic
nmisporafiori rehlcles is required toproride Ihefoovfng certifimtiori F7A ium nol ormddirec1 Federnl assislmmenidoried mrder a9 USC chnper lo ptt

Applicmrr dmt operales demmd respmrsire senIre ro acqnire irorrrail pubficnonsyortnnar rehtdes unn the Ipplicmvr pirorides diis rer bp se7eciirg
Caegoi l1

As required hy ll S DOT regulatinna fransponaiion Serrires o Indivfduuls wfh Disabiliiics ADA et 49 CPR377d lhc

Applicam eertities that its demand responsive renice oRced o fndfrfduals wilh disabilities induding indieidals who use cheelchaia is eqwvalent to he lerel und

qualfty of service offered to individuals cfthou dfsabiGbes Vieoed in its enlirep lhe Applicans servfce tor fndrvfduals cith dfsabiGtfes fs prorided m Ihe most

inlc@ratcdsening easfble and fs equivalento ithrespcctI I responre time2 ares 3 gcographic scrvicc nread hours and days oCscrvicCJ restrictioa5 on tnp puryose
6 availabflfry of in ortnelfonand rescrvation capabilin and7 const efntson cepuciiy or scnicc av ilebiliry12

ALCOIIOL AIISUSE ASD PNOI III31P6DDRUG USE 7J

keApp6can is equi edbp FTiiregJalionsPrerere6ouof IlrohollfisusemrdA ohibitedDrugOse 7rr Trorrsd Operatimisal a9 C Rpprl 6SJ m proride ihe fol
mringcer lificaboncorscerrdrig its acriri iesm prerenl alcolral rrnsuse mid proldbiieddrug use in fts prblciransportafiai operaliais FT7 ra na proride Federa assistarse
ro dwt dpp lcantmui i1 prorides dris cerlificabonbp selecbng CategniAs

required by fTA re@ulations PrevenfionofNcohol Mfsuse and Prohibiled Drua Use in ransi Operationsat49 CFR purt 6J5 wbpert I the Applicant certifies thalil
has cslablished and implemented 3n ulcohol infsuse and entidrue pmgram and has co nplied rfihor vdl cmnply u ith uilapplicable requirements ofFTA rcgulations Prevention

ofAlmhol Mfsusc and Prohibilcd Dm@ Use in Transit Operations J9CPR pan 655 13 1

fERF STlNDpT11ERFICING COSISdnApplirmv

dioi nnends m rrgaes the use of Federol nesi sfmceforreirrihimsernent of niteresr ororher finnnnng rortsinn rreAoritscopiml projecvs finmrced rifhFederal nssismnce
under Jre Urbnnired Aren Forrnu7n Program iGe Coplm Gn esnuem Programar dre Pmd S Snr bmies Tronsitirr Purks Progr am isrequired to prm lde

rlrejollmririg cern ficaliorilTIrnoirot prmdde Feder osvisiarrcen suppor inlerestw olGer financiqg mslsuNil the Applicmv prorfdea thiscert fcaGnn br seleaing Caieyorp

13Asrequired

by 49 U SC 5307g3309g2BiiiJ309g3BOff5309O2Cyund5320h3CtheAppliwnt certifiev thatit ill no seek reimbursenrem Cor interest
or o her naneng coss unlessiis cligiblc lo rttcive Pederal assfs ance orthose costs andfs remrdsdemonsVaie thufhos uscd reatonablc diliecncc in seekine the
most favorable nencino termsu dedyinc thosecosts to tlie es ent FTAmay rcquire 14 INTELI

IGICSPTHANSPOKPCIIONSlSPED15rGifpp

imn fnrFIA assslonre fman ntelligerN Transpo TaBan SlslenrsOSP ojed defiiredar mtpraject Umiv ubole arIn Fqrt fnau esIheneq nsflion ajieclurologies or
spslerns ojtechnologies ihpi prortde or signifremnly ronntohe pro isiorr oJoae ormore 7S user sen fces osdefir ed Fndre NOtimral 7S Arc ritecfm
eIsreques edoprm idede fomrirgasammire TAsn wigventourqgesm iippGmnr for FZI finmrc7alass sianremsapport oir 7S proJecl m proride dris

assurqnce by seleetnig Cntegmy UAn ilppficpru for P7d assismnre jor an I7S projecl Ihni fails to prorir e di7snssurance rllqoui proriding other documenlalion nssm
ing itsconmr lmentmrorupl vldi applicable Federal lTS slandar drnndprolocols mbe delerni7rred Inellg76e formrord ojFerlerpl assfstpnce jorUie

TS praJen As used

in this assurance the term In elligent Transpona6onSysicros QTS pmjeet is defined m include any project that in rhole or in pan finances the acquisition of Lechnologies or

systems of tecfinologies Ihal pmvidc or significantiv ronVibuLeto tlie pmvision of one or more 1 fS userservfces as deFned in he NaGOnal ITS Archi ecmre
AAs

pmvlded in subsec ion 307cofAFIflALU23LLSCSI2 note apart from certaln e acepbons intellfgentransponatinnss empmjecs currfedoul usfng fiinds madc
avuflable from the High vayImst1und includingfunds made avafla6le under th subliile ro deploy fntclligcni trunsportaiionsys ICmIcchnologiessImII contorm o
tlie nafional ushfreciurc appliea6lc slandardsor provisiunal standards and prommis developed under subsecbon ao secGon J307of SAI EfEALUTofacili
ate complfanecwith subs rolion 5307eofSI FIILhLU23U S C 512 no o HieApplfcam assuresitwfll enmply cflh nIl applieable provfstons ofSec ionVRegional

ITSArchilecWre and Sec ion VIPmject Implement tionofFTA Nofieq PTA NationalICS Anhiteelure Poliecon Transit Nrojeets alG6 PR 1455 e sey Januaq

S Z001 and other FTA polieics Ihnt may be issued in tonnection wrhariyI IS proiecti undertaAes financed ivfth funds authorfzed under TStle 49or Tfile 23 Unf
ed StatesCode exccpi o lhe eclenl lhal P fA caressly delerminesotlienrfsefn rnbne andRW

ith respecl oan fS pmjec financed rith Pederal nssislanec derired froma source nther Ihanlitle 49or l5tle 23 Unf ed StatesCode the

Applicant assures thatil will use ils besl e Torls toassu e hatany II S pmjectft undertekes dll not preclude intedace wfih other intellfgent transpotlulfon systemsfn
thc Rcgion li UHBANIZEU

AREA YOK 1UIAPROCR1EochAppllcant

for Urbnnlred drenF ornndn Nrograrnnssimnnce nuUia iced rmderJ9iSC i307is requ7red ro proride ihe jollo rngerifficanonsmihehuljnf itself midanp
submciptents particiyotingin iIS prajects Unless f7 A deennfnecodenrisenurlinrg dre dppllemv 8 rdUmarel i esporrsibefarcomplionee midins rernfico IOnr

midossurmrres eveir hougho sabrecipienG lessee diird pm qconeronmororher pornclpani nru pornclpote nr ihni profect Consequendy ue pror ding ceruficononsarid
assurnnres dal iirrolreipe cmnpliance offls pra cpectfrenihrecrplenLCdre Applicmu Is srcongl eirroxirogedomke appr oprime measiiresInchiding bnt riot
imi edoobmircing s cieni docuniemanmrfiomeochsuGredp enimassw e Ilier2lidil ofoll eern ficmiarts nndnssurances rlre Applimnt hus made io hTA lf hmrerer

a DesignaedRecipiettPos defined al J9 U SC J307oJIAenrersnimn Sey penenmigreemenrviJrF7d mida Prospectire Grarueellat Grameeis remg
ired nsrhe AppGconl fnr Urhaniced rlreo Formulu Proyrmrt assisaanee and must pr m idehefollou ing eenrficationsmiA assurnrrces Fadi Applicnnl isi eyuned

bJ9U SC 53D70fJJmexpenc m7eosl aneJ perceu of iis Urbmn ed IreaFw mula Pooyram assisiarmefor public transpor ofimr searprojecsunlessNre
Applicmv has cer fed dmtsiede e pendnmecareno neressai 7nfonnaiion nbou ihe ilpplicmv s4rentiaisuill beremrded in dre Secnr ip abpage of rhe TEA
41 WebProfecnfonnaiion ttindov rGen ihe dpplimni emers ils Urbnrri eA Poea orrauloProgma oyp6mnmr in TEAA1 Web FTqna ry ota rnrA Urbanied
AreaForurula Prog am nssismiceonrn lpplicarn llrofs requn ba9 U S C 5307dJ7KJmerpend oneI perrent oLs JPA12

008 Cityof Coolidge Page 34



Urbaniced Areq Fonnula Program asstslance or e17g761e rmtsii erthpnremenls wiless Ihnl App7lcmrs gumverd reyorl for he fourrh qimrterqdie precedfng Federol

fiscalear Ims beeir su6mited lo FTif mrADrcludes dre requisite list oi llre Applicpnl qtmcles bi

TEbfHe6 or includes in its quarterl repar Lfornmtionsicierv lo derronsirare Jqi Uie Desgnuled Reciyienls in ifs area IageUier hme expendeAone IJ percent of
the prrroun of Urbonired drea Progrpiu pssivvarice npe nraflable m dren jmhons4 erthnnremenprojecls FTA ma rml mrard Federa7 ossistmice for Nre Urbaniced
Area Farrnuln Progroni mhe Applicant unti dre Appicarit prorideslhesecerificatious and nssurmices bseecmgCaego75

As rcquircd by 49 USC 5307dI thcAplicant ccniGcs es follows

A In complinnce wtth 49 USC 5307dIA the Applfcant has or wfll hare the legul financial und tcchnicul capacfty to carry uut fts proposed program of projects
fncludine the salety and secunty aspectsothat program

B In compliance with 49 US C 5307dIB the Applicam has onvill have satisfaeor continuing conlrol over the use of Pmjec equipment and faeilfties

C in compliance with 49 US C 5307dIC the Applicent will adequately mainlafn he Project equfpmem and facilities

D In compliance cith 49 U S C 5307dIU he Applicant will asswe that am clded mdvfduel any fndividuul eith disabilities or any person presenting a

Medicare card issued lo himself or herseif puesuant to litle II ur tiUe XVIII uf Ihe Socfal Securiry Act 4 USC401 el seq or J2 US0 1395 et seg will be charged
for rtansportation during nonpeak houes using oe imohing a faeiliiy or equfpment ut u project fnanced with Federal assismnee aulhonzed for d9 US C 307 nol

more than fifty 90 percent ot he peak hour tare

E In mmpliance rith d9 USC 5307dII the Applicant incrpine uut e pmcuremen financed with Fedeeal assisltnce authorfred under49 UBC 5307

1 will use compeutive procurement as defined nr appmved by FTA
2 eill nol use esclusionary ordiscriininalop spcciicntions in is procuremems

3 will comply cith aplicable Ruy Amcrica laws and

4 will coinply uith he general provisions for F1A assisiance of 49 USC 5323 and hc thfrd pany pmcuremem equireinenLS of49 USC 532i

F In compliance wiih 49UBC5307dQQ the Applicunl has mmplicd with onvfll complr fth the requirements of49 USC 5307c Specifically the ApplicanC
1 has made avaflable or wfll makc arailable lo the public informalion on Ihc nmoimis erallable lor the UrAanized Arca Formula Pruerum d9 USG 5307 and the

program of projs il prooscs Io imdetlake

2 has developed or will deeeloq in consultalion with interested perties including pmate transportation providers a proposed prugram of prolects foracivities m be
finunced

3 hes published or will publish a proposed progmm ol pmjects fn a way ha afiected citizrns prieafe tmnsportation provfders and local elected oCfcials heve the

opportuniiy to examine he proposed proeram and submit commcnts on lhe pruposed pmgrum and lhe performance ofthe Applicant
4 hus provided onrdl provfde an opportuniry for a public hearing to obtain the vicrs ol cilizens on lhe proposed pmgram o pmjecLC
5 has assurcd oc will assurc thal lhc proposcd prograin o projccts provfdcs or hc coordfnaion o transponation scrviccs assistcd undcr 49 USC i336 ih

ransportaion senices assisted by another Federal goemment souce

6 has eonsidered onafll consfder the comments and vies received especially those of private Iransportabon pwvfders in preparing its finel progrflmoprojecis and

7 has made or vill make the final progrem of projeets available to the publfe

G In compliance cith 49 USC 5307dIG lhe Applfcani has or rfll have avaflable and vill provide the amounl of lunds rcqufred by 49 USC 5307e for lhc
locnl share and tha hose funds will be pcovidcd from approved nooFCdcral souses except as pennived by Pederal lav

H In compliane with 49 USC5307dIII the Applfcani wfll complr wfth I 49 USC 5301a requiremena lix public transponaifonssems that macimize
the safe secue and etYiciem mobility of individuals minimize environmental impaes and minfmrze transpnrtabonrelared fuel consumption and relfance on forefgn
oil 2 49 US0 5301d specfal efforts o design and pmride pu6lic ransponalion for elderly individuals und fndfvfduals wih disabiliies and 3 49 USC 5303

through
J306 planning and private enterprise requiremems

1 In compliance wih 49 USC 5307dIp the Applicant hus a locally decclopcd proccss lo solfef and consfder public cominent belore risine u fare or

fmplcmenfing e major mducfon o pubGc transportauonc

J In compliance cih 49 lJ S C 5307dxI1 each Federal fiscal qear the Appliant vill spend e least one I pereent of its funds amhorizal br J9 USC 5307 for

publfc transportation secunn pmjects unless the Applirnnt has cenified to FfA thal such etpendiwms are nol necessary Publfc transponation security projems fncludc
inceeased lighting in or adjacent to a publie vansponalion syslem fneluding bus sops subrasatlons parking lots and garages inereascci cumcra survelllance of an

area in or adjacent ro that sysrem emergeiacy Ielephone line or lines to mNacl lae enforecmeni or secunp personnel fn an area in or adjacenl to Ihg syalein and eny
olhcr projcct intendcd to fnercase the securfry und safery ofeistfng or planned public transponalion and

F In rompliance cith J9 USC i307dIK ilthe Applicant is u Desfgnaled Recfpfenlseming anubaniud area eilh a popuialion olat least 200000

I lhe Appliynt certfGes efther hal it has expended or will ecpend for ransil enhancemenis as defined at J9 USC 5302aIS not less than one I pement olhe
amount of the Urbanized Area Founula Assislunce it ruccives Ihfs ederul tiscal ear or tha a leasl one Designated Recipicnt in its urbanfzed aea hns cenitied oe will

certify that he Designated IiecipienLS rihin that urbanized orea togciher heve espended or cill espend Cor transit enhancements as dellned et 49 USC 302aG
nol less than one I perccnt of Ihe towl amoums the Desfgnated Recipiems receive each Federal iscal vcar under 49 USC J302 and 2 either the Applieanl has
listed or will list the transit enhnnecmeni prqmts ii hivic enrrfed ou wfh hose unds or at least one Designated Reeipicnt in the Applfcams urbanized area has listed or

cill lis the trynsit enhancemem prolecs carried out witli funds authorized under J9 USC 507 If the Designaed Recipients quazterly report lor Ihe fuurth quaner of
the precedfng Fedeal fiscal year includes a I ist of Iransil

cnhanccmcnl projecis hc Dusfenaal Recfpfens fn fts urbanlzed area have implcmcNed durine ho prcccding Fcdcral fiscnl year usfng those funds ihc intormuion in
hat quanerly report will fulfill the requfremenls nt d9 US0307dIKii and thus that quartedy eeport wlll be incorporated My rcCcrence and made part of he

Designaled Recipienl s end AppGcans certffications and assurances

I6 CLEdA FUISLS GRAAT PROGRAVI

Each Appliconl for Clem Faes Grant Progrom asslsronre mrthonedmider a9 O SC i308 is required m prorlde rhe follmrbig cerYrficafiorzs on behaJof itsefmd its

subreclptenrs Unless PTd derernrnres othenrfse in vriling he dpplicanr is idlinmre responslble nr rornplimxe nllr ils cerlificnlions and assmqnres eren thmigh a

subrecipien lessee drird parn conbncmr or ntGer pmaicln rnap parncipaie in llrm projec Cwiseqnendy in prordireg cenrfrcanwu arid nssmances Jrat imahe

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 35



ihe rnniplimce ojBs prusectne subrecipicnls die dpplicanl7ssmglp enrournged o mke hc approprinre niensmes induding bm nm lirniled lo obniuingsffident
documeivarionfronr euch subrenpieriL lo nssure Ile raliAiq ojall rertifrcnnores mrd assarnnces dre

AIICOII ltO1 IIOAP O FTL FTA mup na mrord Federnl nssislanre for ihe Clean Fuels GrmaProgmm unlil he Applicnnr proriAes rheve cert fcotioas br selerling
Categan 16

As required by d9 USC 5308dI rhich makes the mquiremenls otJ9 USC 307 upplicable to Clean Puels Grant Program assistanee and 09 USC 307dI
he designacd recipicnl or Ihe recipicnt scrving as the Applicant on bchalf ul Ihe designuled recipiem or hc Siae or Statc organiniion scrving as tlic Applicent un

behalothc State cenifes as follows

A In compliance cith J9 USC 307dIA the Applicam has or cill huve the legal tinancial and lechnical capacip o cam oui is proposed program of pmjects
fncluding Ihe saery and securin aspectsothul pro@mmI3

In eomplianee cnih 49 U SC5307dfIRthe Appliennt hus or will hare satisacnrycominufng eomrul over the use nf pmlecl equipment and faeililiesl C

In compliancecih49 U C5307 dNICthe Applicant rill adeyuatcly maintain Ihe pmjec equipmem and CacililicsD

In compli ncewith 49 U SC5307dIDIhe Applicant vill acmrc thm an eldudy indfvidual liny indivfdual with disabilitics nr an peaon preseNing o Mcdicare

card is suedlo himselfor herselfpursuunlIo lille II or title XVIII ul IheSociul Secunp Mt A2 U SC401 el sey or 42 U SC1395 et seq will be eharged foe
vansportalfon during nnn peakhours using ur involvinga acfGtyor cyuipinemof u prnjcci financed ilh Pederal assistance authorizctl mider 49 U SC308 nol more

hanf fry 50 percenlo hepcuA hour lare E

In compliunceih49 LLSC 5307dIGthe ApplicanLfn cam ingnul a proeuremenl inanced ciih fedeml assistnnce authorized under 19 U SCiOSI

vill usc rn npeitiveprocuremenlm de nedor appruvcJ byFIA2
will nrn use ecclusinnory ordiscriminalory specf culionsin ils procuremcns3
will cnmply wfhapplicable Buy Amcrica larsand 4

rill compl wilh the @cneml pmvisions lor f1 1assis anceoJ9USC53 3and Ihe third panp prceurement requirements ofJ9USC325 Y

In compliunce with 49 U SC 307dx111the Applicant has complicd with or cill complydhthe requirementsol 4JU S05307eSpecffically the ApplicanCI
hus made availablem will make ovailahleo he public information nn Ihe amouNS availablc lor the Clawn Fuels Grum Program J9 U SCi08 and Ihe prnlectsil
proposes tn undertake2

has developedor cill decclop fn consullation with inleresled panies includingp ivaleIransponntion pmvidesthe prupcued pmjec m he financed 3

has published or cill publish a Iisi o the proposed pwjeca in a ayIhat afTecled ci izenspriraie Irunsporta ionprnviJers and Iceul elecred o0icials hare Ihe opponuniry

o e aminethe prnposed prnjects and submil comments on the proposed prolianJ Ihe perlbnnunceol the Applicam4
has provided or will proclde an opportunily1 ora public heaon m ob ainthc riesnl citizenson Ihe proposed projwls 5
has nssured or will assurc lhal the ropnsed pml sprovide fi rthc cnurdfnaifun ut transportation Services assisleJ under 49 U SC5336 aith Imnsportation scrvices
nss isledb anolher Pederal goremmrnt soumc6

hu consideredor will consfder he comments and views recefved especiallp those of pricute transponation providers in prepanngi sfinal Iisi of pmjecis and 7

has made or vill maAc Ihe final lis oCprojucls availuMco the puhlic Q

In compliance with 49 U SC5307dIGthe Applicant has or cill hnve avafluble nnd cill provide hc amount of tunds reyufmd by 49 U SC530Ndtor the local
share end thal Ihnse funds ill be pruvided Gom approved non PederUlsuu cescscept as pennitted by Pederllaw R

In rompliancc wflh 49 USC S07JIQIthc Applicnm rill mmply withI
49 U SCi301 arcyuirementsor puhlic vansponation sstcros thu marfmize the sn esecure and cf7ieirnt mobilfyo Individualsmfnlmfzc em ironmcntalfmpucis

and minimize trun portationrclaledluel mnsuniptiun and reliuntt on forefgn oil2
49 USC5301ds pcciulefforts to dc ignond prnvidc publfct anspnnutionforcldcd indfviduals and indivfduals vith disabilitics und 3

49 U SC5303 through J306 planning und priralc enlcrpnre mqulmmenisI

In compliance ci1h 49 U SC307dI1the Applicant has a locally de elopedprocess to mlicil ond eonsider public commem be oreraisinc a Care or implemcnting

a major rcductiunof public tmnsporta ionanJ1

7he Applicant ccnitics it rfll opera cvchidcs purchaxcd rfihI edemlassistancc proeided under Ihe Clcun Fuels Gnm Progrem J9 U S05308 only vith cleun fuels
17

EI DFRIYISDIPIUU USAUIUIIDIiALtiNIIllUISABII1IIFSFOK IIILAGRAI1HOGRIADIILOTPHOGRAJI Befare

h7 1nmp mrard lildnrl hrdiridualvmid IndlNdualruidDisn6ili ievFornnda Crnru Progvarn nssisiaare mrd ijnpplicoble FlderlrL Airidualsmid Grdiridmis ri1h
DisobiliiiesPoPrngrmn ass islnncem a Smeihu U SSecrelap nf ronspa mtionor his ar her dengneei erequired m umke he premrordderenninUiions reqvlred

bp J9 f S05370 Becouse rnnnin infornmiinrts needed befare FTA cmi nmAe hose de errrrinatlarrseuth Stn eis requesredo provide dre J ollmringrernficarions
nssurarrrea on belmljof irselfmidirs subreripiensU dessF7 1deierminev orlienrise in vri irgthe Smtr itself is vliiinmrlr responsiblefrrcomplionreu
iIGirs rerrifrmtiorn und ussurmses eren drangh n suArerryienl lesser drird pnrm cnivrncrar or aher pnnicipontunp xvrici wien dmi projeet Coiiseyuenflp in prm

Idfngcerlificmlonv mid nsswmires hm irreolre dre cmnplfm cef irs praspecnre subrecipients ihe Smres so onglpencmvagedio oke Ihe apprropriore measures liidudlrrg

bm not limiielm nbmLr ngsciervdocumeiun ionfrorn eadr suhrecipiervm nssure the rnlidirv nfal7 mrn ficnlionsnnd assurnnresd eSlme ms made lo FTA

1 Slnie J mfa71s lo proride Jrere cerYifimlfons nnd assur micesun Geho7J ofBsefmAiLS snbr ecipienlsrna G deiermined ineligiGle jora gr aivof Federa ass
inancrmrder J9 U S030if 7Aackv su ienli frrnmionfiomrlrid lo muAe tliose Aeiennina ionsequiredkr Federn lmrs and regliaionagareming dre E
AerlrL diridualsond l Airidunlsvilh Disobi iriesForruuln Grnnr Program and iJ npplicu6etl et7derlr b AiridrmismrA h diridunlsvith Disabilities Pilot Program

mirhnriedhrJ9 USC J30nnd seUion 30l ofSdFETEdLUrespeclireh he Smte is hus requesledm selen Culegon7 A

As myuired by 49 U SCJ310drhich makes the rcyuirememsuJ9UC307 upplfcablem thc Ildcdy Indfvfduals and Individullls
vith DfsabililicsI ormulaGmnl Pmeram to Ihc e ICNthat Ihc Fedcral 7 ransilAdminfstratoror his o he dtsi neede erminesnppropnate and J9 U SC S07
dpI Ihe Siate or Slaic oreani ationservine as the Applicant Smtc and that adminisiers un behall oIhe Smic the Eldedy Individuvls and Indiriduals ith Disabili
icsPmemm uuthorized by d9 LLSC ii10 and il applicablc ihe I IderlIndividuals and Individuals rihDisabilities Pilo Program authorimd br suAseaion 30
LbofS PGTEALUJ9 U SC5310 note eertilics and assures on behulloffiselfundi ssubrecipientsus follo csI

In eompliunce dih 4J USC5307 UIAIhe Applicant has or rill huve the legnl lin ncialnnd Iechnical capaei to carp om i spruposed pmgram nl projects inoluding
Ihc safen mdsccunty espccu of Ihut proeram2

In eompliancecih4 U SCJ307d1f3 the Applicunt ha or rill have satisfaelun contfnuing convol ucerthe use ofproject equipmem and facili iuJPA

12 008City otCoolidge Page 36 I



3 In compliancc vith 49USC J307dQC Ihc Applicani will adequately iriainlain thc prolect equlpment and fociliics

4 In compliancc oith 49 US C 5307d11B thc Applicanl in carpfng ou a prowrcmcni financed fth Federal assisance amhocircd under d9 USC 5310 or

subsection 3012b of SAPETEALU 1 vi I I usc compclitivc pmcuremeN as dened

or approved by YfA2 will nol uac esclusionan or discriminalory spccfficelfons fn iG procurcmcnls 3 Hill mmply with appl icable Buy Amenca lats and 4 wfll

wmply wilh lhe general provisions for FTA assistance of49 USC 5323 and lhc lhird party pmcurement requirementc of49 USC S2i

fhc Slae has or efll have avaflable and vill proridc the amount oP unds required b 49 USC 310c and if applicable by subsections 3012b3 and 4 of

SAFEIEALU tor Ihe local share and lhat thosc funds cill be provided fmm approecd nonFederal sources escep as permfned by fcderal law and

6 In compliance cith 49 USC5307dIH he Applicant vill eompl rithI d9 USC J301a requirements for public transpnrlaLion svsems that mazimie
he safe secure and efficient mobility o fndrciduals minimize environmenlul fmpacts and minimistansportationrelaled fucl consumption and reifance on foreign
oil Q d9 USC i301dspecial et7orts to desfen antl pmelde public ransportetion for cldedy fndividuals and indivfduals vilh disabiliiies and 3 49 USC 5303

through 306 planning and prnate enrerpose reyuieements

f The Sate assures that eaeh submcipfen efther fs ecognized under State lur us a pmute nonprofit oreanizntion cfth lhe Iegal capabflfty m cnnVal rih he State to

carry out the proposed projeci or is a publie body that hlls met he statutory reyuirements lo recefee federal assistanec auhonzed Gv 49 USC 5310

CItie privnte nonpofit subrecipientsapplication tor 49 USC 5310 assfstance comains inlonnuion fmm vhlch the SWIC concludes that tlie transit servlce pmvided
oro7ered to 6e provfded by ecisting public or pnvate transft operators is unnvailable fnsufficfent or inapproprieie to mce he special needs of he elderly and persons
with disabflilies

D In compliance rith 49 USL 5310d2A and subsection i012b2 olSAFEIEALU the Slate eenfties haL before it transfcrs Ponds to a pmject fundcd under

d9 USC 336 tha pmject has been or will huve been ewrdinaedvith private nonpruGt procfders ofsenices under 49 USC J310

E In compliance with 49 US0S10d2C Hie Sate ceniGes that al Iocaiions o subrecipiena of financial essfsance authorized under d9 USC 31 U or subseelion

3012b ofSAFETEALUwill be distnbmed on a fairand equitable basisand

F In complfanre vith 49 USC310d26 and subsection 3012bQ olSAPfTFALU he Stae cenifies thaL

I pmjects n has selected or eill select for assisence under tha pmeram rre denved mm a locally developed coordfnuted public VansiFhmnan services

lransponation pla and

2 the plan ras devcloped hmugh a pmcess hat included represrnntivcs of puhlic peivate and nonprotit trensportation and human servfces providers and

participation hy the publc

I8 AOSURBANILED AREAIORJIULA PROGRA9FORSfAfES

The prmisiwis ofg pSC J317 eslablislring 1heAormrbanlcediir Fonnula Proyrom for Stmes do nai impore as oprofmrard any expGclt rerfcaiion
or nssurmrce re9uiremanvs esabished spedficulfm1wproginni Orrh o Sme or o Siale orgmianon oclirig ns Ihe Recipienl on behojof o Srale SlateJ mo be o

dlrecl reclprent nf Uos NmrurborrieAAreo Fornuda Program osslsmnte Sepurate certificalions nnd assurances hme been estoblished in Categar 21 far aa hidion

Tribe llat is an App7imN for Trlba Trunsfl Progrom assislnnre auvhorireA br 19 USC 3cl

Before P71 map mrmd VOnur6nniced Area ForruJoPoogrmn asviaimre m a Smte the US Secrelar of Trnnvporroiion m lns w her designee isr m nmke rhe

premrurddeermiriaiions required bp J9 USC 5317 Bemuse certun nrjmrnoiwr is needed before
F7A cau make dose delenniriatlmrs each Smle is requesieAm pro5ce defoloriny cerY fennmrs and assmanres ors hehnljof Ase7fand ils subrecipients Unless 7d

deterunnesolienrtse Inrrifng ihe Stale itseljis idlinrafelp respansible for romplmice irirh Bs cerfta6wis ard assurances erea ihougG n subrecipienv lessee dilyd

pprq cortmqclor or a8ver nra pnrlfclpate in thm prnJecG Conseyuenh in proriding certificaviwrs anA nssinances lhal trnohe Ure romplfairce o ifs

prospectlresibreciptenls die Slale is snonglv encaonged m mke Ihe approprlme measmeandiiding bul nol iniited m ohlofnfngucien docameirmionfion each

subrecipfent io asrme ihe ralfdiq ojnll cernficalions nnd nssarances Jre Sae lms rnnde m F74 A Sfale Ilrn fails lo praride diere renificolimrs and assnrances on

behajojiseljorrdis subreclplenrs mnp 6edeermineAlrieliglblefor o grmel oJFedera7 assistmrre mrder 9 USC 3 jl7A ockssicien irfornimion jroni rhich

io make those detennfnoiuns required bp Federa lmrs nnd regdmionsgorernhrgrheVnrnnbmifed Area Fornndn Poogram auihoi5red 67 19 USC J3 L The Smve Is

thvsrequesed lo seleclCaegmy18

9he State or Sate nrganizatinn sening as the Applfcam and tha admfnisers nn behalCof the Stalc Slate thc Nonurbaniud Area

Fonnula Progr3m for Stalcs authorized b 49 U SC 531 I assuees on behalf of itself and its subrecipfents as follows

A The Sate hus or III have the necessarc Iceal financial and manarial wpubflih ro apply to receive and dfsburse Federal assisance authorized 1or 39 USC

i31 I and to cary oul eech projec including thesafet and secunq aspecs oCthai prnject

B The Sate has or eill have satisfacinn mntinuing eontrol ovcr hc useoprolect equipmen and facilities

C llie State assures that tlc proicet cquipmcnt and acfFfes wlll be udequaelY mafnlained

D In mmplianee wilh 49 USC J31Ib2C1 the States program has provided for u feir disribution ofFederal asslsance aulhorizcd for d9 U SC 531 I mithin

the State including Indian reservelions wihin hc Stae

E In complianee eilh J9 USC 5311bCii ihe Sates pwgram prorides or will provfde Ihe macimmu feasible coordination of publle transrtalion servee to

reeeive azsfstence under 49 USC 31Iith aansponation senfee assfsled byoher hederal sources

F ThepmjecLS in thc Slalcs Nonur6anized Area Formula Nrogram re ineludcd in thcSlacofde1ransponation Improremeni Pmgrem undo he esem epplicable lhc

projecs are included in a roeteopolilun TransportaGun Impruvement Pmgram

Gfhe Sae hns or cill have arailable and wfll provide Ihe umoum ot funds required by 49 USC 531Ig lor the bcal share and that ihose unds rfll be provided
Gom appmved nonFederal soumes escept as permied hy Fetleal Ine and

li In compliance wlth 49 USL 531I ihe Slae cill ezpend not Icss than Reen IS pereent oP i6 federal ussisIanceauhorized under 49 USC J31 I ro develop
and support inlercil bus rbnsponatinn rfhin the Stae unless the thiel caccutivc omecr of he State or his or her designee aer consultation cith affeclM fntercfh
bus senfee pmviders cenffies o the Fede21 Trdnsit Administralor apun from these certificaiions and assurunccs herefq thet die intercin bus scvice needs of the Siate

are beine adequalely met

JPA 12008 City orCoolidge Page 37



19 JOB ACCBSSNUREERSF COftUTE FONtUL GRAT PROGRAI

Each Applimnt jorJob dcress anl Hererse Commnre JARC Farnndn Grou1 Yragrmn ussismnce autharnved under 9 USC J376 is required ra prorlde Ihejomring
cevficmimis on belmljof ilsefanrl mp subrecipient Ipn1 may be implenrentirig its projecC Unless FTA deterrnines alrenrise inuviling Jie Applimn itseljis idlrnnrely
resporcsible for romp6mvice ufth vs cer fenrions and assmnnces eren though u subreclpienr lessee drlydparry ronn ar aher pnrlicipnm maparlicipme in drm

projec Carseqrientl irs prorldnig cen ftaiions mrdavsmmrrev dmt Imolre die romplance ojlis praspecifre snbrecipfenls ilre AppGemv isetrongl enrouraged lo

lake Ihe approprinre nreasmev inclndfng hut no Ilnuted m o6mOdngsiciern docmnenmtioufioni each siibrecpent ro rsnre ihe rolfq ojall terifcmions mrd
ossurmrces he dpp71cam hns unde m FTd FTA rnor rroi mrmd Federal assismrzce fnr rhe JARC Farnndo Grmi Pragiam urnl the rippficam prorlAes i6ese

cernfimtimrs bp seleclirzg Coegor7 Y 9

A As requieed by 39 USC S16Q vhich maAes the requfrements of 49 USC 307 appliceble o Job Accessand Reverse

Carimme JARC formula grants und 49 USC 5307dI thc Applicam orIARC Pormulu Programasisiance authonzed under 49 USC 5316 certifies on behalf

offselfand ilssubrecipients ffany as follows

I In mmpliance rith 49 IJ SC 5307dQA he Applicant has nr efll hace the leeal tinancfal and echnical capaclty m carry out is prnposed pmgram of projccts
fncludfng the safery and secunrv aspccts ofthat pmgam

2 In complience rfh 49 US C 5307dIC thcApplicam has oncill hnvc sulisfaclory cuminuing contml orerthe useopmjecteyufpment and facilities

3 In compliunce wilh 49 USC5307d1Clhe Applicannvill adequately maintain Lhe project equipmenl and Caeilitics

4 In compliance ofth 49 US0 5307dID the AppGcant wlll assure Ihat am elderly indivfdual any indirfdual with disbililies or any person presening a

Medicare card issued to hfmself or herself puuant o title II orfle XVIII o the Socfnl Security Ac J2 U5 C 401 eLre9 or 42 US C 1395 et seq cill be charged
for Vansportaion during nonpeak hours usfng or fmolving a fadliry or eqwpment ot a prolec anced rith Yederal assisiance authorired under J9 USC 316 not

more han ffiy 50 pesem ofthe peak hour Pare

i in compliance wfth 49 US0 5307dIE he Applfcani fn earryfng oul a procuremeni inunced wfth Federal assfstance authorized under d9 UC 5316 I
will usc compcliivc procurcmcnt fas dcfincd or appmvcd by FIA 2 vill not use eaclusionaq or discriminatory spccifications in ils procuremcnts 3 vill comply
wiH applicable Bu America lavs and 4 rfl I complp rith the general pmvfsions for FTA assfstance of 49 US0 5323 and the third party proeuremcnt requirements
049USC5325

6 In compliance wih 49 USC 5316tI and 49 US0 5307dIh ihe pplfcant cenffies htp cith respeci to financiel assistanec authorized under 49 USC

5316 it cill eonduc fn cooperafon wfth the appmpnae MPO an areaide solfntafon for applfcations and make awards on a competitiee basis and 2 with respwt o

linancial assistance aulhonzed under J9 USC a316 fl wfll condiici a staicvide solicftutfon or upplicabons and make rards on a wmpetitive basis and that Ihese
acivities will be caried out in a manner that mmplies wih or cill compl eith J9 USC 5307cg 7 The Applieant has or will have avaflable and wll provSde the
amount of funds requfred by 49 USC 316h for Ihe local share und tha thuse unds cfll be provided from appmved nooFedeal soumes cceept as permiued by
Pederal la and 8 In wmpliance wilh 49 USC 5307dIQi Ihe Aplieant will comply vilk 1 49 USC 5301a reyufements for public transponation
sysems thut maximize the safe secure and ecem mobiliiy oC fndfvfduals minfmize envimnmemal impucts and minimize ttansponatioorelated fuG consumplion
and relfance on furefn ofl and 2 J9 USC 301d specfnl eluns Io design and pmafde publlc Iransponaiion for elderly individuals and individuals with

disabilities and 3 39 USL 303 thrnueh 5306 planning and pricate enterprise requirements

6 In mmpliance rith 49 USC716d he Applicant certilies that

I vith respect o financial assfstance authorized under 49 USC 5316cIA it vill conduct in coopeeation wih Lhe appmpriate MPO an eruuwide wliciation or

applicutions und makc uwxrds on u competilivc basis and

2 rith respecl to financial usistance auihorized under 49 USC 5316eII3 or 49 US0 5316cIC f vfll conduct aseeeide solicitation tor applications
and maAe awards on a cmnpebifre bnsis

C In rompliance with 49 USC 53162 the Applicant ceniGes thai any allocations m subrecipienls oC Gnancial assisluncc aulhonud under 49 US05316 efll be
distribuicd on u fairund cquiablc baais

D In compliance wih 49 USC 5316g2 the Applicant certiGS that beore it traasfcrs funds lo U projeel funded undcr 49 USC

5336 ihat projcct has bccn or vill havc bccn coordinalcd with privmc nonprofit proridcrsoscnfccs

E In complfance wrth 49 USC316g3 the Applfeant certffies the

I Ihe projects i has sclected or vill select Por assistance under hat program ocre derired from a Iocally dereloped coordineled public ansithuman senices

Iransponaion plan and

2 thc plan was devcloped hrough a proccss that includcd represcmatives of public prfvatc and nonpmtit Iransponation and human scniccs roviders and

panicipaiion by the public and

Y In wmpliance with 49 USC 5316c3 before he Appliwnt uses funding epponioned under 49 USC 5316cIB or C fnr pmjects servine an arceoher than
tha specffied fn 49 US0 5316B or C the Applicant certiies that the chief esecuive ofGcer of the State or his or her desfgnee nll have certified ro the Federel
Trnnsft Adinfnfstraior apart fmm hese cenfications hereiq ha all of the oblecives of 49 U S C S 16 are being met in the area Gom whfch such funding auld be
derived

20E FRFFD01PROGRAM1i

Lach Applicanl for Aer Freedwn Prograin assinance awhar mrder J9 USC 53J rnum prmide die fooving cenhcalions on behalj of itself and n
subredpiem dia mabe implenreming iu projecL Irdess 171 Aelerrnines oUienrise in nriiing rhe Appfimnt lsefs u6nnoelp responsible for complinnce ridi ts

cerTiJicmions anA ossuranres eren hogh a subrecipienr lescee drird pmq ronnnemr or o0ier porlicipmv mny pnrriciale in dior pmfecr Consequeny in

providing cenrfica9ons and assurmces Iha nnalre he conipllmce of ils prospecire subrecipiervs dieApimN is strrnrgh enrouroged ro mke ihe nppropriate
rrreasures inchidircg bul nol liwilel io obminiiigscieni dannnenioionfi edi subrecpieni to asnue IGe rolidifr of nll cenifimnans and assiermices the

Appicmu ms nmde m F7A 1 mr rior miard Federnl ursismnce jor Ihe Aev Freedorx Pragrarr mrii Ike dppllcauprorldes Uiese certifications b selecing
Calegaq 20

A As rcyufred by J9 USC 317e1 ahich makes the requfrements of 49 USC 5310 applicable to New Frccdom grenlx to the actem he Federal Transit
AdminisVator ur his or her designee delermines appropnate by 49 USC 310dI chich makes the requirements of 49 US0 5307 appGcable Io Eldedy
Individuals antl Indfvfduuls cith DisabdfGes Yormula grants lo the eetent the Yederal Trunsit AdminisValor or his or her desfenee determines appeoprieic end by 49
USC i307dI the Applicanl tor Ner Fmedum Pru@mmussfs tanceau horiudunder 49 U SC 5317 cenities and assures on behalibf flseifuid9ts subrecipiencif any

s follows Q

In compliance riih 49 US CJ307dIAlhe Applicam hus or ilheve the legal tinanciaL nd echnical capaciq to carry out its proposed pmgranof pmjecLS mcludfng
tlie safety and secu inaspects of that proeram2

In complinnce cfth 49 U SC5307dI R the Appl icant has or will have satisfacmq cominuin wn Volover the use uf pmlect equipment and tacilities JYA

12 008City of Coolidge Page 38



3 In compliance eih 4US05307dIClheApplicant eill udequaiely mafntain hc project equipmeN and faciGties

4 In compliance cih 49 USC 5307dIE Ihe Applicam in carping ou1 a procuremem financed vith Federal assisiance authorized under 49 USC 5317 1
will use mmpefive pmcurement as delined urappmved by FTA 2 will not use ceclusionary or dfscmninatory spccificalfons in f5 procurcmenls 3 rfll comply
wiih applicable Huy Ameriea Ims and d cill comply nith the general provisions 1or PTA assfstance of 49 USC 5323 and Ihe thlyd party prowrement requfrements
of49 US C 532

J The Applicam has or wfll have available and cill provide he umount uf funds required by 49 USC 5317g for the beal share and that those funds wfll be

provided fmm appmved nonFedeal sowecc ezcept as pcnnitted by ederal lav and

6 In compliance rith J9 USC5307dIFI he Applicam eill comply cith I 49 USC 5301a requirements for pubGe Imnsportaionsstems lhai masfmize
the safe secure and etCicient mobiliiy of individuels mfnlmize emironmental impacts and minimfze Iransportationrelaied fuel cunsumption and relianee on forein
oil 2 J9 USl 301d special dTons lo tluign and pmvfde public ransportation CorelderN indivfduals und individuels cith disabfGtfes and 3 49 USC J303

hrough 306 planning end pmate enterprise reyuirements

B In coinpliance vith 49 USC J317d he Applicant certfies that

I with respmt ro financfal assfsanceauhorized under 49 USC 5317cQA ft efll conduct In moperation with the appmpnate MPO an arcacide solfefiation for

applications and maAe acerds on a mmpetitiee basis and

2 with respect to inancial nssfstance authonzed under 49 USC 5317cI13 or ilnxncial assfsv3nce authorized under 49

USC5317eIC it will ennduct a slaewide solieituion brapplicatfons end make arards on a compeitive busis

C In complienec wiih 49 US0 53I7t2 he AppGcam certies LhaL before il transcrs funds o e pmjec funded under 49 USC
5336 that prolect has been or rill hare becn coordinateA cith private nonprotproden ofservicei

D in eompliance rith 49 USC J317e2 the Applient ccnif es that anc allocaGons o subrecfpienLC of fuancial assistancc auhuraed under 49 US C 5317 will bc
distibutcd on a fair and cquimble 6asfs and

E In compliance wirh 49USC 5317t3 thc Applicant ccnilics Ihec

I Che projeGS it has scleeled or wfll select for assfstance under that proeram cere derircd from a Iocally developed coordfnated publie lransibhuman services

aansportation pinn and

2 lhe plan was developed Ihrough e process lhat included repmsenfaltces ofpnbifc pnvute and nonpwfit transponalion and human sercices provfders and lhrough
participation by thc public

21 VAUL S SARBANFSTRdNSIT 1A PARKS PKOGRAAI

Each Smre Tribal mea or locol yorernnren mthwiq Uml is an Ipplicmr for Paid S Sarbanes Tinnslr n Parks Prrogranr osslslmre APPlican nulhorlred by J9
US C 320 fs requlred m prmlde die follmrng cerrjcanonF FTA nio nol mrard assianncefmhe Pnid S Sarbanes YonsO n ParkcRobnenn to llre Appicmv unti
die Applimn prorldes these certiJicnioris bp selecting Calegm 2

A As required by 49 US C 5320i vhich makes he mquirements ot 49 USC 5307 applicable Io lhe Peul S Sarbanes Transit in

Parks Program lo the ezicnt the Pcderul Trnsit Adminisraor or his or her desienee detennines appropriate and 49 USC J307dI the Applfcant cenifies as

fOOl4SI

I In complianee rilh d9 USC 5307dIA Ihe Applicnm has or cfll have the IegaL financiaL and echnical capacily to earry oul fts propused pmjecL includin
the safery and secueig aspects ofthat project
2 In compliance cih 49 US C 5307dI8 die Applicam has or will havesatisfactory cominuing comrol overthe use of pmjeet equipment and faciliies

3 In eomplianee ilh 49 USC 307dIC the ApplfeAn cili udequaely mafinefn Ihe pmject equfpment and facilities

4 In mmpliance vith 49 USC 5307dIQi in carrying oul a procurenent linanced oith Pcdcrel assisanec authonzed under 49 US0 530 the ApplicanL I
wlll use compefitfre procurement as defined or approved by YlA 2 vill not use esclusionaq or discriminaton spuificaiions fn its procuremems 3 rill coiriply
eih applicable L3uy America laws and J eill comply wih the ecneral provisions for FfA azsislanec of J9 USC 5323 and the thfrd party procurement requiremenls
of49 USC325

5 In eompliunee wilh 49 USC307dI and oflh 49 USC i320e2C Ihe Applfcam has complfed wfh or cfll mmply with lhe requiromrnls ot d9 USC

5307c Specifically iC I has made acailable or will make evailpble to thc publie informalion on Ihe amounis avaflable for the Paul S Sarbanes Transil in Porks

Program 49 US0 532Q and the pmlects it pmposes lo undertake 2 has dereloped or cill devclop in eonsWlation sflh fnierested panfes fncludfne privae
ttansportaiion providers projects to be tinanecd 3 has published or cill publfsh a lisl o proposed projects fn a way Hiat affeced citizens pricate transportatfon
pmviders and local elected ot7icials hare the opportunity to ecamine the pmposed prolecs and submit comments on lhe proposed pmjecis and the pefoemance of the

ApplfcanC 4 hu provfdetl or wfl I pmafde an npportunfly for a public heanng m obtain the vies of citizens on Ihe proposed projects J has assured or rfll assure

that the pmposed pmjecLC pmvide tor he mordination of transponation serviws nssisted under d9 USC J336 wfth trensponation senices assisted by anoher Pcderal

goveminent souree 6 hns considered or ill consider the commenls and vies received especially hose of private transpottation provfders fn preparing its final list

olprojeets and 7 has made or will naAe the final Ifsturojects avaflable to he public
6 In compFmce cfth 49 US05307dIH the Applicam ill comply viHi i 49 US C 53U1a requiremems or pubGC transponatiun sysrems that macimize

the sofe securc and el7icient mobility o fndfviduels mfnimize envimnmemul impacs and minimize transpnrtationrelaicd tucl consumption and reliance on foreign
oil 2 J9 UC 301d spccial cCforts o dcsign and provide public transporta6on fur elderh fndividuals und individuals aith disabilitics and 3 49 US0 5303

thmugh 306 plannfngand pmate emerprire requiemenrs and

7 In complinnec wih d9 USC 5307dQI the Applfcanl has a locally developed pmcess m solicit and mnsider public commen before raising a fare or

implementing a major reduciinn ofpublic tansportation and

B In cnmpliancc wiih 49 LLSC 320c2AR and D the AppGcant assures ha it ril6

1 Coinply vith he metropoGtan planning pmvisions of 49 US C 5303

2 Compiih he stalewide planning provisions ol 49 USC 304 nnd

3 Consult cih he appropriare Fedeml land management agency during the plannine proeess

22 PRIBAI IRASIT PROGRA1

Lach Applicanf far Tribal Trmrsi Prograrn asslsiqnce rmst proride al cerlificnrinnv mrd assuranres selJortle belon Fzcept 10 dre eslein Jm b7d detennirres
oiheniise fn irritnig FTA map rzo mvard mqlederal assistarrce under Jre 11ibal Transir Prograru imtll die dpplicmn prorfdes Orese cerlifimlions and assrcanres b
seleelirrgCmegm7 2

In eccordance wih d9 US0 S IIcI that authorizes the Secretap of Trensportalion ro esabGsh Ierms and condnions or direc grans to Indian Tribal ovemments
thc Applicant ccrti and azsures as follos

JPA 12008 City ot Coolidge Page 39



A The Applfcan assures that

1 I has or will heve the necessap leenl financfai and manaeerinl capability to apply or reccive and disburse Fcderal assfstancc authonzed for 49 US0531 I and

o carry oul cach pmject including the safety and security aspecls of tha project
2 It hu or rill havr sali5hactnrypntinuing contml over tlie use ul project eyuipmenl and facfGfies

3 The peoject equipmcn and faclGties vill be adcquaelmainzined and

4 Its pmject vill achieve nuxfmum feasible coordinution rfih transponation service assisted b other Yedemi sources

R In accordance 9h 49 CR 1836g3ii the Appllcant certities hat iLS procurement system will comply wfih thc rcqufrements of i9 CPR IS36 oc vill inform

FIn promptly tha fts pmcurementystem docs not coinply rih 49 CPR 1836

C To he excnt applicable to Ihe Applfcant or its Projcet thc Appllcam certi6es tha fI fll comply rith Ihe certifications assurances and agrecmenls fn Categop 08

6us Tesing Caegoq 09 Chartor 6us Agreement Celegory 10 School Cranspurlmion AgreemenQ Caleeon I I Demand Responsive Scrofce Cateory 12

Alcohol Misuse and Pmhibfted Drug Use and Cuiegory 14 ational ImelligcnTransponation Syslems Amhiecwre and Slandards nfthis document and

D If Its applicalion eseeeds 100000 the pplieenl agrecs o minpiq cith Ihe ceniticaoon in Categon 02ILob6ng o Lhis document

23 TIFL PKOdFCTS

Eoch dppficm jorTrarrsportoliori nfinstreciame Fniance ortd miornriori Aci 711Aoedir oscistarire audrnied unrler 3 USC Chapler 6 Is regared o proide
dre follmrurg cert fcations FTI ninl notarard 7Fd aeAit ossisvmrce o die dppGepra untillhe ifppliconl prorldes hese cenificotiosh selecing Cotegon 23

A As required by J9 USC 3230 chich makes Oe requfremeNS of 49 USC 53U7 upplica6le to Applicants seeking TIFIA credit assislanec euthonzed unde 23

USC chaptcr 6 and by 49 USC 307dI the Applicant ccrtitics vs folloes

1 In compliance cilh 49 USC 5307dIA he Applican has nr will have the legal fnancial and Iechnical capacity to cam ou is pmposed pmgram ofprojeeK
including thesaeg and sewrity aspecs of tht progrflm

2 In complianec cith 49US0 5307dIf3 Ihe Applicani has or rfll havesasfaclqry wntinufng conlrol over the use of project equSpment and fncilltics

3 In compliance wih 49 USC J307d1C the Applieani will odequately mafntafn he pmjeelcquipmenl and fanllties

4 In complfnnce dh 49 US0 5307dID the Applfcunt will azsure that any clderly fndivfdual any individml with disabfGtfes or any person presenting a

Medicare cerd issued to hfmselCor herself pursuam to litle II or ftle XVIII ofthe Social Seeurilc Act 43 USC 401 ei seq or 42 USC 1395 et sey will be charged
fo transportation durfng noopeak hours using or imolving n faeilily or equipment ofa projec financed ilh Pederal assfstanreauhorized under3USC chapter 6

nol more than ffl0 percent of the peak hour lare

5 In complianee cfh 49 USC 5307dIE he Applieant in curzfng out a pmcumment finaneed vilh Iederal assistance authoriied imder3USC chapter 6

I will use mmpetitivc procuremcnt at dened or upproved by PTA 2 will noi use exclusionary or discriminalory spenticuions in its procuremcnis 3 wfll

eumply cith epplfcable Buy Ameica lacs and J will eomply vflh the general provisions Cor FTA assfslance oC 49 USC 5323 and the thfrd party pmcuminent

requiremcnLt ul 49 USC

52k

6 In complience wfth d9 USL 5307dIQ the Applieant has complfed wfh or cill comply uilh the requiremems of49 USC 307c Speciticully iC a lias

made arailablc or ciil make avaflable o he public informatinn nn the amounts arafla6le for l IH IA credit assistanee 23 USC chnper 6 and he pmjects ft proposes

to undertake b haz developed or afll deeelop in eotiulaiion cfh fnerssed panies induding privale transpurtaifon provideq the proposdpmjecs to be financed

c hus published or dll pubGsh a list of projeca in aaay ihal affcced citizens pnvate trnnsporlation providers and bcal eleced officials have the opponunfty m

eumine thc proposcd projecs and submlt commems on tlie propoved projccts and Ihe perormance of he ApplicanL d hus pmvfded or vill provide an opporWnfly for

s publlc heann to obafn he riews ofcitiiens on the pmposcd pmjcets e has assueed or will

assum Ihai the pmposed projecs proride foe the cnordmtion of lnnspunalion senfces ussfsted under 49 USC 33G with Iransponation senices assisled by anoiher

Federal eovcmment soume 1 has consfdered or ill cnnslder the commentv and ricro rccefeed especfally hore nf privatc Iransonufon pmvfders in preparing its

nal Ist ofpmjecs and g has made oc will make thc al lisi of projecis avaSlable to tfie public n compliance aith d9 US l 3D7dIG thc Applicant has

or will have avuflable and wfll pmafde the amouNnCwds requiaYl for the bcal share and hat those funds will be provided fmm approved nonFederal soumes uxcept
as permiucd by Fcdcml lar

8 In compliance cfih 49 USC 5307dIQi I the Appficant efll comply 9tk 49 USC 30Ia requiremcros fbr publfc transpnrtztimi syslcros thm mazimize

the safe sccurc and cfficfent mobiGty of fndivfduals minimizeemironmcnlal impacts and mfnfmrze trdnsportationrclalcd fucl consumpdon and reliance on fureign
ol2 19 USC 301d special efiorts to dcsien and provide publfc trsnsportafon for elderly individuals nd fndrvfduals vfh disabilitics and 3 49 U S C 303

through 5306 planning end prnaeemeprire requiremens
9 In mmplianec vith 49 USC J307d1I Ihe Applicant hs a Iocallp devclopd pmcess to solicit and mnsider public comment before raising a fare or

implemenlfng a major reduction of publ ic transponation
10 To the clent thal lhe AppGcanl afll be usine funds authorizcd under 49 USC 307 for the pmjecL in compliance wfth 44 JSC 5307d I xJ cacfi Fcderal

fiscal year the Applicant will spend at Ieazt one I percumothose funds auhorized under J9

USC 5307 for publfc transportation security pmjecLS this includes onl cepflal prujects in he case ot an ApplicaN senfne anubanized arca with u populatfai of

20Q000 or more unless the Applicam has certified m FTA hat suehependitures are not necessury Publie trensportalion securfty projects include inercesed lighting
in or adjacent to a public trnnsporletionsscm fncluding bus stops subwaysations orking lots and garnges inceeasrd camcra survefllance of an area in or adlaeent
to 4hatsstein cmergency elephone Ifne or lines m ronlzct laa onforeemem or securiry personnel in an area fn or adjacent m tha system and any other pmject
intended to increase lhcsccurin and snfenoan esisting or planned publie transponadon and

I I Co the estent that Ihc Applicanl wi0 bc using funds auhorized under 49 USC J307 lor the project in compliance rith d9

USC 309dI1 I An Applicant that senes an urbanized ume wfth a population of at leasl 20Q000 will espend not less lhan one I pement of the amount it

receives eadi Pedeal fscal yeur under J9 USC 307 nr ttansit enhancemcnc ac deGned ut J9 USC 5302a and 2 ff ft hav received transit enhaneemem unds

authonztd b 49 US0 S107k1 fis quartedy report Pnr the fourth quaner of the preceding Pderal fscel yeur fncludes a list ot the projcets ft hus fmplememed
during thai Federal fiscal year using hose funds and that repon fs fncorporated by refercnec and mede pan oi its certiications and ussuranccs and

R As requfred by 49 US0 3230 chich makes thc rcyuiremens o J9 USC J309 upplicabic lo Applicunts seekingCIFIA credit assistanee euthorized under 23

USC chapter 6 and by 49 USC5309g2Biii5309g3I3ii and S09fQC the Applicant oerliies that ft will mt seek reimbursement tor inieres and

other tinancing costs incurred in eonnecuon eith the Project unless the Applieant is cligfble to receive Federal assisance for those cxpenses and the Applicants records

demonsnatc thel it has used reasonuble diligence in seeking the mosl lavora6le nancng tenns undcdyine tlmsc cosis o he ectem hfA may rcquirc

20 UEYOSITS OF FEDLRLFINACLU ASSISlANCE TO 5fdTP1FRdSPRUCfUliEBNR

Tle Stareoganirarian ilmt ndrninfsiers dve Slaie bjastrucrmr Uank S7B Progrorn wi behaljofa Smie Slaie ond iknt fs olso mr dpplicanl jorPederal ossistanre

auhnriced urzd a USC dmpier 53 dmr i inrends mleposiv iri iis S13 s reqiesied m prmide drefalorirrg assurmrres mi hehnjofisej iis SB and each

JPA 12008 City olCoolidge Page 40



subrecipienL Uriless FTii deienninevodrenrse innriling he Siate itseljisui7rwtehresponsibe or romplianre oIth s renfficntions and nssnranees erewJough Nre

SI3 onAa mbreciplem nwy porliclpme in iho projecG Consequend in proriding cenifimtions and nssiirances drai lnrore Jae mmp7imrce nf71s SIB and prospecne
suhrecipienls lhe Sfale is srrrongheriromoged lo mke ihe appropriae ureaneres lnchiding bar noll7inlred lo obmiiringscentdocimenmin from Ihe S78 and ench

subrectpfenl to assme Ihe roliditp o04 ren fcat7ans and assuranres de Smie hns uade m FTit FTd mq nof mrard Federal ussislmice for rhe SB Progrmu io dve
Saie until die Smle prorides Ilrese nsnirmicerbseenny CalegoryJ

Thc Stare organizaiioq serving as thc Applicant Sinc for Federal assistance for its Iate InfrastmeWre Bank SIB Pmgram auihoriied bc section 1602 oCSAFrfLA

LU nomcodiicd at 23 USC 61 Q or by section l il I ofTEA21 23 US C 181 mte or by seelion 30 of the Natiowl lifeheavSstem Desfenaifon Act of 1995 as

amended 3 USC 181 noic agrces and usures the agretment of its SII3 nnd theareement oC cach recfpfem ot Federal assslance dericed from Ihe SIB ciihin the

Sae subrecipienQ thel cech pu6lictransportatfon projecL tinanced rith Pcderal essisance deeired Gom II3 will be administered in ecmrdance with

A pplicable prorfsions ofsection 1602 ofSAFGTGALU now mdifed at 23 USC 610 or by suction I51 I oPfFA21 23 US0

181 nme or by seelion 350 ofthe Nadonal Hfghay Syscin Dcsiution Act o 199 asanendcd 23 USG I81

6 The prorisions ofthe 191NA FRA and FiA or the HNA and FfA cooeratice agncmeni rith the Stale lo establish the States SIH Program

Cfhe provisions of the PTA gruntareement efth the State thlit pmvides Federal assfstance br Ihe SIB escept that any provisfon of the hedecal Tmnsfl

Admfnfsvaiinn Mazter greement ineocporated by retecence iMO thai gant ugreemrn wI not apply i it conilicts cih uny pmvisfon of section 1602 of SAFEIHA

LU noc codffied at 23 USC 610 or seelion UI I of TEA21 23 USL 181 nole or seetfon 30 of the Nalional liighcay Sysrem DesignaUOn Aet o 199J as

amendcd 3 USC I81 nole or Federal guidance perlaining to thc SIf3 Pmgrem he pcovlsfons of lhc woperativc agreemen establishine hc SIB Pmram eithin lhc

Statc or thc proeisions of the FTA ani agreement

D fhe reqiremensapplicable io proiects uC49 US C 5307 and 5309 as required br 49 USC 53230 and

E Ihe proisions oP applicablc Fcdcral euidonce that may be issued and amcndmcnts thcrclo unless FTA has procided writtco epproral of an aliemativc proccdure or

coursc of aclion

JPA 12008 City of Cooidge Page 41



APPENDIX A

Title VI Agreement Contract Requiremeuts

Durine the oerfomance of this contract the contractor for itselE its assienees and successors in interest f hereinafter referred to as the

contractor aerees as follows

I Compliance with Regulations The contracror shall comply with the Regulation relative to nondiscrimination in federallyassisted
programs of the Department of Transportation hereinafter DOT Title 49 Codc of Federal Regulations Vart 21 as they may be

amended from time to time hereiiiafter referred to as the Regulations which are herein inwrporated by reference and made a part of

this contract

2 Nondiserimination The contraetor ith regard to the work performed by it during the contraet shall not diseriminate on the

grounds of race eolor national origin or sex in the selection and retention of subcontractors including procurements of materials and

leases of equipment The contractor shall not participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by section 215 of

the Reulations including employment practices vhen the contract covers a program set forth in Appendix B of the Regulations

3 Solicitations for Subcontracrors Induding Proeurements of Materials and Equipment In all solicitations either by competitive
biddine or neeotiaion made by the contractor for work to be performcd under a subcontract including procurements of materials or

leases of equipmen each potemial subcontrnctor or supplier shall be notified by the contractor of the contractors obligations under

this contract and the Reeulations relative to nondiscrimination on the grounds of race eolor national origin or sex

4 Informaio and Reports The contractor shall provide all information and reports required by the Regulations or directives issued

pursuant thereto and shall permit access to its books reeords accounts odier souroes of information and its facilities as may be

determined by the Arizona Department of fransportation or the Federal Highvay Administration to be pertinent to ascertnin

compliance with such Reeulations orders and instructions Nhere any information required of a conractor is in the esclusive

possession of another who fails or refuses to fumish this informarion the wntracror shall so certify to the Arizona Department of

Transportation or the Federal Highway Administratiou as appropriate and shall set forth what efforts it has made to obtain Ihe

information

5 Sanetions for Noncompliance In the event of the contractors noncompliance with the nondiscrimination provisions of this

eonVact the Arizona DepartmentofIransporation shall impose such contract sanetions as it or the Federal Highway Administration

may determine to be appropriate including but not limited to

a withholding of payments co the conractor under the contract until the contractor complies andor

b cancellation termination or suspension of the contract in whole or in part

6 Incorporation of Provisions The contractor shall include the provisions of paragraphs 1 through 6 in every subwntract

including procurements of materials and leases of equipment unless esempt by the Regulations or directives issued pursuant thereto

The contractor shall take such action with respect to any subcontract or procurement as the Arizona Department of Transportation or

the Federal Highway Administration may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for nomcompliance
Provided however that in the event a contracror becomes involved in or is threalened with litigation wih a subcontractor or

supplier as a result of such direction the eontractor mzy request the Arizona Department of Transportation to enter into such litigation
to protect the interests of the Arizona Department of Transportation and in addition the contractor may request the United States to

enter into such litigalion to proect the interests of the United Slates

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 42



APPENDIX B

Title VI Agreemeot Contract Requirements

The Tollowing clauses shall he included in any and all deeds effecting or recording the transfer of real property structures or

improvements thereon or interest therein from the United States

GRANTIG CLAUSE

NOW THEREFORE the Depanment of Transportation as authorized by law and upon the condition that the Arizona Department of

Transportation will accept title to the lands and maintain the project constructed thereon in acwrdance with Title 23 United States

Code the Regulations for the AdminisVation of Federal Aid for Highwaps and the policies and procedures prescribed by Pederal

Highway Administration of the Department of Transportation and also in accordance with and in compliance with all requirements
imposed by or pursuant to Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations Department of Transportation Subtitle A Ofiice of the Secretary
Parl 2l Nondiscrimination in Federallyassisred programs of the Department of Rasportation hcreinaker referred to as the

Regulations pertaining o and effectuating the provisions ofTitle VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 78 StaL 252 42 USC 2000d

to 2000d4 and the Civil Rights Restoration Aet of 1987 Public Law 10059 does hereby remise release quitclaim and eonvey

unto the Arizona Department of Transportation all the righL title and interest of the Depaitment of Transportation in and to said lands

described in Exhibit A attnched hereto and made a part hereof

HABENDUM CLAOSE

TO HAVE AMD TO tiOLD said lands and interests Oierein imto Arizona Department of Transportation and its successors forever

subjeet however to the eovenants wnditions restrictions and reservations herein contained as follows which will remain in effect

for the period during which the real property or structures are used for a purpose for which Federal financial assistance is extended or

for another purpose imolving the provision uf similar services or benefits and shall be binding on the Arizona Department of

Transportation is successors and assigns

The Arizona Department of Transportation in consideration or the conveyance of said Iands and interests in lands does hereby
covenant and agree as a covenant mnning with the land for itself its successors and assigns that 1 no person shall on he grounds of

race eolor national origiq or sex he excluded from participation in be denied the benefits of or be otherwise subjected to

discrimination with regard to any faciliry located wholly or in part on over or under such lands hereby conveyed and 2 that the

Arizona Department ofTrasportation shall use the lands and interests in lands and interests in lands so wnveyed in compliance with

ail requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations Depattment of Transportation Subtitle A Oftice of

he Secretary Part 21 Nondiscrimination in federallyassisted proerams of the Departmen of TransportationEffectuation of Title VI

of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 Public Law 100259 and as said Regulations may be

amended and 3 that in the event of breach of any of the abovementioned nondiscrimination conditions the Department shall have a

right to reenter said lands and facilities on said land and the above described land and facilities shall thereon revert to and vest in and

become the absolute property of the Department of Transportation and its assigns as such interes exisred prior to this instruction

Reverter clause and related laneuaae ro be used onlv when it is determined that such a elause is necessarv in order to

effectuate the purposes of Title V t of he Civil Riehs Act of 196d

JPA 12008 City of Coolidge Page 43



AYPENDIX C

Titic VI Agrcement Contruct Requirements

The folloNing clauses shall be included in All deeds licenses leses permits or similr instrumens entered into by the

Arizona Department of Transportation pursuant to fhe provisions uf Assurance 7a

The grantee Iiceosee lessee permitee etc as appropriate for himself his heirs personal representatives successors in interest and

assiens as a pan of the consideration hereof does hereb covenant and agree in the case of deeds and leases add as a covenant

running with the land that in the event facilities are constructed maintained or othenvise operated on the said property described in

this deed license lease permit ero for a purpose for which a Department of Transportation program or activity is extended or for

another purpose involving the provision of similar services or bene6ts the grantee licensee lessee permitee etc shall maintain and

operae such facilities and senices in compliance wih all other requirements imposed pursuanl to Title 49 Codc of Federal

Regulations Depanment of Transportation Subtitle A office of the Secretary Part 21 ondiscrimination in Federallyassisted
programs of Ihe Department oflransportaiion Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Ac of 1964 the Civil Rights Restoration

Act of 1987 Public Law 10059 and as said Regulations may be amended

Include in licenses leases permits etc

That in the event ol breach of any of the above nondiscrimination covenants Arizona Department of Transportation shall have thc

right to terminate thc license lease pemiit etc and to reenter and repossess said land and the facilities thereon and hold the same

as if said licenses lease perniit etc had never been made or issued

Include in deeds

That in the event of breach of any of the aboe nondiscrimination covenants Arizona Depanment of Transportation shall have the

right to reenter said lands and facilities thereon and the aboe described lands and facilities shall thereupon revert to and aest in and

become Ihe absolulc property of Arizona Depanmentof1ransportation and its assigns

The folluwing shall be included in all deeds licenses leases permits ur similar agreements entered into by Arizona

Departmen of Transportation pursuan to ihe prorisions of Assurance 7b

The grantee licensee lessee pemiitee ete as appropriate for himself his personal representatives suecessors in interest and

assigns as a parl of the consideration hereof does hereby eovenant and aeree in the case of deeds and leases add as a covenant

running with the land that I no person on Ihe eround of race color national oriein or ses shall be escluded from participation in
denied the benefits of or he otheneise subjected to discrimination in ihe use of said facilities Z that in the construction of any

improvements on over or under such land and the furnishing ofsenices hereon no person on the ground of race color or national

origin shall be escluded from participaion in denied die benefits oC or otherwise be subjected o discriminaion3 that lhe grantee
licensee lessee permitee etc shall use the premises in compliance wih all other requirements imposed by or pursuan o Title 49
Code of Federal Regulations Department of Transportation Subtide A Office of the Secretary Part 21 ondiscrimination in

Pederallyassisted programs of the Department of TransportationEffectuation of Tide VI of ihe Ciil Rights Act of 1964 and ihe

Civil RigMs Restoration Act oC 1987 Public Law 100259 and as said Regulations may be amended

Include in licenses leases pemiits etc

That in he event of breach ofany of the above nondiscrimination covenants Arizona Departmen of Transportation shall have the

right to terminare the license lease permit cic and to reenter and repossess said land and the facilities thereon and hold the same

as if said license lease pemiec had neer been made or issued

Include in deeds

That in the event of breach of any of the aboe nondiscrimination covenants Arizona Department of Transportaion shall have the

rieht to reenter said land and faciliiies thereon and the aboe described lands and facilities shall thereupon revert to and vest in and

become the absolute property of Arizona Depar1mentofIransportation and its assigns

Reverter clause and related laneuaee to be used onl ehen it is deermined lha such a clause is necessan in order to

effectuate the ournoses of Title YI of the Civil Riehts Acl of 1964

JPA 12008 CiqofCooGdge Paee 44

1



INTERGOVERNMENTALAGREEMENT

This INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT Agreement is entered into this

day of 2011 by and between the CITY OF COOLIDGE a political
subdivision of the State of Arizona Coolidge the TOWN OF FLORENCE a political
subdivision of the State of Arizona Florence PINAL COUNTY a political subdivision of the
State of Arizona Pinal County and CENTRAL ARIZONA COLLEGE a community college
district of the State of Arizona CAC Coolidge Florence Pinal County and CAC are

sometimes collectively referred to herein as the Parties or individually as Party

RECITALS

A Through funding provided in part by the Federal Transit Administration Section 5311

Rural Transportation Program Program and administered by the Arizona Cepartment of

Transportation ADOT Coolidge operates a pilot regional bus system know as the Pinal

Central Xpress that provides affordable transportation services between Casa Grande CAC

Signai Peak Campus Coolidge Florence and Pinal County Complexes in Florence

B The Program requires a local match commitment in order to obtain the Federal funds

C The total estimated match commitment required to support the Pinal Central Xpress for
the period October 1 2011 to September 30 2012 is 58281336

D Coolidge Florence Pinal County and CAC desire to continue and jointly support the

Pinal Centrai Xpress services because of the benefit it provides to their citizens

E The Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to set forth their respective match

commitments as weli as their responsibilities and obligations in connection with the operation of

the Pinal Central Xpress and

F UnderARS11951 et seq the Parties have the authority to enter into this

Agreement

AGREEMENT

NOW TNEREFORE in consideration of the mutual promises covenants and conditions

contained herein the parties agree as follows

I The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by reference as if

more fully stated herein below

II SCOPE OF WORK

1 Coolidqe shall

A Provide Pinal Central Xpress fixed route transit service to serve the regional
route as described in Exhibit A attached hereto Transportation Services

B Apply through ADOT for funding from the Program to fund the costs of

providing the Transportation Services

1

I



C Contribute match funds in an amount not to exceed Twenty Thousand Seven

Hundred Three Dollars 20703 during the twelve 12 month period commencing October 1
2011 and ending September 30 2012

D Provide fleet procurement hiring and training of staff and all administrative
and operations requirements necessary to manage a successful transit system to provide the

Transportation Services

E Ensure that all Transportation Services are in compliance with the Americans

with Disability Act applicable Program and Federal requirements and in accordance with the

Cotton Express Five Year Transit Plan dated January 2009 and updated October 2011

F Submit Transportation Services financial statements to Florence Pinal

County and CAC showing the actual budget performance on a monthly basis within fifteen 15
days at the end of each calendar quarter

G Invoice Florence Pinal County and CAC on a monthly basis which shall set

forth in detail each Partys actual match cost per month for the Transportation Services

2 Florence Pinal Countv and CAC shall each

A Provide Coolidge with the use of facilities required to provide the

Transportation Services

B Recognize that adjustments to routing and stop structure may be required
and such adjustments will be made as mutually agreed throughout the terms of this Agreement
In the event a Party requests a change in service Coolidge shall within thirty 30 days of

receipt of the notice inform all Parties of any equipment and personnel changes necessary to

effectuate the request and will determine a mutually agreeable timetable for implementing the

change Any increase in costs due to the agreed upon change in service shall be reflected in the

actual costs to be paid by the Party or Parties requesting the change

C Contribute funds in an amount not to exceed Twenty Thousand Seven

Hundred Three Dollars 20703 during the twelve 12 month period commencing October 1
2011 and ending September 30 2012

D Remit payment to Cooidge within fifteen 15 days of its receipt of the

invoice

IIi MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1 This Agreemet shall be for an initial term of one 1 year the Initial Term and

may be renewed for four 4 additional periods of one 1 year each Renewal Term subject
to the provisions of this Agreement This Agreement shall be automatically renewed at the end

of the Initial Term or the first Renewal Term unless either party provides the other paRy with

written notice of its intent not to renew the Agreement at least ninety 90 days prior to the end
of the Initial Term or Renewal Term

2 A Party may terminate this Agreement by giving the other Parties ninety 90 days
prior written notice Coolidge will not incur any further obligation to provide TranspoRation
Services under this Agreement after receipt of a written notice of termination unless the

2



remaining PaRies enter into a new Agreement with Coolidge to continue the Transportation
S2rvices The terminating Party shall pay Coolidge for its share of the costs of providing
Transportation Services up to the date of termination

3 Each Partys records and any other suppoRing documents deemed necessary by the

other Parties to substantiate the charges related to this Agreement shall be open to inspection
and subject to audit andor reproduction by authorized representatives of the other Parties to

adequately permit the verification of the cost of the Transportation Services provided hereunder

4 Fulfillment of the obligations of Coolidge Florence Pinal County and CAC under

this Agreement are conditioned upon the availability of funds appropriated or allocated for the

performance of such obligations If fuds are not allocated and availabie for the continuance of

this Agreement this Agreement may be terminated by any Party at the end of the period for

which the funds are available No liability shall accrue to Coolidge Florence Pinal County or

CAC in the event this provision is exercised and no Party shall be obligated or liable for any
future payments or for any damages as a result of termination under this Section

5 To the fullest extent permitted by law each Party as indemnito agrees to

indemnify defend and hoid harmless the other Parties as indemnitees from and against any
and all claims losses liability costs or other expenses including but not limited to reasonable

attorneys fees hereinafter collectively referred to as claims arising out of bodily injury of any

person including death property damage and any other claims including claims of derivative

or vicarious liability which are caused by the act omission negligence misconduct or other

fault of the indemnitor its officers officials agents employees or volunteers

6 All notices and other communication authorized or required under this Agreement
shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given when delivered personally or

deposited in a United States mail box in a postage prepaid envelope addressed to the other

party to the address provided herein

City of Coolidge Town of Florence

City Manager Town Manager
130 W Central Avenue PO Box 2670

Coolidge AZ 85128 Florence AZ 85132

County Manager Central Arizona College
Pinal County President

31 North Pinal Street 8470 N Overfield Road

Florence Arizona 85132 Coolidge Arizona 85128

7 In the event of any controversy which may arise out of this Agreement the Parties

agree to abide by required arbitration as set forth in ARS 121518 In addition to the

foregoing a Party may fiie a complaint at any time to seek a preliminary injunction or other

provisional judicial relief if in its sole judgment such action is necessary to protect and preserve
the rights of that Party

8 The Parties agree to comply with all applicable Federal State and local requirements

3



including all applicable provisions of Title 49 United States Department of Transportation and

other applicable Code of Federal Regulations where and if relevant

9 No Party may assign any of its rights nor delegate any of its duties under this

Agreement

10 Only the Parties to this Agreement may enforce the Agreement The Parties do

not intend through this Agreement to confer enforceable rights on any nonparty and do not

intend to create any third party beneficiaries to this Agreement

11 This Agreement including Exhibit A constitutes the entire agreement and

understanding between the Parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all

prior or contemporaneous agreements representations and understandings of the parties No

supplement modification or amendment of any term of this Agreement shall be deemed binding
or effective unless executed in writing by all the Parties

12 The failure of a Party to insist in any one or more instances on performance of any of

the terms or conditions of this Agreement or to exercise any right or privilege contained herein

shall not be considered as thereafter waiving such terms conditions rights or privileges and

they shall remain in full force and effect

13 This Agreement shall become effective upon signature of all Parties

14 This Agreement may be cancelled in accordance with ARS38511 as regards to

conflicts of interest

15 To the extent applicable underARS414401 each Party and its subcontractors

warrants their compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to their

employees and their compliance with the Everify requirements under ARS 23214A A

breach of the abovementioned warranty by any Party or its subcontractors shall be deemed a

material breach of the Agreement and may result in the termination of the Agreement by the

nonbreaching Parties Each Party retains the legal right to randomly inspect the papers and

records of the other Parties or its subcontractors employees who work on the Agreement to

ensure that the Parties or its subcontractors are complying with the abovementioned warranty

16 Pursuant toARS3539106 and3539306 each PaRy certifies that it does not

have a scrutinized business operation in Sudan or Iran For the purpose of this Section the
terms scrutinized business operations shall have the meanings set forth inARS35391 and

35393 as applicable If any Party determines that another Party submitted a false

certification that Party may impose remedies as provided by law including termination this

Agreement

4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the paRies have executed this Agreement on the day and

year first above written

CITY OF COOLIDGE TOWN OF FLORENCE

F JGtr
viCt LC G

Mlayor Mayor

Attest Attest

ity Clerk Town Cierk

Approved as to Form Approved as to Form

ity torney Town Attorney

PINAL COUNTY CEN L ARl ONA OL

Chairman of the Board of resident

Supervisors r

E
ti

U
r a

Attest j i Attest
ti

Icr Yy

Approved as to rm Approved as to Form

f

I
L

V Vi

Michael B rs

College Attorney

5



AGENDA ITEM I
DATE September 26 2011

CITY OF COOIIDGF

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SURJFCT Authorizaion to purchasc sclectcd SfAFN PRESENTER Marcus Hoffman

iems from a local solicited invitaion for bid on Transit Mana2er

transit shop tools and equipmen

RECOMMENDATION

Auhorization to allow the City Manager o sign purchase orders on selected slop tools and

equipmenl described in a local invitation for bid selecting Day Aulo Parts andOReilly Auto

Parts as the two venders

DISCUSSION

On August 8 council agrced to enter into a timc extension on ADOT contract

P001200900 830 file number JPA 09004T AtRA unti December 31 201 to allow stafC lo

utilize all remaining funding in this 100 federal funded grant
The line item utilized in Ihis grant is known as Facility and has authorization to be used

on any item related to our Transit racility Project Staff has chosen to use the remaining balance

on slop tools and equipment which is essential to insuring our maintenance department has the

necessary tools to keep all transit maintenance in iouse

Staffissued an nvitation for Bid on August 19i to be completed by September 2o from

three local bidders Auto Zone Day Auto NAPA and OReilly Auto Parts A list of items and

their specifications were given to each bidder to base a sclection on best pnce warranry and

specifications
After careful consideration staff reviewed their respective bids and selected the various

items by best price being most important however took into consideration better warranties

provided than best price Other considerations had to be made on items that wcrc bid but did not

meet the bid specifications required

FISCAL IMPACT

General fund revenue will not be impacted by this purchase due to this funding being 100

federal revenue under theAnerican Recovery Reinvestment Act

AI212A Budget 5299180
Iota All Items 5245692
llay Auto 4666806
OReilly Auto578886

Attachments

Invitauon for Bid Letter

Invitation for I3id Shop Tools and Equipment
nvitation for Bid Selections

Pagc 1 of 2

9162011



REVIE ED BY PREPARED BY

i e

bert ey City nage Maa Ian Transit Manager

Reviewed By Ann Schrooten

ella Finance Di ector Dennis Fitzgibbons City Attomey

J 1 Dusen erry Assis City Ma er

UACouncil Action FileVIFB Shop Toolsdoc Pagc 2 ot 2

9162011



e s City of Coolidge

Transit Department
r

395 W Palo Verde Ave

Coolidge AZ 85218

5207236085

Invitation for Bid

The City of Coolidge Cotton Express public transit system is seeking your bid for shops tools

and equipment by invitation only Our department must receive three written bids from three

different venders following this selection process

1 Item bid meets description and specifications listed

2 Best possible price available

3 Warranty meets or exceeds requirements
4 Exact matching tools or equipment will be preferred unless a detail substitution is given

with a guarantee

All bids are to be completed on the fonns supplied with bidders information completed All

bids are due to our office no later than 300 pm September 2 2011 Bids must be returned to

the Coolidge Transit Facility located at 395 W Palo Verde Ave Coolidge AZ 85128

Bid awards will take approximately two weeks to complete and notices will be given upon your

awarded bid in the form of a purchase order

Thank you for your bid

Marcus Hoffinan CCTMCSSMVMMI

Transit Manager

Cotton Express

Office 5207236085

Mobile 5202510323

mhoffinanacoolideeazcom



IF
Shop Tools Equipment 1

To be completed by bidder

Name

Address

Co ntact

Address

Phone

Email

AII items listed are to nclude all fees taxes and delivery to 395 W Pa10 Verde Ave Coolidge AZ 85128

Item Description Warranty Replacement to Bid Price

YesNo Description
Warranty YesNo
Len h

Universal Fabricates Pus Connect Fittings
Hydraulic GM Fuel Lines brake lines

Flaring Tool transmission lines

Set

Hydraulic AC Hydraulic crimping tool for use on

Hose Fitting AC barb fittings
Fabricator

z Drive 12pt Socket set must include 12

ChromeDeep91658111634131678
Sockets Rail 151611 I16 1 18

Hand Held Hammer striking impact driver to

Impact Driver remove frozen hardware

Set Includes case driver 38 516

inseRs

38 Torque 38 Drive 10100 fr Ibs

Wrench Electronic tor ue wrench

I2 Torque 12 Drive 25250 fr lbs

Wrench Electronictor ue wrench

14 Torque 114 Drive 12120 in lbs

Wrench Electronictor ue wtench

Caliper Set Brake Drum Rotor Caliper set

2 calipers with case electronic

measure

4 PC Outside Micrometer set from04

Micrometer Set increments of 0001 with case

Digital Caliper InsideOutside Digital Caliper
measuces up to 6 with accuracy

001 in increments 001 or O1

mm SAE and Metric



Ji

IFB
Shop Tools Equipment a c 2

Dial Indicator Rigid mount magnetic base digital
dial indicator gauge size214

increments 001 02 mm

Depth Depth micrometers measurement

Micrometers from 06 increments 001 with

case

Telescoping Telescopig bore gauge set

Bore Gauge Set measureraent5166 with

ockin mechanism and case

Inside Inside micrometers range 1 128

Micrometer Set increment 00P Starrett 823AZ
with case

34 Impact Ingersollrand34 Impact IR259

1050 ftlb
38 Butterfly Ingersollrand38 butterfly impact

Im act wrench IR216B 78 frIb

38 Air Dril Ingersollrand38 Air reversible

drill speed2500 rpm 5 hp
IR7802RA

1l4 Aii Drill Chicago Pneumatic 14 Reversible

Mini Dnll with ke less chuck

HD Genisys Genisys scanner starter kit for HD

Starter Kit includes 9 6 pin Deutsch cables
smart card PC sofrware

Drill Bit Set 8 piece high speed drill bit set

976Pin 164 increments

Drill Bit Set 60 piece high speed drill bit set

04228 sized 160

Bosch Tum Bosch tum pads pair Bosch

Pads 19020028

Bosch Heads Bosch Heads 1690501250

Basch Bosch Extensions 932402069

Extensions

Multimeter Fluke 885Multimeter includes

meter test leads test probes large
alligator clips TPAK hanger kit

Temperature probe back probe
iercin robe and case

Jump Starer 4400 amp 1224 volt Jump Start

Box Box with 55 or lon er cables

Bench grinder 8 wheel dia Bench grinder 34 hp
motor 4 amps minimum3000

m

Self Evacuating 25 ga drain tank self evacuation by
Drain Tank compressed air portable on casters

min 16 dia catch basin



I

w

Shop Tools Equipment c 3

Utility Stands S4 closed to 80 inch min reach

workivg load 1500 Ibs used for

vehicle support while on vehicle

lift

Hydraulic Cherry Picker Hydraulic Crane

Utility Crane min reach 75 min 8 ton ram min 2

ton lift ca acit

Welding Welding Helmet ADF Technology
Helmet auto darkening to shades35910

11 Lens size 4 12 x 5 14

HD Aligrunent Bosch WA 52008HDR Truck

Machine Aligner
Brake Jet Bench Lahe GH1340W with

Material Lathe Digital Read Out Tapper
Attachment Kit Collet Closer

Machine Tool Kit Collet Tool Kit

Robinair Robinair 43166 4way manifold

HVAC Set w digital gauges set up for R

134A R22 R410A with hoses

and connectors

Photos and details need to be submitted to support your bid



Pi
5 Y1D

Shop Tools Equipment Selections I 1

Item Description Bidder Bidder Bidder Explanation
other than

Auto Zone Napa OReilly lowest

bidder

Universal Fabricates Pus Connect Fittings
Hydraulic GM Fuel Lines brake lines 42999 3621 47048

Flaring Tool transmission lines

Set

Hydraulic Hydraulic crimping tool for use on Lifetime

AC Hose AC barb fittings 53999 77379 75830 warranty

Fitting provided by

Fabricator bidder

z Drive Socket set mus include 12 Incomplete

12pt Chrome 97658I11634131678 No Bid 9658 2766 set bid by

Deep 1516l1116 1 18 OReilly
Sockets paR does

Rail not meet

bid s ec

Hand Held Hammersriking impact driver to

Impact removefrozenhardware NoBid 043 1438

Driver Set Includes case driver 38 516

inserts

38 Torque 38 Drive 10100 fr lbs Auo Zone

Wrencl Electronic torque wrench 14741 24060 23801 part does

not meet

spec of 10

100 lbs
lifetime

warranty

supplied by
bidder

12 Torque 12 Drive 25250 ftbs Lifetime

Wrench Electronic torque wrench 19796 27285 260 I warranty

supplied by
bidder

4 Torque 14 Drive 12120 in lbs No Bid 14797 No Bid

Wrench Electronictor ue wrench

Caliper Set Brake Drum Rotor Caliper set 2 year

2 calipers with case electronic 6667 30292 30443 warranty

measure versus 90

day from

lowest

bidder

4 PC Outside Micrometer set from 04

Micrometer increments of 0001 with case 13495 13052 12066

Set



s

1
Shop Tools Equipment Selections a e 2

Item Description Bidder Bidder Bidder Explanation
otherthan

Auto Zone Napa OReilly lowest

bidder

Digital InsideOutside Digita Caliper Lifetime

Caliper measures up to 6 with accuracy 999 S231 S 4982 warranty
001 in increments 001 or O1 versus 90

mm SA and Metric day from

lowest

bidder

Dial Rigid mount magneic base Lifetime

Indicator digital dial indicator gauge size 4999 16356 12731 warranty
214 increments 001 02 mm versus 90

day from

lowest

bidder

Depth Depth micrometers measurement Lifetime

Micrometers from06 increments 00P 6272 8142 6421 warranty

with case versus 90

day from

lowest

bidder

Telescoping Telescoping bore gauge set

Bore Gauge measurement5166 with 17999 3479 9410

Set locicin mechanism and case

Inside Inside micrometers range I 1Y

Micrometer 8 increment 001 Starrett No Bid 0000 No Bid

Set 823AZ with case

34 Impact Ingersollrand34 Impact 1R259 37414 32403 33764

1050 fUlb

38 Ingersollrand38 butterfly
Buterfly impact wrench IR216B 178 ftlb 16696 14477 16052

Im act

38 Air Ingersollrand38 Air reversible

Drill drill speed 2500 rpm 5 hp 15999 15175 16605

IR7802RA

14 Air Chicago Pneumaic14 15699 12787 13838

Drill Reversible Mini Drill with

keyless chuck

HD Genisys Genisys scanner starter kit for 79999 588449 255923 5 year

Starter Kit HD includes 9 6 pin Deutsch warranty

cables smart card PC versus 6

software month from

lowest

bidder

Dri1 Bit Set 8 piece high speed drill bit set No Bid 19159 Sl 1624

9161 in 164 increments

Drill Bit Set 60 piece high speed dril bit set No Bid 7631 No Bid

04228 sized 160



0

3
id

Shop Tools Equipment Selections I 3

Item Descriptioii Bidder Bidder Bidder Explanation
otherthan

Auto Zone Napa OReilly lowest

bidder

Bosch Tum Bosch turn pads pair Bosch 226600 245865 5220547
Pads 19020028

Bosch Heads Bosch Heads 1690501250 1 year

130800 162729 146124 warranty
versus 90

day by
lowest

bidder

Bosch Bosch Extensions 932402069 65400 70959 6363

Extensions

Multimeter Fluke 885Multimeter includes I year

meter test leads test probes 48499 55244 No Bid warranty

large alligaorclips TPAK versus 90

hanger kit Temperature probe day by
back probe piercing probe and lowest

case bidder

Jump Starter 4400 amp 1224 volt Jump Start 50725 37152 No Bid

Box Box with 55 or lon er cables

Bench 8 wheel dia Bench grinder 34

grinder hp motor 4 amps minimum No Bid 18688 17159

3000 rpm

Self 25 gal drain tank self evacuation

Evacuating by compressed air portable on 56000 49704 60885

Drain Tank casters min 16 dia catch basin

Utility 54 closed to 80 inch min

Stands reach working load 1500 lbs 17322 12232 No Bid

used for vehicle support while on

vehicle lift

Hydraulic Cherry Picker Hydraulic Crane 1 year

Utility Crane min reach 75 min 8 ton ram min 37000 47231 54797 warranty
2 lon lifr capacity versus 90

day by
lowest

bidder

Welding Welding Helmet ADF Only bidder

Helmet Technology auto darkening to 9289 536341 No Bid to meet the

shades35910 11 Lens size specs

4 12 x 5 14 re uired

HD Bosch WA 52008HDR Truck

A1anment Aligner 3002900 S2490639 2929022

Machine



4k

f 5 g
Shop Tools Equipment Selections e e 4

Item Description Bidder Bidder Bidder Explanation
other than

Auto Zone Napa OReilly lowest

bidder

Brake Jet Bench Lathe GH1340W with

Material Digital Read Out Tapper No Bid 51582124 1589156
Lathe Attachment Kit Coliet Closer

Machine Tool Kit Collet Tool

Kit

Robinair Robinair 43166 4way maniold

HVAC Set w digital gauges set up for R 42400 44900 38745

134A R22 R410A widi

hoses and connectors

Total by PO Amounts 000 4666806 578886
Bidder

ARRA Contract Balance 5299180

Total All POs5245692

Balance after Purchase 53488


